PLACER
RESOURCE

Vs

Special Board Meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District
Board of Directors

July 1, 2025
11641 Blocker Drive, Ste. 120
Auburn, CA 95603
4:00pm

1) CALL TO ORDER
2) MEMBERS & GUESTS PRESENT
3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4) PUBLIC COMMENT
This time is provided so that people may speak to the board on any item
not on this agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes. The board
cannot act on items not included on this agenda.

5) BUSINESS:

New Business:

a. 2025 Total Compensation Study
The board will review and may act to accept the 2025 Total
Compensation Study

b. Request for Proposal (RFP) Award — Placer Sierra Fuels
Reduction Project
The board may act to award one or more contracts for Placer Sierra
Fuels Reduction Project

c. Chipper Equipment Purchase
The board will review and may act to approve the purchase of a
new chipper

d. Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO)
Nomination for the Special District Alternate Seat
The Board will discuss and may vote to nominate a Board member
for the Special District Alternate Seat

11641 Blocker Drive | Auburn | CA | 95603
530.390.6680 | www.placerrcd.org



e. Resolution 25-02 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Placer County Resource Conservation District to Delegate Limited
Authorities to the Administration & Finance Manager
The board will review and may act to adopt Resolution 25-02

6) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7) ADJOURNMENT

11641 Blocker Drive | Auburn | CA | 95603
530.390.6680 | www.placerrcd.org



3

BRYCE !I iONSU L'TING

Placer Resource Conservation

District

2025 Compensation Study
July 1, 2025



4

= Key Objectives

= Survey Agencies

= Data Elements

= Survey Classes

" Findings

= Recommendations
= Q&A



5

Key Objectives

= Collect and analyze base salary and benefit data
= Calculate labor market median (mid-point) for:

= Maximum base salary
= Total Cash
= Total Compensation



Survey Agencies

Agency Cost of Living Difference Median Housing
Placer Resource Conservation District - $589,667
El Dorado County Resource Conservation -4.1% $539,000
District

Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District +34.5% $805,000
Inland Empire Resource Conservation District -8.8% $610,200
Monterey County Resource Conservation District +4.5% $799,000
Napa Resource Conservation District +19.1% $902,419
Nevada County 0% $736,500
Placer County 0% $589,667
Resource Conservation District of Greater San +9.9% (Santee was used) $775,000
Diego

Santa Cruz Resource Conservation District +38.7% $680,000
Sierra Nevada Conservancy 0% $589,667
State of California -9.6% $498,000
Tahoe Resource Conservation District +4.8% $685,000
Tehama Resource Conservation District -28.2% $400,000
Sutter County (Chipper Crew Lead) -14.1 $482,400

Yuba County (Chipper Crew Lead) -20.4 $439,9000



Data Elements

e (Calculated labor market median for:

— Maximum base salary
* (For Placer RCD, there are no ranges; therefore, the actual salary is listed)

— Total cash
* Maximum base salary (actual for Placer RCD)
* Deferred compensation
* Longevity pay (year 10)
» Certification/education pay

— Total compensation
* Elements of total cash plus
* Paid insurances (cafeteria, health, dental, vision, life, long term disability)
* Retiree Health Savings
* Social Security
* Minus the employee’s share of employer obligated cost to retirement



8

Data Elements

Data Included in Summary Tables
— Date and amount of next cost of living/salary range increase

— Retirement information (plan, benefit, formula, employer
contribution)

— Retiree health benefits

— Leave benefits (vacation, sick, holiday,
administrative/management leave)

— Cash in lieu of medical insurance
— Remote work policy

— Flexible schedule policy



9

Survey Classes

* Administration and Finance Director

* Administration and Finance Manager
e Agriculture Program Manager

e Chipper Crew Lead

e Chipper Program Operations Assistant Manager-Lead Mechanic
* Chipper Program Operations Manager
* Community and Conservation Director
* Education and Outreach Coordinator

* Executive Director

* Forestry Director

* Forestry Project Coordinator

* Forestry Project Manager

* Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator

* Prescribed Fire Program Manager



Class Title

Administration & Finance
Director
Administration & Finance
Manager

Agriculture Program Manager

Chipper Crew Lead

Chipper Program Operations
Assistant Manager-Lead
Mechanic

Chipper Program Operations
Manager

Community and Conservation
Director

Education & Outreach
Coordinator

Executive Director
Forestry Director
Forestry Project Coordinator

Forestry Project Manager
Prescribed Fire Program
Coordinator

Prescribed Fire Program
Manager

% Above or
Below for
Base Salary

-8.56%

-61.48%
-42.06%
-2.45%

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

-18.44%
-7.72%
-20.50%
-48.25%
-24.72%

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

% Above or

Below for Total

Cash

-17.23%

-64.31%
-41.94%
-4.48%

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

-26.95%
-8.46%
-21.41%
-59.95%
-26.63%

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

% Above or

Below for Total
Compensation

-16.03%

-46.91%
-37.40%
-18.60%

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

-16.51%
-4.37%
-16.77%
-47.60%
-16.85%

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Rank For Max

Base Salary

10

Insuff Data
Insuff Data

Insuff Data
9
8
5
8
10

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Rank For Total
Compensation

10

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

O N U1 N

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Comparability

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

Insuff Data

11

10

Insuff Data

Insuff Data



11

On average, when compared to the median, the
District is:

. 26.23% below market for base salary

= 30.31% below market for total cash

s 24.67% below the market for total compensation



12

Benefits

e Retirement

9 agencies are in CalPERS with the same benefit as the District for PEPRA
employees
* 4 agencies contribute to a defined contribution plan

e Education/Certification Pay

One agency provides certification pay for Architect, Land Surveyor or Engineer
* Retiree Health Benefits

The District does not contribute to a Retiree Health Savings Account or Post-
Employment Retiree Health

None of the agencies contribute to a Retiree Health Savings Account

Four contribute to post-employment retiree health (PEMHCA minimum up to
100%)

10



13

Benefits

* The District provides:
* 80 hours of vacation atyear 1
* 160 hoursatyear5
* 200 hours with 10 or more years
* 13 days of sick leave
* 12 holidays
* 80 hours of administrative/management

* Labor Market
* 6 have PTO (vacation and sick combined)
* 87 hours atyear
* 123 hoursatyear5
* 153 hours atyear 10
* 160 hours atyear15
* 178 hours atyear 20
* 11-12sickdays
* 13 holidays
* 6 provide administrative/management or other leave ranging from 32 to 100 hours

11



14

Benefits

* District allows for telecommuting
* 11 agencies have some level of telecommuting

* District provides a flexible schedule
* 11 agencies have flexible schedules

12



15

e Work with Committee on recommendations
* Evaluate financial impact

13






PLACER RESOURCE CONSERVATION
DISTRICT : _
2025 ToTAL COMPENSATION STUDY

BRYCE
CONSULTING

BRYCE! iONSULTING

Submitted by:

Bryce Consulting, Inc.
1024 Iron Point Road, Suite 100
Folsom, CA 95630

June 2025




18

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section | Project Overview 3
Section |l Compensation Survey Parameters 4
Section HI Compensation Survey Results 8
Appendix A Compensation Survey Data Sheets A
Appendix B Miscellaneous Benefit Data B




SECTION | - PROJECT OVERVIEW

19

Bryce Consulting was retained by the Placer Resource Conservation District to conduct a

comprehensive compensation study of District classifications. This report includes:

e Section| Project Overview

e Section | Compensation Survey Parameters

e Section lli Compensation Survey Results
STUDY OBIJECTIVES

The study consisted of the following objectives:

e Collect and analyze base salary and benefit data for the selected survey classes.

e (Calculate labor market median and the percentage Placer Resource Conservation District is

from the labor market for each survey classification.

STUDY METHODOLOGY
To achieve the above objectives, the following tasks have occurred:

e The consultant confirmed the survey parameters including survey agencies, survey

classifications, and data elements with the Committee of the Board.

e The consultant collected salary and benefit data as well as job descriptions and budgets to

confirm the comparability from each of the agencies identified.

e Once the data was collected and analyzed, the consultant prepared the necessary
spreadsheets with calculations for the median which were reviewed with the Committee

prior to finalizing the data.

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025

Page 3



20

SECTION Il - COMPENSATION SURVEY PARAMETERS

This section of the report presents the compensation survey parameters and includes:
¢ Labor market employers and survey classes
e Survey scope

e Survey methodology

SURVEY EMPLOYERS

The overall objective in selecting survey employers is to define as accurately as possible the
District’s "Labor Market". A labor market consists of those employers with whom the District
competes for employees. The criteria typically utilized in identifying those employers includes the
following:

e EMPLOYER SIZE - As a general rule, the more similar employers are in size and complexity,
the greater the likelihood that comparable positions exist within both organizations.
Specifically, agencies of similar size to the District are likely to have departmental
structures and organization of positions more similar to the District than organizations that
are significantly larger or smaller in size.

e GEOGRAPHIC PROXIMITY - Geographic proximity is another factor utilized in identifying an
appropriate labor market. This factor is particularly important because it identifies those
employers that the District must directly compete with to recruit and retain quality staff.

e NATURE OF SERVICES PROVIDED - As a general rule, similar organizations are selected as
survey employers, because they provide similar services. This is important for the
following reasons:

o Employers who provide similar services are most likely to compete with one another
for employees.

° These employers are most likely to have comparable jobs.

. These employers are most likely to have similar organizational characteristics.

Placer Resource Conservation District — 2025 Page 4



21

Bryce Consulting

LABOR MARKET
Table 1, below, displays the survey agencies recommended to, and approved by the District.

Sonoma Resource Conservation District did not participate, and a decision was made with the
Executive Director to add Sierra Nevada Conservancy and Tahoe Resource Conservation District.
The Committee requested that the Federal Natural Resources and Conservation Services be
included; however, the consultant was not able to gather the information needed. In addition, the
consultant added Sutter County and Yuba County for the Chipper Crew Lead in an effort to provide
data as the original list of survey agencies do not have a comparable classification. The matches for
those two agencies are broad but do include duties related to tree and vegetation removal.

Table 1
Labor Market Agencies
El Dorado County Resource
Conservation District
Gold Ridge Resource Conservation
District
Inland Empire Resource
Conservation District
Monterey County Resource
Conservation District
Napa Resource Conservation
District
Nevada County

Placer County
Resource Conservation District of
Greater San Diego
Santa Cruz Resource Conservation
District

Sierra Nevada Conservancy
Sonoma Resource Conservation
District

State of California
Tahoe Resource Conservation
District
Tehama Resource Conservation
District

Placer Resource Conservation District ~ 2025 Page 5



22

Bryce Consulting

SURVEY CLASSES

Table 2 displays the survey classifications.

TABLE 2
SURVEY CLASSIFICATIONS

Administration and Finance Director
Administration and Finance Manager

Agriculture Program Manager
Chipper Crew Lead
Chipper Program Operations Assistant Manager-Lead Mechanic
Chipper Program Operations Manager
Community and Conservation Director
Education and Outreach Coordinator
Executive Director
Forestry Director
Forestry Project Coordinator
Forestry Project Manager
Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator
Prescribed Fire Program Manager

SURVEY SCOPE
The scope of the survey included the labor market agencies presented in this report. The data
elements included:

o Title of each comparable class

e Maximum base salary (Placer RCD does not currently have ranges so the incumbent’s
actual salary was used to compare to the labor market’s maximum salary)

o Deferred compensation paid by employer

e Longevity Pay paid by the employer at year 10

e Certification/Education Incentive Pay

e (afeteria, health, dental and vision plan premiums paid by the employer

e Life Insurance plan premium paid by the employer

e Long-Term Insurance paid by the employer

¢ Retiree Health Insurance

e Social Security

Placer Resource Conservation District — 2025 Page 6



23

Bryce Consulting

Employer’s portion of retirement paid by employee

Date and amount of next cost of living increase

Retirement practices (retirement benefit, plan, formula, employer's cost, unfunded
liability)

Retiree health benefits

Leave benefits (vacation, sick leave, holidays and administrative leave)

Cash in lieu of medical insurance

Remote work policy

Flexible schedule policy

SURVEY METHODOLOGY
The survey methodology utilized by Bryce Consulting included:

Where available, the agencies’ websites were utilized to collect salary and benefit data and
to compare job descriptions.

The survey agencies were contacted by the consultant to collect additional information
and gain clarification regarding benefits and classifications.

In addition to the collection of base salary and benefit information, careful efforts were made to
document the full range of duties and requirements of all job classes as comparable to the
District’s corresponding survey classes. This included the review of:

Reporting relationships
Functional areas of responsibility
The class's relationship to other classes in the series

The data is effective May 2025.

Placer Resource Conservation District — 2025 Page 7



SECTION Il - COMPENSATION SURVEY RESULTS

24

This section of the report presents the compensation survey findings including base salary, total
cash, and total compensation. In addition, miscellaneous benefit data is presented including cost
of living information, retirement practices, retiree health benefits, leave benefits, and other
policies. As indicated in the previous section, the survey involved the collection of compensation
information for each of the survey classes from the labor market employers identified. Table 3,
below, displays the comparability for each survey classification.

TABLE 3

COMPARABILITY

Administration and Finance Director 7
Administration and Finance Manager 9
Agriculture Program Manager 8
Chipper Crew Lead 3
Chipper Program Operations Assistant Manager-

Lead Mechanic 0*
Chipper Program Operations Manager o*
Community and Conservation Director 2*
Education and Outreach Coordinator 9
Executive Director 11

Forestry Director 4

Forestry Project Coordinator 7
Forestry Project Manager 10
Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator 2%
Prescribed Fire Program Manager 0*

*Insufficient Data — Fewer than 3 matches

BASE SALARY SURVEY RESULTS

The data has been organized into a number of tables that summarize the District’s relationship to
the labor market for each survey classification. The detailed compensation survey datasheets are
presented in Appendix A of this report. Table 4 summarizes, for each classification, how the
District’s base salaries compare to the labor market. The following data is presented:

Title of the District’s classification.
The District’s current base salary.
The labor market median for maximum monthly base salary.

Percentage the District’s maximum base salary is above or below the median of the labor
market.

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025

Page 8



Bryce Consulting

25

Classification

Table 4
Summary of Base Salary Results

PRCD Actual Base

Labor Market

% PRCD is Above or
Below Labor Market

Salary

Median Base Salary

Median Base Salary

Administration and Finance Director $10,241 $11,117 -8.56%
Administration and Finance Manager $6,696 $10,813 -61.48%
Agricutture Program Manager $6,498 $9,232 -42.06%
Chipper Crew Lead $5,068 $5,287 -4.32%
Chipper Program Operations Assistant

Manager-Lead Mechanic Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Chipper Program Operations Manager Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Community and Conservation Director $7,427 Insuff Data ---
Education and Outreach Coordinator $5,713 $6,767 -18.44%
Executive Director $13,250 $14,272 -7.72%
Forestry Director . $9,098 $10,964 -20.50%
Forestry Project Coordinator $5,335 $7,910 -48.25%
Forestry Project Manager $7,297 $9,101 -24.72%
Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Prescribed Fire Program Manager $7,306 Insuff Data ---

Market Check — The District does not have the classification or a salary to compare to the market

TOTAL CASH SURVEY RESULTS

Total cash represents the maximum base salary plus the employer’s contribution towards deferred
compensation, longevity pay at year 10, and education/certification pay. Table 5 displays, for each
classification, how the District compares to the labor market with respect to total cash. The

following data is presented:

e Title of the District’s classification.

e The District’s current total cash for each classification.

¢ The labor market median for total cash.

e Percentage the District’s total cash is above or below the median of the labor market.

Classification

Table 5
Summary of Total Cash Results

PRCD Actual Total
Cash

Labor Market
Median Total Cash

% PRCD is Above or
Below Labor Market
Total Cash

Administration and Finance Director $10,241 $12,007 -17.25%
Administration and Finance Manager $6,696 $11,013 -64.47%
Agriculture Program Manager $6,498 $9,232 -42.06%
Chipper Crew Lead $5,068 $5,287 -4.32%
Chipper Program Operations Assistant Market Check Insuff Data Market Check

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025

Page 9




Bryce Consulting

26

Classification

Table 5
Summary of Total Cash Results

PRCD Actual Total

Labor Market

% PRCD is Above or
Below Labor Market

Manager-Lead Mechanic

Cash

Median Total Cash

Total Cash

Chipper Program Operations Manager Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Community and Conservation Director $7,427 Insuff Data -
Education and Outreach Coordinator $5,713 $7,308 -27.91%
Executive Director $13,250 $14,374 -8.49%
Forestry Director $9,098 $11,049 -21.44%
Forestry Project Coordinator $5,335 $8,542 -60.11%
Forestry Project Manager $7,297 $9,249 -26.75%
Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Prescribed Fire Program Manager $7,306 Insuff Data ---

TOTAL COMPENSATION SURVEY RESULTS
Total compensation represents the elements provided in total cash plus the agency’s contribution
towards cafeteria, health, dental, vision, life and long-term disability insurance, social security, and
retiree health savings account, less the employer’s share of retirement paid by the employee.
Table 6 displays, for each classification, how the District compares to the labor market with
respect to total compensation. The following data is presented:

e Title of the District’s classification.

e The District’s current total compensation for each classification.

e The labor market median for total compensation.

e Percentage the District’s total compensation is above or below the median of the labor

market.

Classification

Table 6
Summary of Total Compensation Results

PRCD Actual
Maximum Total
Compensation

Labor Market
Median Total

% PRCD is Above or
Below Labor Market
Median Total

Compensation

Compensation

Administration and Finance Director $12,399 $14,388 -16.04%
Administration and Finance Manager $8,583 $12,620 -47.03%
Agriculture Program Manager $8,370 $11,565 -38.17%
Chipper Crew Lead $6,831 $8,055 -17.92%
Chipper Program Operations Assistant

Manager-Lead Mechanic Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Chipper Program Operations Manager Market Check Insuff Data Market Check

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025

Page 10




27

Bryce Consulting

Table 6
Summary of Total Compensation Results

% PRCD is Above or

Classification PRCD Actual Labor Market Below Labor Market
Maximum Total Median Total Median Total
Compensation Compensation Compensation
Community and Conservation Director $9,370 Insuff Data -
Education and Outreach Coordinator $7,525 $8,805 -17.02%
Executive Director $15,638 $16,326 -4.40%
Forestry Director $11,169 $13,045 -16.80%
Forestry Project Coordinator $7,118 $10,515 -47.72%
Forestry Project Manager $9,230 $10,793 -16.92%
Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator Market Check Insuff Data Market Check
Prescribed Fire Program Manager $9,240 Insuff Data -

On average, for all classifications, the District is 26.23% below the labor market for base salary,
30.31% below for total cash, and 24.67% below for total compensation when compared to the
median.

MISCELLANEOUS BENEFIT DATA
Appendix B presents the miscellaneous benefit data that was collected including cost of living
information, retirement practices, retiree health benefits, leave benefits, and other policies.

COST OF LIVING/SALARY INCREASE - APPENDIX B — TABLE 1
The District does not have a future cost of living increase scheduled at this time.

With respect to the market, five agencies have an increase scheduled for later in 2025 ranging
from 3% to 5%. For two agencies, the amount is still to be determined. One agency provides a 5%
global increase based on performance.

RETIREMENT PRACTICES - APPENDIX B - TABLE 2
The District has a CalPERS retirement plan with a benefit of 2% @ 62 and formula of Highest Three
Years for PEPRA tier employees.

Nine of the responding agencies also have a CalPERS retirement plan with all having a benefit of
2% @ 62 based on the Highest Three Years for PEPRA tier employees. Three agencies have a
defined contribution plan.

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025 Page 11



28

Bryce Consulting

CERTIFICATION/EDUCATION PAY — APPENDIX B—TABLE 3
The District does not provide education and/or certification pay.

One of the agencies provides a 5% certification pay for registration as an Architect, Engineer, or
Land Surveyor.

RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS - APPENDIX B - TABLE 4
The District does not contribute to a Retiree Health Savings Account or to post-employment
retiree health.

None of the agencies contribute to a Retiree Health Savings Account. Four agencies contribute to
post-employment retiree health for the retiree ranging from the PEMHCA minimum up to 100%
depending on years of service. Three also contribute to retiree plus one dependent and retiree
plus two dependents.

LEAVE BENEFITS - APPENDIX B —-TABLE 5

The District provides 80 hours of vacation at year 1; 160 hours at year 5; and 200 hours with 10 or
more years of service. The District also provides 13 days of sick leave, recognizes 12 holidays, and
provides 80 hours of administrative/management or other leave for exempt employees.

Six agencies provide paid time off whereby vacation and sick leave are combined. For those with a
separate leave bank, the labor market average for vacation is 87 hours at year 1; 123 hours at year
5; 153 hours at year 10; 160 hours at year 15; and 178 hours at year 20. The average sick days
provided is 11 — 12. The labor market average for holidays provided is 13 with six agencies
providing administrative/management or other leave ranging from 32 to 100 hours. One agency
provides administrative/management leave but does not have a set amount of time.

REMOTE WORK — APPENDIX B — TABLE 6
The District allows for telecommuting when it would benefit both the District and employee and
upon advanced approval from the Executive Director.

11 of the responding agencies also provide some level of telecommuting with the details varying
by agency as displayed in Table 6.

FLEXIBLE SCHEDULE — APPENDIX B - TABLE 7
The District allows employees to work a flexible schedule upon approval of the supervisor.

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025 Page 12



Bryce Consulting

29

11 of the responding agencies also provide flexible schedules.

Placer Resource Conservation District - 2025

Page 13



APPENDIX A
DETAILED DATASHEETS

30



APPENDIX B
MISCELLANEOUS BENEFIT DATA

31



32



33

Placer Resource Conservation District
Total Compensation Study

Appendix A

PEPRA Member

5/2025

Employer's Employer's Total
Portion of  Portion of Compensation
Health Social Retirement Retirement minus ER
Longevity (Most Security Paid by the Paid by the portion of
Minimum Maximum Deferred pay at 10 Certification/ Cafeteria  Expensive Life LTD and/or Employee Employee retirement paid
Classification Base Salary Base Salary Rank Compensation Years Education Pay Total Cash Plan Plan) Dental Vision Insurance Insurance LGETY Medicare Total Comp (%) ($) by EE Comments
Placer Resource
Conservation District Forestry Project $7,297 $7,297 10 $0 30 $0 $7,297 30 $1,200 $137 $25 $14 $0 $0 $558 $9,230 0% $0 $9,230 9
El Dorado County Resource
Conservation District Proiect Manager - Forestry $6.067 $7.800 9 $0 $0 $0 $7.800 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $597 $8,647 0% $0 $8.647 10
Gold Ridge Resource
Conservation District Forestry Project Manager $5,696 $9.380 4 $0 $0 $0 $9.380 $0 $639 $52 $14 $0 $0 $0 $718 $10,801 0% $0 $10,801 g No job description
Inland Empire Resource
Conservation District Forest Program Lead $5,720 $8.873 7 $621 $0 $0 $9.494 $932 inc inc inc $0 $0 $0 $129 $10,555 0% $0 $10,555 8
Monterey County Resource
Conservation District No Comparable Class
Napa Resource Senior Project Manager,
Conservation District Forest Health $9,084 $9,084 6 $0 $0 $0 $9,084 $0 $1,499 $51 inc $5 $14 $0 $132 $10,784 0% $0 $10,784 6
Nevada County Forestry Project Manager $8,331 $10,171 3 $0 $254 $0 $10,425 $0 $2.427 $223 inc $4 $0 $0 $778 $13,858 0% $0 $13,858 2
Placer County No Comparable Class
Resource Conservation Forestry and Fire Prevention
District of Greater San Diego | Program Manager $5,023 $6,994 1 $0 $0 $0 $6,994 $1,119 inc inc inc $0 $0 $0 $101 $8,214 0% $0 $8,214 11 No job description
Santa Cruz Resource Forest Health Program
Conservation District Manager $9,126 $14,647 1 $659 $0 $0 $15,306 $0 $962 $42 $8 DNA $0 $0 $1,120 $17,437 0% $0 $17,437 1
Sierra Nevada Conservancy [No Comparable Class
Sonoma Resource
Conservation District Forestry Project Manager
State of California Senior Environmental Scientist $7,556 $10,221 2 $0 $0 $0 $10,221 $0 $2,097 $93 $8 DNA $0 $0 $782 $13,201 0% $0 $13,201 3
Tahoe Resource Fire Adapted Communities
Conservation District Program Manager $6,481 $9,119 g $0 $0 $0 $9,119 $0 $967 $42 $8 $0 $0 $0 $698 $10,833 0% $0 $10,833 4
Tehama Resource
Conservation District Forestry Specialist $5,452 $7.910 8 $633 $0 $0 $8,542 $1,500 inc inc inc $10 $21 $0 $605 $10,678 0% $0 $10,678 7
Labor Market Median |  $9,101 39,249 $10,793
% _Placer Resource Conservation District is Above or Below Median | -24.72% -26.75% -16.92%
# Of Comparable Matches 10

Data effective as of 5/2025
If ER contribution towards benefit is based on years of service, vear 10 is used
RCD of Greater San Diego-Not a PERS agency; If agency is not a PERS agency, we do not include direct Employer’s contribution towards defined contribution plans as this is comparable to a Normal Cost Rate for those agencies with PERS

Page 1 of 1




34

1018IQ

%1-GC0¢C/L VN UONBAISSUOD 82IN0SaY eweys
10181q
peinpayos suoN VN UONBAIBSUOD) 82IN0Say aoye]
%S-520¢/L £202/L
0l N 0L Hun Bluicj|ey Jo a1e1s
wusIg
puodsay 10N pid puodsay JoN piId UONBAISSUOD) 90IN0SaY BLUOUOS
%€-5202/L 9202/9
Louun Louun AoueAlasuo) epeASN elldis
‘%€ (-} 10 (+) Anesouad
S1 51Ul ‘ealy Aeg 00S|0UBI4 UBS 10) Siaquunu 8y} U0 paseq ‘1ead snoinaid sy 104 |0 10U1SIQ UoIBAIBSUOD
uo paseq Aleniga4 U1 Ajenuue Juswisnipe Y100 € S18pIsUo9 pue SMaIAsI pleog Jno-agdl VN 82IN0S9Y ZnIY e1ues
*1eak 01 104 woly
S3lIBA "Blep 1B00] PUB |BUOIIBU U0 paseq asealoul Y100 9U3 JO JUNOWE 8y} SI8pIsuod pieog
ay] -JeeA Jlepus)ed yoes Jo Bunesw pleogd 1S4l 8} 1B 9SE8I0U] YO0 B SI8pISU0D pieog InQ 089|Q ues Iajealo
adl-920c/L VN 10101381 UOlBAI9SUOD 93IN0SaY
paInpsyog auoN VN Auno) Jeoeld
pajnpayog suoN G¢0zT/9 fAuno) epersN
*gullesw pieoq aunr sno 1e uondope 1o} 198png jeul)
e Sunuasald a1,0M se ‘aindly 91e1 UoNE)UI AR BYI 0} 30N1S SABMIE BABY OAA *JBBA 1BOSI) MaU
a3 Jo Buluuidag ay) 1e pardope aq 0} pieog 83 03 UOREPUSLULLIOISS BL) 8BLU 8M USL] pue
‘Y109 € ploje ued am Jaylaym suiwielep pue 1a8png jenuue ino dojaasp am ‘aonoeid uj 103813
Qadl-520z/L VN uoneAlasuo) a3Inosay edeN
1011S1Q UOIBAIDSUOD)
aal-szoz/s VN 994n0s8Y AJUN0Y A3191UO|
*‘ssagoud
uonesuadLuod jenuue ay) Wolj paleledas ale smainal ooAo)dwe Jenpialpul "uonoelsnes
10 18A8) WNWIUIW B 1B souewnioyad sayliaa 1ey) aJleuuonsanb s1dwis e - uonsidwod 101181 UONBAISSUOD
uoneoylisa qof Aepy uo paseq Jeis 1. 10} Ajjlenuue asesloul %6 1eqo18 e seop ady3| VN 924n0say andw pueyu)
1011181 UOIIBAISSUOD
paINpayos sUON ¥N 92IN0saYy 28p1Yy P10
101181 UOIIBAIDSUOD
peInpayos auoN vN 221n0say A1unon opeloq 13
0sIq
agl VN Uo3BAIBSUOD) 92IN0S3Y J9ok)d

s)esealou| Migjes/y

D 8ining jo azeq

uoljew.loju] asealou| aguey Alrjes/y10D 21nind/ise pue aleq uonendx3 NOW

L @1qe] - g xipuaddy

@18@ uone.sdx3 NOW

Aouely




35

"1UBWIAINSI 10} 948 01 dn sayoiew Jakoidwg ‘sUoNQUIUOD 109110 ON ‘UBld Paula( 1940 10U s8oQ

10111S1Q UONEBAIBSUOD
821n0say eweysa|

1011S1Q UOIBAI8SUOD

%SZ'8 sieap € 15oY8SiH 29 ® %e Sd3adied 80Inosay eoyeL
%8 Slea) £ 158UBIH 29 ® e Sd3d1eD ElUIOJED JO 811G
1011181 UONBAISSUOD
puodsay 10N pid puodsay 10N pIad puodsay 10N pIg puodsay 10N pig 921N0S8Yy BUWOUOS

%8

sleaA £ 158UsiH

29 ® %¢

Sd3died

Asuealasuo)d
epeASN BlISIS

‘1894 BUO JOYE JUBLWIBINSI JO) %G 01 dn saydjew 18Ao1dwig ‘sUonRNQUILOY 10211 ON ‘UBld paulad 1a4o jou saoQ

10111510 UO1IBAISSUOD
20In0sey znio ejues

(s198yselep Ul papnioul
10N) "A111ND8S 181208 JO N3 U] PUE JUSWIIN3I 10} QLG SPIBMO} %S 01 $8INQLIIU0D Ajoaap Jahoidw3 fueld paulisq 1840 10U sa0(

ogaiqg
ues 191ea.19 10 191181
UONBAIBSUOYD) 82IN0SaY

%00°8 sied\ € 1seysiH 79 ® %C SH3d1edD Aunoy 190814
%05'8 S1B9A € 189YSIH 29 ® %cC Sy3died Aunod epensN
1011181 UONBAIBSUOD
%SL'L Siea) ¢ 1saydiH 79 ® % syadieo 80in0seY edeN
1omsiqg
UOIBAIBSUOY) 33IN0SaY
‘068 01 dn sayoiew seho1dwig SUoINqUIU0D 102110 ON ‘ueld pauleqg 480 10U s80Qg Aunod Asia1uo|
1011151 UOI1BAIaSU0D)
%SLL SIB9A £ 159YBIH 29 ® % SH3dieD 80Inosay aJidw3 pueyu|
1011181 Uol1eAlasuU0)
%SL L s1eoA €189y 79 ® %T SH3d1eD 801n0say 98plY P10
101181Q
UOIBAISSUOD) 92IN0S3Y
%SC'8 siea\ g 1seysiH 29 ® %C SH3d1ED Awno) opelog 13
1011381 UOIBAIBSUOD
%SL L SIBaA £ 1SaYSIH 29 ® %e SH3d1eo 00.n0s8Y J9oe)d
(sz/ve)
218y Jagquualy BINWLIO Judwiaiiiay 1 Jljouag Juswalney AoueBy Jusweinsy Kouely Keaing

saafojdwy yddad
sadlldeld juswiainay

Z @1qel - g xipusddy




36

1011S1g

SUON UOJJEAIBSUOD 80IN0S8Y BWEYSL
101381g

BUON UOJIBAISSUOD) 82IN0SaYy soye,

1SIIUSIDG "AUT 10) BUON

Bluloy|en Jo 91e1S

puodsay 10N piq

1os1g
UOMIBAIBSUCD 82IN0SAY BLIOUOS

SUON Aouenlosuog BpeAs| BLIBIS
owmsig
SUON UGoN1BAIBSUOD) 92IN0SAY ZNi) BlUeS
0381Q ueg 191e915)
SUON 101011181 UOIBAISSUOD) 92IN0SaY

VdD “10ABAING pueT ‘JaauIBug ‘19911YoIy-%S

Alunog 190e)1d

QuoN Auno) epensp
1011810
SUON uofleAIasuOD) 901nosay edeN
101381 UOIIBAIOSUOD
aUOoN 99In0say AIUN0D AS191UOK
101118](] UOIIBAIRSLIOD
auoN 801nosay alildw3 puejy|
101181g
auoN UO0I1BAIBSUOD) 921N0Say 88pIY P10
1011181 UoBAIBSUOD)
BUON 804nosay Qunos opeloq |3
081g
auoN UOIIBAIBSUOD) 32IN0S8Y J3IR)y
Aed UONEONPI/UOHEIYIISD Kouagy

Aed uoneoNpP3/uUcIIRIIIIBY)

€ 91qe] - g xipuaddy




37

o0gaiq ues
la1e919 Jo 101181d
UONEAIBSUOD

YN 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 90In0say
(2181 9A10R J0O) (o1l 9AN0E JO) (2181 9A108 JO)
sieah 0z UuM %001 sieak 0Z UM %001 s1eaf 07 UuM %001
10 XeWw 01 {991AI9S 10 JBak 10 Xew 0} {a21AI8s JO JBah JO Xeu 0] 82IAI9S JO 1BaA
Uoeo %G+ ‘040G = SI1B2A 0L LoBo 045G+ (050G = SIedA 0L YoBa %G+ ‘050G = SIBBA QL
sieah QL Sunsan syad gunseasyid Bunsea gyid 0$ AQuno9 192e1d
sieah g uoiinguUIu0g 1eUORIPPY ON uonngruod 1euonippy oN wnuwiulin YOHIW3d 0% Awunog epeasN
oumsig
uoneAIasuoD
VN 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 80Inosay edeN
1omsig
uoInBAIaSUOD)
92In0s3dYy
¥N 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ Auno Asseruop
wsig
UoBAIBSUOD)
90IN0say
VN 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ sJidw3 puequ
101381
UOIBAIBSUOD)
90Inosay
VN 0% 0% 0% 0% 88prd P109
1o81g
uoieAlasuo)
, 82IN0soYy
¥N 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Awunogd opelog13
wL81q
UoREeAIaSUOD
VN 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 29.nosay Jaoe]ld
(auswAoydws
(auswAo)duwia-1s0d) (AuswiAoyjdwa-1s0d) (auswAo)dwe-1s0d) aA1ok SuLinp
8oUBINSU| aoueiInsuy| eoueinsuj ynesH uoinNgIuoY)
yneoH z + 991119} Spiemol LBaH L + 881118y SpPIEMO) AU 991110y Spiemoy JUNO292Y SSuUInBS
Bunsep uoiingruoy Jekoydwig uonnqguuoy Jekoydug uonnquuos Jekoydwsz yljeoH sallyey Aouegy

(saltH maN)

sljauag yneaH aalnay

¥ 81qel - g xipuaddy




38

101sIg
uoneAIasuUo)
vN 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 22Jn0saYy Bweys|
10HIsIg
uoneAlasuo)
VN 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 90Inosay soye|
(uerd weuaqg ynesy
(uerd ngauaq yneay oiseg syl | (uerd weusqg ynesy oised sy aiseq ay} Jo a8elone
Jo a8eJlaae pajydiom ayl Jo Jo a8elane payydiom sy Jo paydiom ayy Jo usolad
u92.1ad 08 peaoxa 10u N1eys) | usolad g peaoXxa 10U N1eys) 08 paadxa 10U N1BYS)
$1894 02 UM %001 $1e94 0T UM %001 8194 0T UUM %001
10 XeW 01 :801A18S JO 1eaA JO XBW 0} {821AI88 JO J1eaA 10 XBL 01 {901AI8S JO JeaA
Uoea 945+ 940G = SIeSA QL yoea 046+ (050G = SIBSA QL Uoeo 946G+ 940G = S1eah oL
sieaA QL 8unseasyid 8unseA gy3id 8unsea gyad 0$ elulojhey Jo e1e1s
1ou181Q
uoneAIasU0)
puodsay 10N pIg puodsay 10N pIQ puodsay 10N pid puodsay 10N pIQ puodsay 10N pIg 821n0S8Y BUWOUOS
(ueid 1yauaq ynesy
(uerd nysuaq yneay oiseg syy | (uerd weusq yyesl oiseg oy olseq 9y} Jo o8elone
10 a8elane pa1ysiom ayy Jo 10 98elane psiydiam sy o paydiam ay Jo uadlad
waolad 08 paaoxa jou jjeys) | uedled g pesoaxs 10U eys) 08 pe2oxa Jou 1Bys)
sieah 0z Yyum %001 SIBBA 0T UM %001 sleah 0z Yum %001
10 XeuWw 01 {82iAes Jo Jeok 10 XBLU 0] {921AI8S JO Jeak JO Xew 03 (92iAI8S Jo Jeah
UoBa 95+ 19505 = SIRSA QL Loe9 945+ (9505 = SIBRA QL Uoea 946+ (040G = S1e9A QL Aouenasuo)
sieaA QL Bunsaasyid Sunsea syid 8uUnsaA SHIAd 0$ BpBASN BLIOIS
wousIia
UORBAIASLIOD
a0inosay
VN 0% 0$ 0$ 0% Znip elueg
(ruswiAoydwa

sunsep

(auswiLoyjdwa-isod)
eosuelnsu|

YneoH ¢ + 094119y SPIEMO}

uonnquiuoy) iakojdwy

(auswiAoydwe-1s0d)
eoueInsuy|
UNB9H | + 99.139Y SPIEMO}
gopnquuog 1ekojduwiz
(seJ1H MaN)

(auswAo)dws-1s0d)
asueinsu| ynesH
AuQ sa.insy spiemol
uonndginuon ko dwg

Siljausag Yresy 991119y

¥ 919eL - g xipuaddy

aAnoe 3ulnp
uonngiuon)
JUn029Yy ssuires
ynesH ealiey




39

OIS PUB UOIEDEA S3IPN|IUl YO 2WIL pled ¢
|eaocidde pieog 1o} Suijiem-pojuawa)dwi udS3q 10U SeY ING ‘MBU e PB)SI} SD1EJ IS PUB UOIIEIBA SSPN[IUL B D] Pred ¢

sinoy
92IAI8S 4O 0zl =
sieaAuodn | siesA+9 1011181
Suipuadep sinoy uoneAIssuo)
L sinoy 08= 80IN0say
0 =1+01L 0CL—-08 sieaA G-0 XG'L 00¢ 091 091 (174 08 eden
omsiq
uoHBAIBSLOD)
uoneoeA 80Inosey
Auo uswasdeuely 1L ul Auno)
lojsinoyge =0+1l VN papmou| Xg'L 88¢ [AXA 9S¢ 9Le 41" Aaioluop
GLO YL =
si1eoA +5
YIMm z+ wnmsIa
pue sieak uoneAIasuo0n)
sio8eue -0 yum 204nosay
"1da( -sinoy 09 L+€L 8inoy 009 4" 09l 09l 09L 091 08 08 aJidw3 pueyy
J1oM1s1g
uonesep uoneAIssuon)
el ul 82IN0saYy
o] =0+¢l VN pspmouj| Xg'L ove ove ove 002 oct 83pid P109
101381g
uoneAlasuos
20in0say
1dwexa Auno)
10} SINOY 19S ON YNd sinoy ove 1" ove (41" 26l Z6l 144" 96 opeloQg13
01181
uojeAlasuo))
Zi @oJnosey
1dwaxs -sinoy 08 =2+01 sinoy 00T €L 00z (1[4 (1]174 (1]174 091 08 Jaoe)d
Jeek jod sinonH
eneeT guneold | 1eacAiie) Janoluien
1ey10/iuswsseueyy + paxid Xen oARo Xep 0¢C 1897 Gl 1e8) 0L 189 G IBdA L Jeo)
JeAneNS|uIwpY sAepnoH | eaesq oIS NOIS UuoneoseA 9ABD7 UOIIBIBA jENUUY Aouedy

anea pled

G 91qe] - g xipuaddy



40

32IS PUE UOIIEIBA S3PN2UI JO SWIIL Pled o
3215 PUEB UOIIBIBA SIPN|dUi O 3tui] pled ¢
IS pUe UOIIRIBA SBPN[IUL YO W] PIEd ,
OIS puUB UOIEIBA SBPN[IUL PO BWI] Pled ¢

LL 22.Inosay
0 =0+1LL sinoy ozl sinoy og ocL 09l 09l 091 09l 7oL eweys]
930MISI
Uoneoep uoneAlasu0s
Auo 1010811Q €l ul 22Ino0say
SAIINJBX] -SIN0Y 96 =Cc+1LL YN pepniou| Ocy (74 ore vee 091 oclL aoyel
[4* eluloied
0 =1L+l pauwnun clL oro 891 rrL ozl oclL 8 jo |aielg
1ousig
uoneAIasuon
puodsay puodsay puodsasy puodsay puodsay | puodsay | puodsay | puodsey | puodsey 921N0S9Yy
puodsay 10N pid 10N pIQ 10N P! 10N P! 10N PIA 10N piqQ 10N PIQ 10N PIQ 10N p!Q 10N pIQ ewouosg
ZL : Aouealosuon
0 =l+1l psywhun [4 " or9 891 144" oclL oclL 78 BPEBASN EelISIS
s}ousIg
uoneoeA uolleAlasu0)
s'eL ul 90Inosay
0 =0+SEl VN pPapnau| 061 08¢ ore ore 80¢C 891 Znij ejueg
,0881Q
ueg Jayealn
uoneoeA 40101181Q
SL ul UuonReAIasuU0)
0 =C+¢l VN papmou| ov°ove vee ¥Ze /444 8L oL 831nossy
14"
$inoy 0oL =¢+Cl paywnun cl 0Zs 00¢ 09L 09l 0clL 08 Awino) Jedeld
v vlL-€l
=(sJeah
0l yum
Buneoy uoneoep
2I0W L+) ul fAunon
sinoy o g+l VN papmouj 0sy 00z 00¢C 6L S91 a9l BpeaaN
JeaA jod sinoy | . . .
OAED] suneoyd | ieaoAue)n lenoluien
18Yyyp/iuswageuey + paxi4 Xep oARDT X8 0¢ Jea ) GL JB9A 0L 188 G l1eg L JB3A
JOAIBISIUILIPY sAepnjoH | eAea oIS NoIs uonResep 8ABaT UOBOEA JENUUY Kouagdy

§91qe] - g xipuaddy



41

10118id
UOBAIOSUOD
1A jad sinoH
anea Suneoly | Jeaoliien lenofiie)
J8ylp/auswesdeuey + paxiy Xejn enea] Xep 0T 1B9A Gl 1B9A Ol 1e8) CELL N L 1BSA
J/eAnensiuiwpy sABpNOH | eAe®T IS A0S uoneoOeA BABST UOIBOBA |BNULY Aoualy

aAeaq pled

G 21qe | - g xipuaddy




42

INOA>10M 01 8NUNUO3 1SN NOA *Je8euely INCA AQ 3oueApe ui panoidde pue pamalael aq 1SNW 81NPaYIS SIU1 03 segueys
"Jageue|y InoA pue noA Aq uodn pesige 8)npayds B 0] WIOJU0D Nim ssufpeap 108(0id pue 10m aWoy-1e INOA *(Suntm
ui uodn paaige asiMIaY10 sseun) weigoid Sunnwiwooseel ayy ul uoedionied oy anp a8ueyo 1ou 1im pouad Aed Jad 10 Aep
lad iom Anelauad noA swi Jo Junowe 1e21dAL Y3 pUB ‘SPIEpURIS douewsopad ‘saniiqIsuodsal J10M ‘SNIEIS YI0M ‘S)IBUSq
‘uoilesuadLLiod INOA *paJoljuoLl aq Aew sweiSoad Jayio pue afesn laulsiul jews INoA awil Aue 1y "8d1440 Yy Ui Supjiom
pinom 1 se 1snf ‘Aoealid 011y ou 0] noA sanue Juewdinba oy Suisn pujw ui deay ases)d ‘'NoA 01 pansst sem U LoIym
UIuonIpuod atles syl Uy uinlel pue i 10 21ed 8xe} 01 paioadxe ale oA Auadosd gOy swoy axe) op noA §| quawdinbs
leuosiad Jo 8sn siinbal Aew 10 NOA Yim swioy 8xel Jaylls 03 pasau AeLl nok Auedoid Auedwoo 19410 pue juswdinba
Aue uo eoueping yum noA apiacid im se8euew o *(eonou Yum pspuaixe aq Aew aiep s1ul) 1011S1q dY1 Aq paleuiws)
sl YdNns 1e 10 £Z0T ‘0€ duUN( YSnoayl 10848 Ul ulewal )im Juswesise siy ‘Al21eIpsLuLl 9AN9a4S LIS e 104 Judwaside
awoy wouy>iom e gunuawaidun Aleiodws) 18 am SNIABUOI0S SUIPUNOLINS SUISOUOD BY} JO SINleu ay3 01 8n(Q "nok
Pue uoneziuesio syl Y104 1auaq PINOM 1 UsUM saako)dwe awos 01 18}10 Aew goy 181 SA1BLIBYIE HIOM E S ]| "2oe|dyI0Mm
1811U92 € 0} BunaAesl AjjeoisAyd Jo pesisul BLUIOY B} JESU SIS B 1B 10 BWoY 18 Buppiom jo aonoeud ayy s| SunnNwIWoos s

1011181 UolBAIBSUOD)
804n0say Aluno) opeloq 13

‘9INWIW099)9) 03 poywiiad oq JOU J)iMm SpiepuUelS 8ousW.IOLIBd Sujyoow
Jou a4e oym seafojdwz “uoSess ou 10§ 10 ‘UoSBBI AU 104 18A0)dwa ayy 10 nok Jeyya Aq awin Aue je poreuiwa) ag
Asw diysuonejal yuswhojdwa ayp yojym tapun ‘diysuonejes Juswhoydwe 8y} Jo ainmeuU )im-3e oyl s1a)je Juawiasise
Supnwiwosa)e; Aue Jo Aogjod sty up Bunzou pue QuswiAojdwo 40 198.20U0D B J0U S1 JusWaaLSe Funnuwos9)a)
8yl "wJiojsenbai Junnwiwooa)a) ay) Suisn ‘Bupum uj 10siiedns ayy 03 paquasesd 8q 1Snw Supnuwuio99)e} Jo4
sisanbai v “sw Aue 12 uawofuelie Supnwiwoo9)9] & d)euIWa) 0} pue aaAo)dws ue o} ajqejieae Sunnwwoosa)ay
9yBwW 0} 8snjal 0} Y3 8y} sey 1911381Q 9Y3 ‘Yons Sy “Jjeusq aako)dwa 18SIOAIUN B 10U S| pUE JOLIISI] Byl JO spaau
oy} Bunesw Jo poyjew sAjeUIBYE UR S| SURNWIWIODB)S] ‘JUsW)EaI] |BOIPaW SUlUIeIqo 10jJ suojponJsut 198 03 182140
A1ejeg s)qIsuodsay oy} 03 Ainfuj ay) piodas Aj@reipawiul 3snw NoA ‘awoy 1e Supiom apym Linfui ue yo ases oy
u] "sesjwaud ino uo pamo))oj asoy; se s)qey f1ejes awes ay} 891308.d 03 pue 22edS)IOM SWOY-1E By} U1 SUORIPUOD
94es urejuieW 0} 98158 NOA *SINOY }10M uodn pesile ay) 8pISIN0 8oedSHIOM SWOY-18 1NOA Ul SulIIN220 saunfui
103 A})1qisuodsel ou sawnsse 10113SId oY ‘A19reIpawiw] pejeSisaaul oq IM SIUBPIODE pejejal-qof Ny “sinoy Supjiom
Buinp aosedsyiom awoy-18 41noA Ul IN290 Y} SIUBPIN0E paje)ai-qof 104 ejqe)eAe oq Aew spyausq Uojesuadwion
(SI9]I0M ‘91040181 "02LdSHIOM S,30113SIQ 9Y] JO UOJSUSIXD UG POISPISUOD 3y 1M 308dS>I0M BWIOY-1€ N0
‘sunoy Suppiom Suung -sosiriadns InoA Aq eauepe up pancidde pue Pamasjnal aq 3snwd a)npayas siy} 03 sagueysn
‘Bupnwwooe)e; uefaq noA 81ogaq asem Aoy) se swes ay} 9q 03 POLUNSSE 8q NIM sInoy yiom inoA ‘uodn pasilde usoqg
10U sey 8)npeyas e yoans § 10siaiadns 1noA pue noA Aq uodn paaiSe a)npayos & 03 WIOLUOD JM SINOY NJOM SWIOY-1Y
*(Sunum ur uodn pasige asimieylo ssajun) wesdoird Sunnwwooaley ayy ur uopediojried 03 anp agueyo Jou jum porred
Aed 18d jo Aep 1ad 310Mm 0] pajoadxe a1e noA awi) Jo Juncwe ay} pue ‘SanIqIsuodsal X 10m ‘SNIB)S YIOM ‘S)ijeuaq
‘uonesuadwod InoL 1013S1Q 8yl U0 10edw] ayl pue ‘s)ys JI0M pare)e. ‘A10)s1y asuswiioad ‘sannp qof pue
uopsod se yons s10}284 U0 pPaseq eq im JuswaSue.ie Supnwwoo9)s} e anosdde 03 uoisioep ay Jencidde aoueape
8ujurelqo pasapisuod 10U s1 swoy wouj Supliom oq Nim noA ey Sunels pue yois uj Suijjen *10)0a.41g 9AlNOeX3y
8y3 wouy jenosdde sdueape aAa9a1 noA §1 sAep uleLIeD U0 B)NWW0DB)8) Aew NOA *eeko)dwe ayy pue 3o113sid oy3
4109 3y8uaq pinom ) uaym seafojdws SWOS 0} 10440 Aew }0L13SIF DY) 1BYI BAIZBUISIIE YIOM € S 3] *90B]dI0M 1811ud9

1911181Q UONBAIBSUO?)
80Inosay 1998)d

8 0} 3ujenesy AneaisAyd jo pearsul owoy sy} Jeau 9)S B J8 10 SOy 18 SUNLIOM JO aonoe.d ey} st Sunnwwosa)a]

Aanod y10M s3owoy
A2110d d10pA 210WBY
9 8)qeL - g xipuaddy

Aouely




43

*801J0 SWOY B ulejulew o} papasu (Aue
11) sasua0ol palinbai 104 sajousde (elusWUIBA0S 1B00) BUiloBIU0D 104 9)1qIsuodsail ale saafo1dwig *swoy Jisy) ul sjusno 10
SJOWO01SNO YUM S3U88W 19NPUOD 10U 1]IM 81NWILWIODS121 OYM s93401d LT "UOEDO] JJoMm J18Y} 0) Hodal 01 pasinbal ale Aayy
UBUM ‘921110 8L} LUOJL pUB 01 SUIINWILUOD UlIM Pa1BIDOSSE S1S0D |iB 104 9)qisuodsal 111s ale saakojdws pue uoileoo] 3Jom
s,99A01dwse ay) a8ueyd 10u S80p SURNWWOO3)3] "UONEIO] paleuBisap 1810 J0 3910 8yl 1. sBul19awW pusiie 01 paiinbal aq
Aeuw 1118 S1NWWO098919] oym saakojdwg *s1S00 oy} Janod o) puadns e1eudoldde ue apiaoid Jm 101S1g o4} ‘(Suinwwoss)e)
AlB1unoAUl *8°1) 81NWIWI0D318] 01 palinbal ale saako)dwsa §| "uawdinba Alessadau (1. Jo) 98B19A0D 80UBINSUY
pue ‘sanddns 80140 ‘spig auoyd ‘ssuiyoew xe} ‘si1aiund ‘siesayduad Joindwiod ‘ssadoe 18u181ul 01 psiI} Jou 8Je 1ng
‘apn)aul S1500) "aakoidws sy} Jo Aljigisuodsal Byl e SUNNWLLIOS9)9] AlR1Un|oA yum pajeioosse uswdinbs 104 s1s00 11y
“LIGM 01 991440 a1 0} Bodal 0] S19INWILLOD8)8] 8JINbal 03 1S UL SUje1al 1011SIQg 23 JO 10199.41Q SAIINDaXT 8y pue ‘@8a)aud

e S| SURNWWO098)8] “eoM-1I10M JIsy} Jo Lied Sulnp aINWWo9s8)8} All1eluNIoA 01 seeAoidwe awos suwlad 10uisIq 9yl 10111S1(] UOIIBAIBSUOD)
221N0s9Y AQ1UN0D AB191UO

Sunnwioos)a)
*21NPaYIS SUPIOMa)9) J0 1eAoidde

Sumon ol J0sInsdns 19a11p pue aakojdwe SupIoma)al 8l Usamiag PaIndaxs ag Isnw 1sIpiosy) Asjes pue Juawsaldy

SuplIoMma]a] 10MsIg sY1 BuIpn)dul SIUBWINJ0P PBIBIDOSSY “1SIP|9ayYD Alojes pue 1usW oISy }10Ma]a] 1011sId a3 udls

pue a1e1dwod Im sakojdws pue Jafeuely 101381 93 ‘paacidde J| - *Aj@10wal SupIom J0 921110 AUl Ul Jaylaym AjeAnosye

3i0M 11941 1n0 A11ed 01 Alnige s,@8A01dws ay) uo 1usBURUOD S| pue sajiqisuodsal qol s, JaAo1dws ay1 uo spuadap 310ma)9)

10} 1eAOIddy - *UONEDIUNLLIWIOD JO poylaw uodn paasde Aisnosid e Buisn awi Jo peaye pasiApe aq 01 §1 Josinedns

ay1 ‘9|NpPayos 91qeLIEA B UO 10 ‘S|Seq PapaaU-SE UB UO S)10m)8) 99A01dwe ue J|- ‘aoussald eoi1sAyd Jiayl a1inbol sjuans
10 ‘SpUBLUSP 10M JELIS1UI I 93140 aU} 01UI 80D 0) Pa1oadxa s| 8aAoldwa ay] - "saulpeap Sunaaw pue suop 3iom 3uned
104 81qisuodsal |1ns aJe seaAo)dwig "89110 8yl Ul Pa1ONPUOD 8¢ PINOM 1BUL PEOPHOM PUE IBLS ‘STieD suoyd awies s}
JOA092 0] Po198dxa S| pue ‘sINoy ssauIsng jewlou Suunp auoyd pue JIeWS A s1ge]ieA. 8 1snw sakojdwe ay] - *8inpayos
$,09A0)dwWe Su{IoMma]a] 8Ll PUNDIE }10M 0} SARY 0} 10 ‘SuneaLu Jo sjuawnuiodde e)\npalosal 01 SIUSHI BSNED 10 SISMI0M
-00 U0 uspJnq jeuoilippe ue aoeid 1ou 1SN SuploMmala) *Hels 1011SIJ Y1 JO SpPasu 8yl pue ‘spaau 1eulalxe pue jeulsiul
aouejeq pinoys ustusguelie SuUpIOMe)a] 8y] - :sialeweled Suimolio] syl UIYLIM PaMOTIE S| ‘92140 1014381 2yl ueyl Jaylo
211s B 1. Sunjiom 10 ‘SUPIomala] ‘ADIT0d "M alinbai sqol asoym a1doad Jo uoldadxa aul Yim p1all/adlio ay) 0Jul SWod
01 seY suo ON *d9y3l Aq peseyoind sspddns 82110 JoY30 “1a1ulid “IleyD “isep Yum oS op 01 perioddns sy pue awoy Lo} 1011181 uoneAIasuoD
92In0say audwi3g puejuy

oM A)Jn} 01 PSMO]|E S1 SLLIOL LUOJ) }I0M SMOJIE qOf 8Ssoym suoiiaag ‘1ueasial 1o8uo0) ou Aneal pue QIAOD-21d s,113nq Op 9
1011181 UOI1BAISSUOD

82In0say adpry Pioo

“jooqpuey aako)dws ino Suiopal Ajlualnd ale 9AN-810B)IBAY 10N eleQ
R ‘awi} Aue

18 paoAal aq Aew pue uonenys Alelodwa) e si siul ‘91e1s ayy Aq aoed ul ind 8soy se jjam se ‘seunaping g SuIMmoo4
ale am Sy “JusLeal] |eoIpaw SulUIR1gO 104 SUoionIlsu| 388 o} 188euewl 1noA 01 Anfu ey Liodal Ajgreipawuw )im nok ‘swoy
18 SUPLOM B11IUM AINful ue Jo ased oy u| *sesiwald s AuedwoD syl UO pamoi|o} asou) se S1Igey A1ejes swies auy) sdpoeld

0} pue 8oedS)JOM SLUOL-1E 8U1 U] SUOIPUOD 3JeS “BRUSPIU0D UlelulBwW 0] 9a.5e NOA "a0eds)IoMm 5,qOY JO UoIsuslxe
LE pPalapiSuoo aq |Im a9edsyom slloy-1e 1nok ‘sinoy Supiom Suung *(218 ‘siusuwnuiodde ‘a1eapyiyd *a1) 1ageuew
1NOA 01 310Mm 01 Ajigeu Aue 110dal pue PINoM A)JeWLIOU NOA S3Ea.q Youn) pue 1581 INoA a3jel ‘sinoy SUnjIom plepuels
Aouedy

Kanod yiop ojouway
AoN0d I0Mn D10UWIDY

9 81qe] - g Xipuaddy




44

‘uoniuyeq
‘ued AouaSiawe Jo
Aianooel Ja)ses|p e Jo Led e se ssaulsng JO UO[IBNULOD PUB ‘UONUS1S) PUB JUBLIHNIDSL sakoidws Suiaoaduul ‘uonseguod
oyyen Sujanpal pue Afjenb Jie Suinoidw ‘ejelow ssfkoidws pue Aanonpoid esAoidwe Buisesiou) ‘SsaUAND9)S
weJ3oid Suimoidwi 8pNIOUI 81NPaYOS 3I0Ma]8] € JO S1yeuaq paziugooay "eakojdwa ay) pue Aunag ay1 01 1ysusq
saplaold Aliestd 18Uy uondo ue s1 11 818UM X10Ma)81 J0 asnh auy] suwJad Aunog ay) ‘seako)dwa wawsfeuew 1dwoxs 1o

Aunon saoe)d

AHOMIT3L
Aluno) epeaaN

VYNd

"$91AIOE 1910 10 SBUNeaW Yeis AIojepueLl pus)ie 0] palinbal o4 aLUN) 03 SLUI W) 1IM UORISOd 510M 830LIa] awn
-Iiny Ut padly 10 panoidde seakoldwz “1sInwiwoos)s] syi Jo Aljiqisuodsal oyl a1e sesuadxe JOLI0 iy “JaA02 [IIM oY edeN
a3 53509 Aue Aj1oads 1im JuswasBy SunnWWOoa1s] U] "1UBWSaISY SURNLWWOD9]3] € 0} aNP SIS0 JeuOINppe INJUi 10U
Neys aoy eden ay] “paisenbal se $82130 s,q0Y edeN ay3 1e sgunesw paiinbai je pusiie o1 paroadxe ase S191NWW028)9}
"JUSLLIUOLAUS YI0M BAlIBUISYIE §,19INWIWIOJ3)] 8Y) punole 10 1e sallled payl 03 IN290 Jeyl seunful Aue 10 a1gen

8 Neys JaInwwoos)a] syl BuPIOM B1IYUM N300 1Bl salnful Aue Liodai A1aleipaiuLu 03 painbal sie s191NLWIW098)8) ‘Yons
SV "edue.nsu| uonesuadwod s1oyIoM s,d0H edeN auy £q pa1osiold 8ie S1aINLWIWOD8}s] "PaINPaYos aq Nim 1uawiuiodde

ue pue ‘@dn0u sdueape Aq papsdaid ag 1M uonaadsul yons Auy *Ajleolpoliad 80edS}IOM BLUOY S,J91NWILLI0D8)3 |
8y 10adsul 01 1yB1 syl sen1asal Oy edeN au1 ‘Ainful Jo wiey SnoLIes asnes JySIw 1ey) SpIBZey Woly 991} sl 1.y} 2o d3yioMm
B ynm saafordwie sy spiroad o1 pelednqo Anesa) si gOY edeN ay) 8snessq ‘JOASMOL "JUUILOIIAUS HIOM aAleUIa) R
J1ay Jo A1ajes syl Sunnsus 1oy aiqisuodsal A19)0S S| 19INLIWIODB19] BY] *S99A401d WS N1E 10} a1eudoidde aq 10u Aew
pue s8a11A1d € 51 BunNWWodalal ‘gOY edeN 8y} JO UONBIOSIP 8)10S 91 Ul 1591 JUSWBaISY SuRNWWO918] B 19pUN JJom
01 A)1qe s,99401dWd UY *90110U 9OUBADPE 10 SNED INOYUM ‘DLul) AUE 1€ JusWsaSy SUINLWIWO098)3] Sy} S1BUILLIS) 10 o8ueyo

011y81 8Y3 saAI8sBI QOY BdeN ay] *sainpaooid pue seionod GOy edep 11 yum eouendwod painbai jo wswAhodwe
40 suolpuo? sy e8ueyo 10u saop 1eAosdde (iom 810Wwal 10) BUNNLWILWODA8] “BUNNWILLODS)8) 10} saafo)dws ancidde
pue Sunnwwooee) 104 s1endoidde aie jeyl suoisod 81euSISap 03 LONSIOSIP 9108 S Ul WS By} sule1s) goy edeN syl
"JudWaaldy SunNWILWOoos]18) PauSIs B INOYLIM PalenIul 8q 10ULed PUB
1omsig
uoneAlasuod) 9ainosay eden

‘1010011Q 8AnNJ8X3 5,a0Y edep a1 Aq panoidde-aid ‘1osimedns s@ako1dws syl Aq pauoddns 8q 1snw SunnNWwoos8)a]
"801)J0 5,a0Y edeN 8y} ul JO pes1su) swioy Wol) 3iom 01 Alunuoddo ue yum seafodwa sepiaoid sunnwiwoosa|
"sagollaLd Bunnwwoasel s,8ako)dwa ue Jo sso] 8y} uj )Nsal Aew sa(onod SURNWILLIOD8]8) AUE JO UOREIOIA
"SP1022a1 awi palinbal ulelulew 03 8NUNUOD ISNW s3940 dWe SUIINWWO9}S] "SHEDI] |BSW PUE ‘Sl yeslq ‘sawn
Hiom Suipus pue SuiuuiBaq J1sys 03 818y pe 01 palinbal a1e NS SMe) swjLIaA0 01109{gns aie oym saafo)dw] ‘seko)dwe
ue oy pajoadxa 1onpoad yiom 10 19A8] sousuLIouad 2yl 85UBYD 10U SBOP SINLLLLIODS1S) 03 AUNIGR SU) *Pamo)o) Bulaq a1e
$8.npa00id A11INdas pue A194es 118 1BY1 INSUS 01 ‘LUOY W) 8INWILIOIS|31 OYM S88A0 dwW 0 S891140 aWoY ay) Suipniout
‘SelsI0M JUIINLLWO0D8]3) O} SHSIA PBOUNOUUERUN 1ONPUOD 01 WYSLI SU} SBAI9S81 101381 8] "SeINnJ A191eS 118 SUIMOT)0} 10
9)gisuodsal a1e a1NWWo99)9] oYM saafojdwig “SujINWW099)8l 10 8oe]d)I0M 8y Ll Si 9940 d LB BL} 18Yleym Jo ssaplesal
‘Aydde seinpasoid A111n29s 101813 NV "99140 8yl ul Supiiom a1em Asu I se 191sIg 9y 01 BuiSuojag uoneuwojul Aieysudoud
48410 pue UofELLIOJU] BARISUSS J0/pUR |BNUBPLHUOD |18 JO ALIND8S 8Uj1 UIRjUIBW ISNW 9INWLW099]9) oYM saakoidw] 891A1eg

anuaAay Jeusslu] 8yl Aq pemojiesip Jeie) 11 pue asuadxa ue yons Wieo A3y pinoys Aujigen xel Aue 1oy siqisuodsal
aJe seafo1dwug "80140 BLIOY € JOJ UORONPSP XEl B INOgE 891APE Xe1 SUIUIB1gO 10 S1S09 AUe J0) 9)qIsuodsal ale soafojdwg
Kouady

Aonod iop siowey
A2110d 310\ @30WI9Y

9 9)9e] - g Xxipuaddy




45

4"

gol Jolew e s a1ay Jansuaym ‘poriad JBLIY YIUOLL 9 10 £ 8Ll 181 ‘Aj|Eenuue 1Sed) 18 PaMaUal 10 PaMaIAaL 8 11BYS 1UaWaalgy
JI10MB)8] 81 "1usLaaldy yioma)a] B 8181dWOD 1SN JUSWUSISSE 310M3)2] B Supjaas safojdws uy
"sanniqisuodsay pue sjuswainnbay
'PEY001Q B1. $81IN0. SINLULLIOD 8)10eUOSEal 8I9UM J0 S1qeNgEYUIUN IO 91qISS222BUI S| 81S JI0M
Alewnd ayy yoiym ug suonenys Ul siseq Aleloduwial e U0 X10Ma191 01 pamo\e aq Aew saskodwig “Aniqissadoeu|/Aousdiows
“HUN JJOM/UOISIAIpAAUSWHRdBP 8y JO SPasuU U1 188U 11IM 8INPaYIS HIOM MU 3U1 J1aylaym
sulwIB1ap 01 Josiauadns Jlvyl pue aaAo)dws syl SUIMOYE SE 119M SB ‘ouepualie uo 1oedw| SUISSOSSe ‘SIUBLWILILLILWIOD
peoplom Sunnesw uo asey AeLl agueys Sunnpayds ayl 10edwl] JByM SUIWLIBLISP 01 BWI) JUSIDYNS Moje pinoys potlad
1eu1 8yl ‘ponsad jeL yiuow 9 01 € e 40} paacidde AJBUORIPUOD g 1)IM SBINPaYIS 310ma)81 Alelodwal-uou 1y 'ieinday
*s)lwiad Juswugisse Ainp Jisyl se siseq AlejodLual/uaiiuIsiul U. Uo X10M8)9) 01 pamole 8q Aew ssakoidwg lusiiwIau|
*S1UBLLUBISSY JJOMB]3] 104 91NPaYOS
*210UM
B SB UOISIAIP 9U1 40 SP99U JeUOIIOUN] U} Sk 119M SE $88A01dLUa JBU10 UO aARY 1)IM 81NPayos xi1om pasodosd sy 10edwi ay)
‘pawiopad yiom Jo adAy ayy pue peopliom s aaAo1dwe sy}
‘sjuswalinbai
1BUOnRIadO pue ‘spasu Jeuoneziuesio auawiliedsp ‘dnoJs YoM syl ulyum SuiNWWO913] SIBNPIAIPUI O JagLunu
ay1 ‘golusiino ayy Jo s1uaWalnbal ayl “Joma)al 0} pairsanbal sey |enpIAIpUl UB YOIYm Ul 3joam Jad sAep Jo Jequunu oy
:uonesopIsuoo
01Ul 81 1M pue pesH uswedaq ay} Jo UCIIRIOSIP 8)0S 8U) 1B SPEW 34 )jeys S15anbai }10Ma)31 Jo jerolddy
91Npayos
310M3)91 S,9940]dLwa By} JO LB 8y} 0} Joud palediuos ag isnw |eaciddy “pesH 1uswuedag pue Jafeueluyiosivedns
a1eIpawLLl s,99401dWs ay) Aq 1enoidde uaum Jolid ayy 03 398[gns pue Azeunoa s wesdoad H10ma)8] 843 Ul uonedionled
"eaouddy
-ongnd ay3 1o/pue yeis jeluawinedsp
1910 UM 1081009 uosiad-ul,, 10 sasiwaid sy uo 9oussatd awn-)n} 8 9181ISS808U J0U Op Sluawalinbal golusung
pue ‘saAnosiqo pue
s1eo0g a)qesnseaw palejal-gof 19aw A)njssaosons pue dojsasp o1 Aiige pue ‘Aiuspuadspul diom o1 Alige pajelisuowag
{(s1s1X0
uoneneas sold e j1) uolen|eAs 9oUBLLIoad 1U938] 1SOW I8U/SIY U0 dAI10aF pue 1ueladwo) 1ses) 1e Jo Sullel 11BJaA0 ue
POAI90aY USLIUSISSE X10Ma)9] € 0} 91d18119 9 01 BLISIIO SUIMO)04 SY1 JO 1]E 199W 1SN MI0MB18] Ul Pa1salalul seakoydw

1UBLWovI8Y JIoMB19 ]

*$81NPAYDS YI0MB]9] Juatua|diu) 01 JaYIoYM UO11810sIP 9ABY sjuswedaq
-aakoidwa JuswaSeuew AUno) A1aas pue juaLuliedep Aiunod A19Ae 10y uondo Ue Jou S| X10Mma]3] 18Y) paziugoodal si )|
Amaigng

*9SNed INOYLIM 10 UM aLlil AUE 1. uswsaguelle sy} a1eujwia) Aew Aued Jayue pue ‘Ujeusq 82Ao0idius 10 JusWDHIUS

ue 10U S| 1t ‘esAo1dwa ayy pue AlUNOS 8yl Usamiaq JuswaBUellie AIBIUN|OA B S| 91NPayds X10Ma191 & 80uIS “Juswledaq Hauyy

10 SPasU SSBUISN( Y1 YIIM JUSISISUOD UaYM S)NPaYIS JIom J1ay3 ul AN1q1xe)) seshoidius smoiie 1l ‘peaisu| "pPediom sinoy jo

Jaquunu ay} 10 asAojdwa ay1 10 sniels JuslwAodwa sl 98UeYD 10U S80P }J0ME]8] "slIoY 1B SB YINs ‘Uonedo) yiom Aewid
11841 UBLL JSL10 31IS 310LUa1 B WOl dIom 01 eako)dws ue Suimolie Juswssuelle diom Aiglunjoa e se paulap s§JIoma)a L

Aonod MIOM s10Wisy

Aonod Jiop B10Wsy

9 @1qel - g xipuaddy

Aoualy




46

€

T

{10M3181 BLIOY-UI 10) 8JN1IUINY 10 SBUIYIBW XB) 10 S1suueds/siauud se yons Juswdinbes aojo

$8SUBJI) 9JEMHO0S ‘Biemos ‘s191ndwod jeuonippe aseyoind 10U Im ALUNCD sy
Juswedap Suinssi ayy

jo Auniqisuodsal 8y si saakoldwa y1oma)a) 01 panss| Juswdinba paumo AUNoD Jo uswsoedss pue ‘liedss ‘@ouBuUIE|

JUBLUUBISSE Y10M3)93 U} JO UOolIBUILIS] Uodn S18SSe Yons uinial 01

palinbal aie }10mo181 @nunUoIsIp oym seakoidw 3 *Auo sesodind Aiunog Joy pesn aq o3 s11uswdinbs paniddns fjunon Ny

a0y WO 8210 841 01 19ABH ‘Bwioy 3y} 40 uoledno20 1o “191ndwos ‘suoyda)sl

J0 98N ay1 yum pejeroosse §1s02 Aljnn ‘si1aindwioa pasumo Aje1eaud o) sea) egesn se yons ‘Alunod ay3 Aq pasinquuial

9( 10U 1]IM 81NPBYIS }I0MI]31 B SUIOM 3)IUm paLinoul sasuadxs JoyiQ 'sanddns 90110 Alessasau apiaoad Jjim Alunod syt

spino.d 10 saojes suoyd 10 Jaulenul ¢

‘sasuadxjauswdinb3 A1unog Jo asn
JUBLIUBISSE X10M319] B SULINP S1N200
Ainfuy ue y1 suswinoop peisenbal fiunog Jospue Aiessadau e 8181dWod pue AjlsielpaLl 1osialadns Jay/siy AIIou 1Sn

"8IS dJom A1UNO0Y B 10U S1 YoIyM UOIIRI0] 1910 AUB 10 90UapIsal §,89/401dwa ue Je uosiad ul,, SISWOISNS SAI9S 10U JleyS
"19p1r0ad 801M8S 18UlBIUE BWIoY S,98401dWs Byl 0} palejal sanss| asuewlouad pue suondniioiul
aolales unlooysaignou Jog aqisuodsal aq 1ou Nim Aunod ay) ‘eakoidws syl jo Anigqisuodsal syl s1 aouewlopad j1aulau]
‘swiaisAs asayl Buisn uaym Aoeaud 10 uoneloadxe oU SABY ||BYS S18)I0MB)a] *8iNs0]0sIp pUB $S800. ‘sasn paudqiyold
‘sasn 9)gissiwiad sassalppe Yoium Aolod asn 91qei1dssoy A8ojouyos] uonewou] ayl yum Aldwoos oy pa1oadxe ay
‘uonewLIojul 10 WasAs Ziuno)
Aue 01859008 pazuoylneun Juanaid pue Uo)EDO) B10WS. 8Y1 1 JuBWwdinbe pue uonew.oul AJUNOY) 2IN93S 01 AJBSS3I3U
suonneoald y1e axel 01 pa1oadxa s1 9aA01dwa SUPIOMS]3] Y HOM JO 8SINOD 83 Ul Pa)PUBY UCIBLLIOUI 4O AIBRUSPILUOD
pue Qjunoes Buipie8al sa1o)jod 01 pann 1ou Ing Suipmoul ‘sa1onod pue sejnl Juswiledsp pue AJuno 1. 03 a1eype 1SNy
*91Npays jiomale1 uodn paa.de Jloyl Sulnp Jlewsa pue suoyd Ag 21qISS2398 pue J|ge|ieAR 8¢ 1SN}y
310M8181 Y3 4 dJom wiiopad
01 UonE20 oM 1eDISAYd syl 01 Lodal 1SN|y "8210 Y1 Ul papasu ale Aoyl PasIApe S| BYS 10 8 UsUM Joma19] 08010} 1SNIN
“jeauq jeaw
Jo3s@l e Sulnp 03 papusne 8q Ued 1By} SI91IBW UBYL I9YI0 ‘9A0QE "BQ'E UORDAS AQ papiaoid se SINoy 821340 }Joma)9] Suunp
slonew jeuosiad 01 pusiie 0] SABS] IS 0 SLUI) UOIBIRA dsn 01 JaBeueLlyiosiaiadns J1ay) wody jeaoidde-aid uig1qo 1sniy
*91NPaYISs om0}
e U0 811ym pa1s1dwod 9q 0] SJUSWUSISSE J0 SN1BIS 8yl Jo 1a8euewl Jo Josiaadns Jay/siy Suisiape 10} 81qisuocdsal auy
Suswdinbs
10 s8uiysiuing psumo-askoidwe jo uawsoeidal Jo Jiedal ‘@OUBLSIUIBLU ‘UOIIEEISUI ‘UOIDR]8S 104 8)1qIsuodsal a1y
*JUSLLIS9IY JJOMB]2 ] BU} JO SWLIBL 8L 0) 8I8Ype 1SN
HJoMmala] 1o} pasoiddy saako)duug
‘weligoud x10ma191 ay3 ul Sunedisilied asiojdwe yoes 104 UOJIBWIOLLI JUSLISINSBAL pue ucienieas weisosd Sujuieiurew
pue juawuBIsse 310Ma13) e uj saaAo)dwa jo uoisiniedns Jadoid Buunsus 1oy 81qisuodsal aie speaH wawuedag
'Spoau jeuoiielado 1o

ssaulsng SuiSueys uodn paseq 1o ‘suoisod a8ueyd J0sIAIBdNS 10 18X10M8181 8U) Janauaym ‘(uonowolid e se yons) ssueyd

KousBy

Aonod 310p) 80wy

AoNnod >S10Mn 910WBY

g @)qel - g xipuaddy




47

14"

Aue 1noqe Josiauadns JNOA Yum 91B2]UNLLILIOD ISNLU NOA *SUOiIELIBA AIESS9D3U JUNO2JE 01Ul SUDiE] ‘98eIaA0D pue AJjIge)ieae
21nsua 03 sunoy SupIom INOA Jo 31Npayods Jendal e aaife pue do1aAap 1)IM 10s1A19dNS INOA pue NOA :SINOH SUROA
‘A1910Wa1 I0M 0} paliuiad aq 1ou J)im splepuels souewlolad Suizesw 1ou ale
oym saafo)dw3 1911S1J 941 YHM JUSWAOIdWS JO SUORIPUGD pue SWvl 8yl sedueyd Aem ou Ul 1 pue 11jauaq apIm-1oLnsip
B 10U S| I “JUSWIA)311US UB 10U S| )10M 2103y "SI8Y30 104 10U Ing sqol pue ssakoldwus awos 1oy ajedoidde ag Aew daom
2)0WaY -juswaguelle ue yons o) pans ale qof ay3 pue asioydws ayy yiog uaym uondo 510Mm 31dIXa)) ‘S1gBIA B 8g 01 JI0M
9)0WaJ SI9PISUOD 1D1ISIQ BYL DIBaMIOM J18U] JO Jed 10} UOIED0) S1I1I91ES B U] 10 Loy 1B Xiom 0} a1duwiexa loy ‘A1arowal
}lom 0} pamone ale yolym suelyisod pajeudisap awos sey (,10111s1q,, 8Yl) Aiunoo o8alg ues 181ea19) JO GOY :MBIAIBAQ

0831 ueg Jaiesls Jo 10MmsIq
UOIIBAISSUO) 821N0S8Y

*pPa1BUIWLIL] 8q 1M JudWD9I8e
9INWILL0D919) BY1 ‘108448 Ul J0U S1 80URINSU] 8Y1 }| "uoseal Aue 10} 93eI18A0D 99UBINSUI SU3 JO UOIIBUIWIS] IO UOIIB]adued
ol .loud Zunon 8yl 01 92110U UM Aep-0g apiaocid 1)im aakojdws oy “lUSWUZISSE 91NLWWOD3191 AU} JO uoneinp
aUu1 .10} 19818 Ul paulelulew aq 111im 98e19A00 aouRINSUI 8yl 18Y] SuneoIpul JUswWwelels e udis os\e 1eys @aiojdwa sy
*uoISIAI(] 1UBWIBBeURA YSIH AIUN0YD J8okld oYl Ad 1uawisnipe pue malaal aipotiad

01108[gns s1 Aanigen Jo Junowe wnwiuiw ay| *adelarod Aanod uwn 9\3uts Aigen 000001 $ 40 WNWIUIW 8 Yim ‘aoueinsul

s, 1e1u8l/s Joumosiuoy 1o Jooid apianoid 0] paldinbal ale sealioidile ‘aouspisal s,00A01duwe o1 St 99BdSHI0M 810LIBI BU1 §|

“jdom s,09A01dwis 01 paie)alun ale 1eyl Ajjwel s,aaA01dwa oyl Jo Siaquiall Jo/pue
suoslad 18410 01 saunfu) 10} a1qel) ulewal im aakojdwe ayy ‘aduapisal s,09401dws ayl S1 90BdS)I0M 210LLIBI B |
:9ah01dwig ayy
*Swieo uonesuaduiod ,SIaNIoM §,89A01dWS a1 Ul S80URISWINDIID 91e811S8AU1 Aew AAUNOD 8y L
uswuedaq
(4H) seoinosay uewnH ayj 01 Ppainol pue paa)dwod aq 1snw uoday ssaupy| pue Anfu) uy “Jwiad S80URISLUNDIID SB U00S
se Josialadns 118y) 10e1U00 1snw saAo1dws sy} ‘eoedsyIom 210Wal aU3 Ui Supliom ajiym AInful 10 JUSPIDTE L. JO JUBAL S} U|
‘uonesuadwon SIaNI0AA AQ PaIsA0D AJEWIOU 8le SBinp

oM JeIn8al J1ayl yum uoiiounfuod Ul pue uoneoo) Y10M 10wWal J1sy}l 18 8)iym asAoidws syl Aq pauieisns seunfu| “sinoy

Mom Bunnuwiwioos)al s,aakojdwa ayy Sulinp 1SIX8 01 SNUIILOD 1]IM S1UBPIDOE PaleIal-qol 10} Aliger) uoilesuadwo) S JadI0M
ssauisng A1uno uo unaael yi sasiwald 310 9)1ym Suipnioul ‘eoedsd10Mm 810LWal BY1 1B SINOY 91NWW09913]
s,09A01dwid syl Sulnp Anigisuodsal s,A1UN0Y 8Y) S| S1UBPIdOER paleial-qol 1o) 88eIaA0D ucnesuaduw o) SI9NIOAN
:Alunog syl
JuswealSe 91NLWILL0D8191 e Sulnp SuisLie SWIBD 104 98RISA0D dOUBINSUI dARY 11IM A1UNOD 8yl pue aako)dwa ay3 yiog
s1uawWalIinbay adueinsu|
‘winwjwwi e o11dey suondnisip 1euosiad Yyum ‘BUn1as 82140 ue Ul SUBIOM 01 SAIONPUOD 87 PINOYS IUSWUOIIAUS MYJOM aY]
*JUBLULIOIIAUS YIOM BLIOY
puUNos Ajjediwouosis pue ajes e ulgiuiew snuw 9sA0)dws ue ‘uawugdisse yJomalal e 1noysnoiyy A\snonunuod pue oy 1olid
‘aoedg 90140 SWOH pareusdiseq
*losinedns
a1 40 uonoaap 8yl 1e paseyoind sjelsalewWl 10 ‘Sululel] ‘jaAell 0] Sunle)al SyusuIssINgquIIa) asuadxe aaAo1dwse 109)e

10U S80p siy] 'sesuadxa pele)al SuRNLIWO818] Jay1o Aue Jo sepeigdn Jaindwoo jeuosiad 10 90IA18S JoulsIUl 89A0)dwe Jo
usLUasINgUIIa 8Y} ‘S1800 9oUBUSIURW SWoY ‘(*018 ‘A1101410818 ‘1eBY) s8N Jo uawAed ay) 10} d1qisucdsal 10u s Aluno)

al ‘ejdwexa Jo4 "uswugisse weldold yJomalal B Uo a)iym saahojdwa 01 pepiaoid ad 11Im suawasinguulal ssuadxs oN

Aonod Mopn srowisy
£onod 1o 210way

g a1gey - g xipuaddy

Koueldy




T

48

‘papinold saufjaping Aue ym 1u91sIsuod ‘qoy
811 JO 1S3131U1 153q BY} Ul SYUBLUSSURIIE 3JOM 210LBI 1910 10 310M3193 Acidde Aeul 10198110 9ARNDEXT 8y ‘AousBiaws ue
JO 1uBA® BY3 U] “sIseq 8SBD Ag 8SED B U0 81NPayos Bunnwiwoo9)a) e aroidde Aew UOIBIOSIP 810S JISY) 1 99USISap JIBYL 10
1030810 8AIINOBXT BY) ‘JOAGMOH "81NPayds SUNNLWILWINY31} JeInSal B 9y 0] seakojdie moje AlleidA 10U saop oY 9yl

"1essiWsIP Suipnioul pue o) dn ‘uopnoe Aleundiosip uj 11Nsal ABW SUONE|OIA ‘shemie
SE 1SN[ "$801A8p J1U0.10818 pue sauoyd 1120 10 asn Ly uipieSal sme) |B20] pue ‘eiels ‘jelapsy siqeandde jje yum se jom
§€ 019 ‘UOIIeUILILITSIP-UOU ‘JUBLUSSEIRY-UOU ‘UORNQLISIP PUE LUONELIONOS ‘UOIIEWLIO| |EIIUSPHUOD ‘SWSISAS UOJ1ELLLIoU
‘Ilews ‘ssuoyda)al 1oussiul ayi Buipledal sejonod yje sepnjoul siy] *sa101j0d 191381 JNO Ul PSUNINO SB SLUORONSU
pue ‘seanoeud ‘seonod ‘sa1ni s,3011S1d 8U3 18 Yiim AldwoD 1sn NoA “p1om s1owwas Suung :$s19110d Yum aauendwon
"uofieluswinoop gunioddns UWIQns pue JosIAIadNS INOA 10BIU0D “JUSLUSSINGIIS) INOA Spaaoxs
1Byl junoule ue u) sasuadxe SsaUISN( 81qeuoseal PaLINIUI BABY NOA 8A3119q NOA J| 'SBIIIADE 810Wa. INOA L1IM UOI102UUO0D
Ul paunoul Alqeuoseal pue ALessadau sasuadxse ssauUIsng 10} pasinquiial 8q 11iM NOA :lUsWesINgUIay asuadx]

"} JO aueme Buiooaq uodn Aj91eIPaLULLI 81gR]IBABUN 1O PB)IWI] S| SSSO0E XJ0MISU 10 18UIS1UI INOA J1 Josiaedns Jnok Anou
1SN NoA Juswiadeidal 10 Jiedsl u1e1qo 01 1opIo Ul 10s1a19dns 1noA A11ou Aja1eipauLul ‘uonsuNew Jo simiey uswdinba
$#01u8A8 a1 U| “senNnp JnoA uload 0] papsesu sielielew pue (018 ‘elemyos ‘siaspeay ‘sdoide) Suipnioul) Supiom
sj0wal o} Juswdinba paumo-1011siq Yum panddns aq Aew noA *pasinbes sie ssa99e 18UIsIUI pue auoyd - uonESIUNWWOod
PUE YI0M 831}J0 810W8J 10§ 81€1INS 8¢ 1SN UOREIO] }IOM 810WSJ INOA iS|euale|y pue ‘uawdinb3 ‘QuaLuuonAug 340p
‘uopjoe Aieundios|p Ll ynsal 1)im sa191jod 101181 J8YL0 Jo/pue suoneoadxs 8ssy) JO SUOHBIOIA panuiuoeo 1o snoigalgy
*Spuewap ssauisng Sunestu pue souewloysd
go[ uo ulewa1 1SN $N20J iNOA ‘BUBLIOM BIYAN 2180P)IYD 91elidosdde Jo) uaweaeidal e ag 0} pausisap 10U S| }JoM aj0LI8Y
‘splezey A18)es WOl 8814 ‘JaUUBLL 3BS B U] 90RdSHIOM J18U) UtelUIBW 0} PB19adxa aie saakoldwg
*9lqissod 1usixe ayy 01 ‘9oeds Supliom aaij-uonoensIp pue 19inb e ye9s pinoys saafo)dwg
‘91qe1daooe J8Aau S| sunoy diom Suinp s8nIp Jo 10402 e Jo uondwnsuon
*suoneso) xiom srowsl 01 Aidde o1 snuiuod s910110d J18YL0 PUB ‘SBINI JIoM S,301IS1Id DYL
"1x8) Jo ‘sneo auoyd iews
BIA SINOU YI0M PaINPayds SulINP SAREDIUNLULLGD PuE S1ge)ieA. 8 01 pajosdxs ale seakoidwe s10wwey :Suone19adxg JIoM
*uol1ed0] 39140 JLUoY
INOA 01 S10}SIA PB1EIBI-SSBULISNG-UOU AUB 10} 9)qEl] 84 1)IM NOA *sainpedosd uonesuadwod ,S19)I0M pue Suiodas Ainfu
$,3011181d 8L UM 3DUBPIODDE Ul SBIINP I0M Jeingal JnoA yum uoiounfuod ul pue awoy INoA I8 8Iym UlgISns NOA saynful
Aue vodal fiareipawwi spiezey A194es WOy 9914 “18UUEBLU 8)BS B U] 89edS)IoM aLIoY JNoA ulBjuieWw 1SN NoA :Alajes
*SALIP BUNUO UE Ul 1O 13AI9S Y] SB UYONS ‘UOHED0] PBIBYS B Ul paAesS
8q 1snw A1910WaJ Pa181doD IO *99140 81 Ul SuDIOM 819M NOA 1 pinom noA se 1snf ‘Aanod 10ms1q Jepun paanbai se
spouad jeswl palinbai axes isnw saakoidwg AnoHAdWwex3-uoN -(19aysaLn pased-199foid syl Suisn) ao1j0 ay3 ul Supjiom
9J9M NOA §1 PINOM NOA JBULBLL BLUIES BU) U] PSYIOM SINoY (18 Lodal 10 piodal 0) pasinbai a1e nok ‘A1810LWwal Supjiom TETTRY
"1B1S SAllBIIS|UILUPE
801410 0} pa1BdUNWWOD pue JosiAledns INoA Aq soueape ul panoidde pue pamaiasi aq 1snw sawi pajedionue
BU1 0 8pISIN0 PAIOM SINCL 1O BINPBYIS HIOM 810LUSI PUR 8)ISUC INOA 01 SB8UBYY "SISe(q papasu-se ue uo isnipe
10 91q1ss0d areym 8|Npeyos Jejn3al e dojaasp ues noA 1ey3 os (-0le ‘syuswiurodde 1eo1psLU ‘a1eapnyo) suoneshgo jeuosiad

10L1SI(J UOIIBAIBSUOD
aoinosay zni) ejues

>o.:.0n_ NIOAN 910WaY

g @1gel - g xipuaddy




49

lo/pue Aojjod Sunnuwiwiooalal 10 YI10Ma19) B 40 10edw] 2y JOAO0 18JU0D -pue-1aaLl 011sanbas Aew uoiun 8y} ‘uonesynou
yons Jo ajep ay1 jo sAep tepuaieo (0) ALY UIYUAA "Uoiun ayl Alnou 1sii 1eys wegoad Jo/pue Aonod gunsixe ue sgueyo
031 duusap s1uawnedap Jo weloud Jo/pue Aonod Sunnwiwooa)al 10 )10Ma)9] B UsIjge1sa 01 alisap 1B} siuawedsq
‘9sue sanss| 1usglaws ssajun a1elado pinoys
sawedap yoiym AQ pIepuels syl Sl 90110U sAep ALY “Juswaaldy }I0Ma)2] B JO UOIIBUILLIS] JO UOISIABI B JO 1UBAS
ay3 ul 88ueyd Aue 10} 80110U SABP OF JO WNWUIW B yum seakojdwa apiaold 01 10Aeapus J1eYS 1uawageuew uawnedsqg
*3)1} UO 1USWS3I8Y 3ioMa)15] paroidde ue aaey 11BYS SH110MI191 oym ashojdwa g1 uun Auy
‘pouad ssuodsal siy) puaixs 0} saide A)jeninw Aew saiued ay] ruolssiwgns Jo sAep Jepusied (1.z)
auo-AQuami uiyum Sunium ul ol pandss pue wioy paquosald ay3 uo Sunum
Ul payywiqns aq 11eys >10ma1a1 104 1sanbal s,aak01dw3 "paiuap Aigeuosealsun aq j1eys 310ma)91 10} 1sonbal s,09401dws ou
‘saunaping pue Aonod jyioma)9] s, Juswnedsp ayl ul paysngeIss BLIS1LD )I0MI)5] 0] SULIOJUOD Juswaguelle YJoma)a1 aul §|
‘Aonod
3lomalal (euawnedsp Jad 1omea] 103 a1elidoadde aq 01 eLallD 91gedidde 19aw Aew sannp gol Jo suoisod 18 10N
-8Upjioma]a] 10U J1 UOIIEDO] JJom s, 89A01dWe BY1 8 PINOM JBL] 81ISHIOM |BIDILO 10 ‘BUIp|INg 81818 ‘UONED0)] 8yl
01 81981 ., 82140,, WIB1 8Y] '92140 S} UBY] 1810 UOIIBI0] B Wol) uonisod s,89A01dwa ay 4o sanliqisuodsal pue sainp ayl
swuopad ssfojdwa ayl yoiym Japun ssAoidwa syl pue luswageuew waswuedsp syl usamiaq paysngelss siuswaguelle
AN1qixsy 310Mm pazieuwllo) 03 1ayaa SUlINWIWGCI9191,, pUe , ‘81NWWoo9)8l,, ., ‘BuPJoMma|al,,  SJ0M8)3),, SWIS1dYL eiuloe) Jo a1e1s
1211181 UOIIBAIBSUOD
201N0SaY BWOUOS

puodsay 10N p!d
‘siayienbpeaH gooL 18207 N13S (uny
JU9S 8 0SB |BUS 1BIUSP UBIIM a3 JO Ad0D v "Sunum ul papiaoid aq J1eys g uooasqns 1opun spew siysenbal o jeluap Auy
*918 ‘a4nuuiny ‘saul suoyd
‘sanddns ‘quawdinba pue sAep SunNNWWO009)81-UOU U0 SS}SHIOM 9)B1S aU) Ul 8okeds 9910 Alessadau 0] SSaod9e (sagueyd
piepueis 10 suoneldadxs Ajanonpoud 1o aouewiopad ‘weigold Y10ma191/8ulINWoa)9} B JO 1INS8l & sk JJoAr) JO SUI82u0d
apnjoul AW UOISSNOSIp JO sWay| "weiSold Jospue Aonod Sunnwiwiooa)sl 4o dJomalal Sunsixs ue ul sueyd 10 weigoid
107pue Aonod Bunnwiw 099181 10 310M3191 B 40 10edLl 8U1 JOAC I13JU0D pue 188w 0} 3sanbal Aewl uolun sy} ‘uoneoiyiiou
yons 10 aiep 8} Jo sAep jepuaied (0g) AUl UILMAA “uolun syl Atnou 1saiy Neys weldoud 1o/7pue Lonod Sunsixe ue agueyo
01 8unisap syuswiiedap Jo weldoad Jospue Aonod Sunnwiwiosa)al 10 }I0Ma)9) B YSI1qBISa 01 34isap 1eyl siuawuedaq
*Ao110d dJoma)a)1 UM Jeullo) s, ausuiedap syl o Adoo e
apiaoad 11Im siuawpedap ayi ‘uojuf ayi Jo 3sanbal ayy uodn "10BIUCH SIYY 4O WIBY 2Y1 SULINP 1094 Ul UlBWSI |)IM 10B1IU0D
SIU1 JO @1ep 8} a10)eq sjuaLpedap Aq pardope Apeslie sweigoid pue s81o110d SUNNLLILIODS]S) J0 HI0MB]81 USTILIM |eWIo
*L81 UORDIS |BNUE |\ SAIBIASIUILLPY 81B1S ‘ADN0d Yiomaral
apIma1e1S Yl A paysingelsa sauljaping ayy ulyiim aesado neys swesolsd yong 'psjusp AjGeUOSEaIUN 3] 11BYS }10M318)
10j1s9nbal s,09A01dWs ou ‘saunaping pue Ao1od 31ome18] s uswedap ayl ul paysigelss BLallIO Y10M8)3] 0] SWI0U0D
1uaweBuelie yiomaal auy }| ‘weldold yiomaial e ysigelss Aew uswnedap e ‘ywiad suonelapisuod jeuonelado 01y
saunapIng pue Aonod xioma)8]
s,1uswledeap ayi 01 uensind paaoidde se ‘91e1S 9y JO SBO1J0 18Y10 JO ‘SI9IUSD }IOMB)9] ‘90UdpISal §,19)10MB191 AU}
apisul sinoy lom pesosddeasd Suiinp pue aoseds yiom paaciddesid e ulyum ag 1sNW SUCIIED0) YoNg "paugisse Ajjewuiou s|
aakojdwa a1 yoiym 01 ausy1om ey wioldy Aeme pouad Aed Jad sAep aiow 10 (1) suo yiom Sujwiogiad se paulap si10ma1e] Aouealasuos) epeaaN BLISIS

Koualy

Konod dioM 910WSY
Ao110d >liopn @10Wiay

g 91qey - g Xipuaddy




50

L

T

-

"ysnoyy Aonod puss 10U pI@ ‘BURIOM S10WSI PBIWI SO

101381 UOnEBAIBSUOD)
90In0saY eweys)

"91ge)ieAe apeLu si uondo syl JI }10Ma)9} 03 85Nl Ued $89A01dWT 10M8)3} 03 Palinbal 10U 8. sasAo|dWw] -UOSEa] ALE
10} ‘swn Aue 1e Juswiaguenie Bupjiomalsl pLGAY e aleulwss) 0} pue esAo)dws ue 0} 81ge)leae upjiomalal puUgAy axew o)
asnjal 011YBu syl sey 1911s1Q oY, Josialedns 10841p INOA WOJ) JUBLLINJOP sly11sanbau aseald ‘Juswasi8y/AoNod Niomare]
PUdAH e Suimiwgns Aq s1npayos X1oma19} plgAY e ysiigeisa o1 Auunyoddo sy 1sanbai Aew saoA0jdw] *uoneziuesio
8U1J0 Spasu U1 SUi18aW JO POLIBLU BAIIBUISNIE UE S| 1 “JaYyley JUBLS UL 99401dLUS S11BWIOINE U. 10U S| supjomalay
‘siseq awin-ued Jo SWN-1IN4 B UO UOIIED0] JSYI0UE 10 SWIOY WOl SUDIIOM JO 308 8U) ST ‘SUNNLLIWLOIS|S) J0 ‘Bupjiomala]

10L11SIQ UoneAIaSUOD
aoInosay soyel

'SdvD 0182010U
apiaoid 1)Im B1e1S U} ‘AD110d H10MB19 1 8PIMBIBIS B Ul PAUNINO SB SUONRIULSP aY) 01 SPEW aI. Sagueys ay11usAs a1 uj
*Paidlua) 9214 10 Palslua) 910WaY JaUlo SE SN1B1S JI0Ma)e]
s,09A01dws ay) 21eUBISEP 1SNW JUBWSBISE 3}i0Ma)e) pencidde ay] ‘puadns sIuy Joy Anenb jou saop jlome)al jeluepIou,,
8d150 ayn
WoJy Jusdiad Ayl} Uey) 210LU SHIOM OUM JSNIOMB|9) E SB PauLap S| PaIsluad-eo0 "Luow Jed GZ$ aA1900l 11BYS Juswaside
iomaie) panoidde ue yum A0110d 310M3131 9PIMBIEIS BY3 UIYNM PaUSP S ,‘Palalusl ad1l0), Se paunuapi seafo)dwg
*U0|13800] J10M D1BUIS)E UB W04 DWW JI8L)

40 810w 10 1UB2I9d ALY SHI0M OUM J8310MB)8] B SB PBULIOP S| PaI1usd-910WaY *Yiuow Jad 0G$ @A19001 11BYS JUBWo9I5e
>10Mma)9] panotdde ue Yum A110d HH0MI) L SPIMBIRIS B} UIUHM PSP SE ,'Paisiua) a10Wway,, se paynuapi seako)dwig
‘6 9101y
ui paumno se ainpasoid 89ueAslLIS aU1 J0 (19A3) YH1ED) do1s YLINO, 8L 01 8]qeASLIS SIB UORDSS SIU) Buipie8ol saindsig
‘sajonod jejuswinedep yum aoueplosoe ul sasuadxe ssauisng e1eldoldde jeuonippe 104
seakoidwa oL Hun 011usWasINqual apiroid 0119818 Aew siuswuedap ay) pue ‘1senbas Aew Aol ‘NOW 24110 £'9 UONDSBS
ulyum psumno seinpasoud ay) Jad papiroid ussq Apeaie Jou sey 1ey1 Juswdinba ainbai esAoidwe g1 uun e pinoys
‘wesoud 1o/pue Aonod SunnwiLLooa)9] 10 H10M8)18] Sunsixe ue ur sgueyd so weidoid

! A2110d JoM Bl0WeY
A2110d 310 D10WBY

99)qel - g Xipuaddy

Aously




51

8T

10U pinoys sasAojdwa ‘9INPayos S08/6 B SUDIOM USUAA D]9aM Jepudied SUIMOTI0) 8U1 SINOY 17 PUE %99M Jepusied suo
ul sanoy 9¢ Juijeulane Jo a)Npsyas Jejndal B UlluleW ABLU 1010811 SAIIND3XT By} JO uonezuoyine syl Yum ssoidws uy
:808/6 — 9wl x4
ruoissiwiad
s.Josinedns e 1noyum Aep e Ul SInoy g UBY) 910W 10M JOU ABLU 81NPAYDS dl] X814 JNOY-0p U0 seaA01dl] *SLUILIBAD
SuplIoMm pawsap 8 10U IM ‘Aep 8UOD Ul SINOY § UBY3 8ol ylom oym saafojduie 1dwaxe-uou a)npayos sl xa)4 Jnoy
-0t UO 9]IUAA “188ADIOM BUL LI SINOY O Pa9Xa 10U Saop aakoidwe syi 1Byl se Suo] 0s 3aamyiom paulep syl Sulnp Aep
Jayloue u| sunoy 8anpss Aew pue Aep e uj sinoy usl 01 dnjiom Aewl sakojdwe ue ‘uoseal siyl 104 "sysel Ajep ysndwoooe
01 91Npayas 118y ul A111QIX8)) 8LOS Paau SLLI 01 Sl WO ABLL 3)NPaYIS aLU|] Xa)4 @am Jad Jnoy O & paiayo sesioidw]
:8)NPaYIS sl X914 INoy-0r
*9)NPaYIS SLIIXS]4 B JO SS8|PpJeSal aLLILIBAO }J0M 01 padise ag Aew seaAoldws 1dwaxa-uoN ‘sqof Jiay) wiopiad 01 81npayos
swinxe)l Aue woyy pedap 1snw sasfoidws jdwaxy -awil Aue 1e pa)asued 10 papuadsns 9 AL JuswIaueLIR BLUNXBY Y
*8UIIX8Y4 104 81918112 10U 81e (d|d) ueld wawaAoidwl|
29UBWIO0LAd B 01109[(NS 8ie 16y} Seakojdwy "papasu uaym a)NpPayos JJom pIepuels e 0} uimal Anusueulted
10 Auelodws) 01 Aige s,88401dwWe 8y pue ‘piooal yiom s 2akoidwa a3 ‘sannp qof s,99A01dwe ay) ‘spasu Sulyelrs
uo paseq 1senbai swxa)) 8yl Ausp 1o anoidde 1)Im Josiaiedns ay] siseq asea-Ag-aSed B uo swxse)) enoidde siosinedng

340M 81 JO 8InJBU 81 U0 Paseq ale pue 1019ali aAINIaX3 aU1 JO UONSIISIP 8y} 01 PaIIILLILLOD a1k $8INPAYDS HIOM
-Aonod seakoidwy 1dwex3-UoN 1o SWIISAQ 9y ul papiaoid se pied 8 11IM SWILISAQ OSMYIOM L|OBS PaXIoM a1e SInoy
(o¥) A404 uBYL 810W OU PapPIACId ‘SINOY 81qIXa)} oM 01 saaAojdws 1dwaxe-uou SMmole SuNPaYOs 388M)IOM BAlIBLIBNY

'sinoy
Sunesado piepuUEIS 9L LUOJS SI9LIP 1BUL 8In1edap PUE JBALLE JO B UNIM 3)NPAYDS JI0M B S| 8NPayYIs YI0M 310 IX8Y 1011810
:21NPayos YO B1QIX814 uoljeAlasuU0n) 80nosay edeN
‘PaAI0AUI

1011181 UOIIBAISSUOD)
92IN0s9Y A1UNOY A8191U0W

Juswegeuew pue asfojdwa ayl yroq Aq uodn psaide Ajjeninwi s| 1 papiaosd ‘pasu
o9/01dwa 1enpIAIpUl 01 SUIP10OdE BWIL 19A0 88ueyD ABLU 81NPaYDSs SIYL ‘spasau Sunnpsyos ssAojdws uo Suipuadasp “joom
19d sinoy uodn-psasige 10 SunsISUOD ‘@INPaYOSs HIOM |ENPIAIPUI 39S 0} JaSeuew JuswHedap 19yl Yiim sxiom ashoidwe yoe3

10118100 UONBAIBSUOD
@04nosay asdw3 pueju|

*S9|NPAaL IS Xa)4 MOYIE Op dM Ing ‘Aofjod jewlo) ON

1011181 UORBAIDSUOD)
20Inosay a8piy P1oo

-anea) je1oads pue ssiiunyoddo jeuoieonpae 1o) Jageuel 1011s1a Aq pasocsdde-aid usym Aup

1011181 UOIIBAIZSUOD
soanosay AQiuno opeloq 13

‘Aep ssaujsng jeuoiypel e jo ped 10 1je 104 Juasald oq 03 ‘Y asnbai
sapqisuodsal qof ayioeds J19y3 18yl Juaixe ay) 0} ‘pue ajqissod se Jey se JJom Jo S)npayas 1enged e ujeyuiew
0] pajoadxe aie seafo)dwz ‘pasueyoun si 1810} A1inoy Apjoam oy} se 3uo) os Aep e ul Jiom Aay} sinoy jo Jequinu
ay1 L1ea Aew asfojdwe ue ‘paroidde s1 swy xa) usym jeacidde Josimiadns pue ‘syuaweiinbal yiom ‘@ouewlopiad
119y} 03 }oafqns saafojdwa 01 palayo }jauaq e s) Wi} Xo) Hj88M )I0oM BUO Ul SIN0Y Op Uey] 810W )I0M J0U SBOP
sako)dws ay} se Buoj se “osiniadns 1nof jo jeaoidde uodn apnpayos a)qixaj) e 310Mm 0} seafo)dwa smoj)e JoLsIg ayL

10112SIQg UONBAIISUOD)
80.1n0saYy 1308]1d

Aonod enpeyods eiqixeld
81nNpayas a1qixald

£91qe] - g Xipuaddy

AouaBy




52

61

yans yum 1o 11eys e8ugisep 1uawuiedap e ‘eaneluasaidal Sy POZIOYINE UE 10 @aAo|dwa 0| yun e jo 1sanbas uodn
*$9)1NPAYOS dwll| JIOAA paoNpay
10 {awinxad 10 SINOH YO 31GIXS1H ((SMMY) SOINPaLDS FOOAA JI0M SANBUIBYY JO BAISN|OUI 918 S8)NPBYIS HJOM BAlIRUIDY

eluioed jo a3el1g

puodsay 10N piQ

1011381 UOIIBAIBSLOD
82IN0SaY BWOUOS

‘62°9666 L UBN0JIUL 0Z 9666 1 SUORDes
8P0D JUBLUUISAOY Ul pauyap si 8WI13J0M paonpay,, 'siseq Allep B U0 SaINPaYDs Y10M Jo aueyd oy} 10} SMOTE SInoY
oM 21qIxa14 "sINoY 3Jom piepuels Ueyl Jaylo 8\NPayos 310Mm Pexy e §I ,3)NPayds Jeam3}JoM sleula)e,, uy 'S9)npayos sl
HOM PBONPSI 10 ‘SBINPBYDS JI0M BleLID1IE ‘SIN0Y 3I0M 81q1xa)) 0 Sa8ueyo Jusuewed a)ew 10 190UeD saakojdwsa peldaye
" 0190n0u sAep (0g) Ay uodn ‘Aew 95uBIsep 4o peay Juswipiedsp e ‘uolippe u| "siaxenbpesH 0001 18307 NI13S UNY
1Uss 94 Osie )1BYs 1e1usp uallim ay} jo Adod v “Supiim ul pepiaold 84 11BYsS g uonoasqns Japun apeuw sisenbal jo jejuap
Auy uswinedsp syl Aq paysnhgelss seinpsooid yym Adwos im 31NPaYos }2aM>I0M P3ONPal 10 JaaMmyIoMm d1BLISYE UB
UO pade)d 8.e 10 SINOY JI0M 31qIXS)) SABY OLM S23401dLUT *B1NPSYIS HOOMIOM PSINPSI IO B)NPBYIS JoamiI0Mm aieula e
ue ‘sinoy som 91qixa)y oy 1senbal e Ausp Algeuosealun 10U Jleys 91e1S sy ‘eakojdwia Ue Jo uolun sy Aq i3sanbei uodn
*9)NPBYIS H9aMNIOM PBINPAI 10/pUE “‘@INPayos
98 IOM B1BUIBLIE LB 'SINOY YI0M 81gIXa14 BPMOUl 11BYS Ya1ym weiSoad sinoy 3I0m 8)qixse)L e eaey yjeys juswpuedsp Aaag

ADuBAIBSUOD) BPRASN BLISIS

JuawAo1dwis JO UoiIBUILLIB]

Suipmoul pue 01 dn ‘sundiosip 104 SPUNOJS St 91NPsYDs paugisse Ue 01 alsype 01 ainjie ‘agueys pasodoud au) a10j8q
penss| aq 1snw jeaoidde siy | “aaudisep 10 1010811 9AIIN0SXT aul Ag Sunum uj pasoidde aq 1snw S9INpPayIs Ul sa8ueya
10 s81Npayos sjeusane NIy “1sanbai yons Ausp 1o anoidde 0] UOIBIOSIP SABY 11IM 98USISOP J19Y] JO 1010311 SAINDSXT
9y] "losialedns J1ay3 01 1s9nbal UM B LGNS SN 9)NPALIDS 81BLLIANE UB JIOM 01 SURUEM adaho)dws uy "esudisep
1841 10 10308110 9AINDBXT B3 Aq @oueApe Ul panoldde s1 81Npayas B1BUIBYE UE SS81UN SINOY 89110 JeinSas Suunp
>dom 0) pajoadxe ale seado1dLul *sennp 1o saiiqisuodsal Jauy 8191dwod 01 JapIo Ul sINoy 901440 Jengal JO apISINO SaLUN
8Buunp y10m 01 pasinbai ag Aew seskojdw ‘w d gO:9 01 "W'e 0L w4 Aepri4 ysnouyl Aepuol ale sinoy 89110 Jejndal
$,004 8yl »sam Jad d1om o sinoy (0 ) Aoy 8ah01dwis Aue esiueiens 10U S80P DY oYL "Sa9IAIes AlBSSadau apinoad
pue sluswugisse qol 199w o1 ‘eauBIsap 1191 JO 1030811 BAIIND8XT 81 Ag paroidde aq Aew $81NPBYIS MIoM 1udIalIg

19111S1Q UONEBAIBSUOD
20In0saYy zni) euesg

"91q1xa)) Anasd Ajjelsusd aie 1nq siyy uo Aonod e eaey 1,Uop epn

08a1Qq ues Ja1eals’Jo 101SIq
uonBAISSUOYD) 80.N0SBY

*peaH wswpedaq ayl Jo UONBIISIP
8108 ay1 1e swl AU 1B pe3joAal Bg UBD 2)NP3YIS 91gIXe) Y} 1B SpuelsIapun 9ak0)dwe 1dwaxe sy} ‘UoNIPPE U] *9)npayos
HI0M SMAY-uou e Supjiom aaA01dwWs ue Jo pa1aadxe 1eyl UeLy pa1a|dLuUOD ag |IMm XI0Mm SS8) 18U} sandwi Aem ou Ui SMQY
ue jo Sunuels sy| "JuswUBIsse 43Y) 2191dwWod AINJSS800NS 0} AIBSSE08U 818 SE SIN0Y JO JSQUINU JSASIEYM Jlom 0} paldinbai
aie Aayi eyl puelsiopun pue sluawselinbal uopisod JIay) Jo eourwioLad [NJSSI09NS 10} BlqISuodssl sle Aay1 ‘SpAAY ue Joy
panoidde a1e sesAoidwa 1dwisxs usypa "pepiroid s| Suiels erenbape se Suo) os seskodws 1dwexa Jos (SMAV) seInpayos
oM paleuBisaq pae.dy jusius)dwi Aew peay uswipedap e ‘1900 9ARNI9X] K1UN0D 8yl Aqeaoadde 03 108[gng

Aluno) 1eoeld

aInpayasg s1qixand

Leyqe) - g xipusddy

VYNd Auno) epeasn
*aWIIBAD
BuplIOM ag 01 POLUBSP 10U BJB ABP E UI SINOY § UEBLJ) 8J0W oM oym sasiojduwia ‘1ayund *Aep 1ad sinoy Q| UBY] 2J0LU I0M
Aopod enpeyos 81qixald Kouafy




53

0¢

*y8noys Aonod puss 10U pIQg 'SBINPAYDS }JOM SAIIEUISTE J8440 OP M

10113810 UONBAIOSUOD
82Inosay eweys]

*SMB] JNoY pue 98eM |BIapa] pue a1eis
UM 90UBPIODDE Ul S| pUB 9oUBLLIoMSad YI0M 1081 10U SB0P 9)NPaYIs B YoNs 1By} 8INsua 03 Josiaiadns ay) pue asfodwe
ay1 40 Ainigisuodsal syl aq Im 3] "91NPaYOs yoamyiom aleulalie ue saoidde Aew Josialadns ayi ‘isanbal ayl slepowiuodde
ue9 101sI1Q Y1 Jo spasu syl pue sennp qol ay3 J| “sweisoid snolea s,10L1sId 8Y1 JO Spasu ay} 198w 0} (SMMY)
9)NPayos XaaMdIoMm BAlleUIBY e UR YJom suosod JuswAoidwa awog “10siAadns 1081p JNOA W0} Wioj e 1sanbal aseold
‘w104 1sanbay oo SAIBLISYY Uk Sunuwqns Ag a)npayos aleulalie ue 1sanbal 01 91q18ne ale sasfojdws swin-ued
leindal pue awn-1iny Jengal 1y "1eonoeld usym saINpayas palISap 91BPOWILLIOIIR. [IIM SIaSeuBW ‘Sased yons U] Auniqixay
uwad 10U )M oM saaAojdLue BU1 JO aiNBU B3 9J9Um $90UBISLUNDIID 8q ABW 818Y] "sInoy jiom 1eoidfy ayi yojew jou
S90p 1eY1 9)npayos Ajlep piepuelsuou e 1sanbal Aew safoidws ue ‘paau a1ed Ajlwey 10 jeuosiad e 1aal 01 SaOUBISWNIIID
enbiun uj "sjuswWwagueLIR 2182P YD S1EPOWWODIE 0} 10 ‘SUOSeal pale|al Ajlwey Jo Jeuossad 10} 91npayos sengal J1ayy
ol ealq 01 paau Aew sashojdwe 1ey) soziugooal 1011s1qg 9yl "sAepiioH o uondaoxe ayl yum Aeplid ysnoiyl Aepuoiy
‘wd 9Q:G 01 "We 00:8 UsBM1aq ale 1011SIg 841 1B sinoy yiom|eoidA] "ao1A19s JuaYeoxe aplaoid o) Sujyels axenbape aaey
01 SPaauU Yons se pue siseq Ajawi e uo onqnd ay} jo Spasu oy} 198w 01 paiinbal s11ey11o1s1q ongnd News e s1 oy aoye)

19111SI( UONBAIBSUOD
99IN0s8Y soyel

*ABpP 910UM BIOJ 1USSqe ale AaLl uaym Aep ay1 Jo) paINPayYds SINoy JO Jaquinu sy}l pagieys ag )im
(08/8/6 ‘OF/0L/¥ *8°8)81Npayos HI10M piepuelsuou e Supliom saafojdwsa (35 OMM) 3S Pue (3 SMM) 3 dnoiD 3aap IO
‘palusp Ajqeuosealun aq 1ou )jeys 1sanbal oy] ‘eshoidwa
0L NUN B 10} 91NP8LY IS MJOM SAIIBUIBYE UR JO 1UBWYSI|BISa 104 S1sanbal JapIsuod pue aalelussaldal 10 asAojdws

Aonod enpayos a1qixsid
9INpayds d1qIxald

£ 91qel - g xipuaddy

Aoualy




54

Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project 2025

Proposal Evaluation

Contents

SEIECHION PrOCESS ..cnveeiieiiieite ettt ettt ettt st st et b e b e s st e sme e et e et e e b e e sbeesheesanesabeeabe e beenneennees 1
SEIECHION RESUIES ...ttt ettt s e ettt e bt e s bt e saeesanesaneeab e e beenneesnees 2
2ETole] aa g oIt o - 1w o o FO O T TSR PPTOVOROPROP 3
Committee FOrmation and ProCEAUIES.......cc.uei ittt ettt et e st e s e eans 5

Selection Process

Best Value Selection. A combination of subjectively scored performance criteria and objectively scored
pricing to arrive at the proposer that provides the best value to the organization and community. NOT
low bid. NOT qualifications only.

The process

1. Form committee. See Committee Roster. Responsible for maintaining the integrity of the process.
2. Establish Evaluation Criteria. Evaluation Criteria derived from the RFP, Evaluation Criteria.
3. Scoring

1. Members of Evaluation Committee independently score performance criteria using
Evaluation Form. See Attachment C: Evaluation Form

2. Single member of Evaluation Committee calls references using scripted reference check
guestions. See Attachment D: Reference Check Questions.

3. Evaluation Committee meets to discuss scores of performance criteria. Develops consensus
score. See Attachment E: Performance Criteria Consensus Scores. Proposers with above
average performance score move forward.

4. Pricing information is formulaically calculated. See Attachment A: Committee Formation and
Procedures Section 6

5. Total score = Experience/References (15) + Approach (15) + Price (20) is summarized. Total
points available = 50



Top 3 Scores

Proposer Background/Experience Approach Price Total Price Total
Mountalnv_lew 13.6 13.4 20 $233,698.00 47
Reforestation

i 299,945.50 40.9
Summit 132 13.4 14 5299,
Forests
i i 387,150.00 34.3
Timbersmith 13.2 14.2 7 2387,
Corporation

Selection Results

55

The committee has decided to recommend Timbersmith as the sole contractor.

Although Mountainview Reforestation has the highest score, the committee found that the price
proposed had not accounted for the full scope of work. Through phone conversation with
Mountainview on 6/25/25, Mountainview was provided opportunity to describe how they
arrived at the price. The description did not adequately cover the scope of work on the proposed
tasks. This evaluation of lowest price followed the Best Value Selection BMP’s “The other 15%
rule”. When the lowest price bidder is greater than 15% below the next lowest price bidder, the
evaluator calls the proposer and invites them to break down the rational for the proposed price.
Although Summitt Forests was the next highest ranked, the committee found a critical technical
flaw with the proposed approach. Summitt Reforestation had proposed using mastication
equipment that is too large for the fuel type and specification. A call was made to Summitt
Reforestation on 6/25/25 to provide Summitt Reforestation the opportunity to describe their
rationale for the use of the larger mastication equipment. Summitt Reforestation did not
respond to the Evaluation Committee’s request. It’s important to note that the committee’s
decision to make this inquiry occurred before the committee was aware of the final scores,
avoiding biasing the outcome of the selection.



Recommendation

56



Date:
To:
From:
Re:

57

7/1/25

Placer RCD Board of Directors

Lewis Campbell (Single Point of Contact (SPC))

Request for Proposal: Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project

Planning Committee,

| recommend the award for construction services as described in the Request for Proposals: Placer Sierra
Fuels Reduction Project. to:

Item |: Timbersmith

The recommendation is based on the results of the Evaluation Committee selection procedures. The
Evaluation Committee conducted the review and scoring as described in the Evaluation Committee
Formation and Procedures.

The Project Proposal Evaluation Committee was comprised of the following people:

Lewis Campbell, RCD Forestry Project Manager

Scott Stephenson, RCD Forestry Director

Ellen Murphy, RCD Forestry Project Coordinator

Don Belden, President, Neil's Controlled Blasting, Placer Sierra Firesafe Council
Patty Armenteros, Placer County Senior Operations Analyst — Regional Forest Health

| believe the evaluation process afforded a fair and equitable treatment of all Proposers. The
following bullets outline the process to assure the integrity of the evaluation process:

Members of the Evaluation Committee are selected on the basis of their ability to provide an
objective, impartial evaluation of the Proposals.

Members of the Evaluation Committee with actual or potential conflicts of interest are required
to declare in accordance with the Districts Conflict of Interest Code and describe the situation in
writing. This may exclude the Evaluation Committee members from participating if a potential
conflict exists and will exclude Evaluation Committee members if an actual conflict exists.

If Executive Director receives information that a Member of the Evaluation Committee has an
actual or potential conflict of interest that was not disclosed by that Member, Executive Director
will investigate that information and that Member will be excluded from participating in the
Evaluation Committee during that investigation. Executive Director may exclude that Member
from participating in the Evaluation Committee if the Executive Director concludes that a
potential conflict exists and will exclude that Member from participating in the Evaluation
Committee if the District Manager concludes an actual conflict exists.

Each member of the Evaluation Committee shall independently read and score all Proposals
according to the evaluation criteria set forth in the RFP BEFORE attending the Evaluation
Committee meeting.

Evaluation Committee members shall complete an Evaluation Scoring Sheet for each Proposal
prior to attending the Evaluation Committee selection meeting.

| believe the recommendation is supported by the evaluation process used and will result in the most
successful implementation option to deliver the Project.

Lewis Campbell, Forestry Project Manager



Committee Formation and Procedures

58



59

Evaluation Committee Formation and Procedures
May 30th, 2025

The following outlines the details needed to form and work through the committee
procurement process.

Section 1) Functions of the Committee

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Review and Apply Evaluation Criteria

Evaluate Proposals Individually (Quantitatively)
Rank

Interview/Obtain Clarifications (if needed)
Recommend Award

Section 2) Evaluation Committee Composition and their crucial tasks

The evaluation committee is often comprised of District staff. The committee should include
both technical and administrative personnel. The committee may also include individuals
outside the District who bring a special expertise to the process including consultants, board
members, technical advisors, agency partners, etc. Members of the evaluation committee or
their immediate family shall not have any financial interest in or any personal relationship with
any of the Proposers.

Statute, rule and policy combined require an evaluation process that affords fair and equitable
treatment of all Proposers. The following bullets outline the process to assure the integrity of
the evaluation process:

Members of the Evaluation Committee are selected on the basis of their ability to provide an
objective, impartial evaluation of the Proposals;

Members of the Evaluation Committee with actual or potential conflicts of interest are required
to declare and describe the situation to the Forestry Project Manager. This may exclude the
Evaluation Committee members from participating if a potential conflict exists, and will exclude
Evaluation Committee members if an actual conflict exists. If Forestry Project Manager receives
information that a Member of the Evaluation Committee has an actual or potential conflict of
interest that was not disclosed by that Member, Forestry Project Manager will investigate that
information and that Member will be excluded from participating in the Evaluation Committee
during that investigation. Forestry Project Manager may exclude that Member from participating
in the Evaluation Committee if the Forestry Project Manager concludes that a potential conflict
exists and will exclude that Member from participating in the Evaluation Committee if the
Forestry Project Manager concludes an actual conflict exists;

Each member of the Evaluation Committee shall independently read and score all Proposals
according to the evaluation criteria set forth in the RFP BEFORE attending the Evaluation and
Score Tabulation meeting.

The Forestry Project Manager will coordinate the selection of committee members and assign
tasks. Upon formation of the evaluation committee, the Forestry Project Manager will convene
a meeting to provide instruction and direction on the process, role, responsibilities, and
requirements of the committee. To ensure integrity in the process as well as fair and open
competition, the committee members will be instructed to retain all evaluation documents;

6



60

including worksheets, evaluation forms, and notes during the evaluation. These will be
returned to the Forestry Project Manager for future reference and referral. Committee
members will also be instructed to individually and independently evaluate, score and rank
proposals by applying the same objective criteria and to refrain from discussion with any other
member during the evaluation process until which time the committee meets as a whole to
discuss their individual ratings and rankings.

Committee members are encouraged to take as many notes as they feel necessary when
reading through proposals. Not only does it help them to mentally organize the information,
but also aids in any recap required to come up with final scoring. In addition, the notes become
a quick reference tool to an individual when the committee meets as a group to discuss each
proposal.

Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project Evaluation Committee :
Don Belden (Placer Sierra Fire Safe Council), Ellen Murphy (Placer RCD), Patty Armenteros
(Placer County Forest Health), Scott Stephenson (Placer RCD), and Lewis Campbell (Placer RCD)

Section 3) Evaluation Committee Review of Procurement Documents

The evaluation committee first reviews all of the relevant information (e.g., Request for
Proposals (RFP), Grant Agreement, etc.) and adopts the specific written evaluation criteria as
stated in the request for Proposals that has stated the standards by which to measure how well
a Proposers approach meets the needs of RFPs performance requirements. The adoption of
these criteria is critical, since only those standards listed in the RFP can be considered in the
evaluation of competing offers.

Another major task of the committee is to acknowledge the scoring method to rate or rank the
proposers. Once a scoring system has been adopted, it must be impartially applied to each
proposal.

Section 4) The role of the Forestry Project Manager

The Forestry Project Manager is charged with the responsibility of assuring that the
committee’s actions are in accordance with all District policies and applicable procedures. The
Forestry Project Manager establishes a timetable for evaluation activities and assumes the
responsibility for keeping activities on schedule. The Forestry Project Manager is responsible
for scheduling and coordinating the activities of the evaluation committee. Participation on an
evaluation committee is a priority effort.

What is the Evaluation Committee Code of Conduct?

Committee membership obligates the individual to both a commitment of judgment as well as
time. Participants serving on a committee evaluating proposals are legally and morally bound to
be as objective and fair as possible, since these decisions impact the expenditure of RCD funds
and the business livelihood of the Proposers in the private sector. Members should also be
prepared to make a priority commitment of time, since a timely turnaround on award
recommendation is important.



61

Evaluation committee members are always expected to conduct themselves in a professional
manner when dealing with prospective proposers, actual proposers, or the general public. The
opportunities for outside interaction can present themselves a number of times. Pre-bid
meetings, proposal openings and public meetings are typical examples of outside

interaction. "Evaluation Committee Members are expected to be neutral and to avoid the
appearance of a personal or financial conflict with a proposer, and as such are forbidden from
engaging in an outside interaction that create the appearance of preference for or against a
particular proposer. "

Inherent in committee membership is a trust that all proceedings be held in confidence until
final contract award is a matter of record. In practice, all outside questions relating to any area
of the procurement process should be referred to the Forestry Project Manager.

Individual committee members are responsible for defending their own vote. The Forestry
Project Manager is charged with recommending the award of a contract to the Board of
Directors who, at the time of a normal scheduled board meeting, shall adopt a Notice of Intent
to Award to a proposer who gives the best proposal response to the District’s RFP.

Section 5) Evaluation Criteria

RFP award decisions are based on the proposal affording the best value - in other words, not
only on the price but also on technical quality and other factors of the proposal. Therefore, fair
evaluations based on clearly defined evaluation criteria are very important. These criteria,
including price and non-price factors, weights and values by category, minimum upset score by
category, where appropriate, and the evaluation matrix, should appear in the RFP document. At
a minimum, the evaluation will state the quantitative value in terms of maximum points per
criteria element.

Evaluation criteria are designed to determine which competing proposal represents the best
value or the optimum balance between price and quality. Consider having a combination of
minimum mandatory criteria as well as rated criteria. Each RFP will state its evaluation criteria
to be adopted by the Board of Directors prior to public posting.

Evaluation Criteria for Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project:

Evaluation Criteria Points

Cost Proposal 20
Approach, Staffing, Work Plan, Schedule 15
Experience, Qualifications, and References 15
Proof of Insurance Y/N
Acknowledgment of Bond Requirements Y/N
Willingness to obtain Placer Co. Business License Y/N
“Active” status with CA Secretary of State Y/N




62

Section 6) Steps in the Evaluation Process

While the evaluation process is slightly different for every RFP, a strong similarity can be
anticipated. There are four steps in the process:
1) Review for inclusion of mandatory requirements (licensing, insurance, etc.)
Forestry Project Manager to track and record
2) Cost
This evaluation ranks proposals on Total Cost of Construction (Mastication

S/acre).
The formula to derive rank is
[1-(B-A)/A] * C = Final Cost Score

A = Lowest offeror’s cost
B = the offeror’s cost being scored
C = the maximum number of cost points available (20)

3) Approach, Staffing, Work Plan, Schedule
4) Experience, Qualifications, References

Section 7) Evaluation Discussions

When the committee members have completed their individual reading and scoring of
proposals, the Forestry Project Manager assembles the committee as a group. These group
meetings are the center points of the evaluation process. The discussions on each proposal and
the resulting deliberations are the means by which the committee can ultimately arrive at a
collective decision. At this stage, the committee process is dynamic; it is designed to solicit the
perspectives and opinions of all voting members. What one committee member may have
understood about a certain concept or approach may differ from what another member may
have perceived. A committee can go back and forth until all members are convinced of their
choices and the rationale behind them.

Section 8) Evaluation Compilation & Ranking

Individual committee member evaluations will be assembled into one scoring
document which includes each committee member name and scoring results. The
results will be added and divided by the number of evaluation committee members to
achieve a final evaluation score. Based on the final score the Forestry Project Manager
will provide a written recommendation to the Board of Directors.

Notes from Best Practices for use of Best Value Selections

e Be prepared to explain to contractors after award why they ranked as they did
e We are using a “one-step” process, meaning we are evaluating the qualifications, technical, and
price proposals all at once.



63

| will decide whether to shortlist contractors or not, based on the number of proposals we
receive and the expected workload. Prefer to be lenient, but need to be realistic.

Consider elapsed time in contractor experience. If the job they reference was more than 18
months ago, it likely had different personnel and might not be representative/relevant.

We are using a formulaic methodology for scoring.

Try to be as objective as possible, go beyond the appearance of a submittal and focus on its
content.

Evaluate each criteria separately (e.g. do not consider price when evaluating
qualifications/experience)

“15 percent rule”? Probably not necessary to use but read about it in document if one
evaluator’s score is over 15% off the average of the other scores.

“Normalize” non-price scores? Probably a good idea but will need to adjust spreadsheet
formulas

Using relative scoring, as opposed to comparing to an ideal standard.

10



64

CORPORATION

We are pleased to present our proposal for the Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project.
Timbersmith Corporation, a logging and tree service contractor based in Placer County, brings
over 15 years of industry expertise to the table. With a track record of successful contracts with
entities such as the US Forest Service, Cal Fire, and various other clients, we specialize in fire
defensible space, fuels reduction, and hazard tree/tree mortality removal on both small and large
scales.

As a certified women-owned small business, we take immense pride in our work. For this
project, we have strategically partnered with specific cooperators to ensure seamless execution,
efficiency, and thoroughness for the RCD. Leveraging our successful collaborations with
Highlanders Forestry, LLC on previous projects of a similar scope, we have assembled a team
poised to surpass expectations while adhering to or even exceeding project timelines.

Our extensive experience working with state, federal, and private landowners equips us
to handle all aspects of this project proficiently. With state-of-the-art equipment, comprehensive
knowledge of fuels reduction techniques outlined in the RFP, and a skilled workforce, we
guarantee top-notch results at competitive rates.

As a contractor with an established history of successful collaboration with the RCD, we
approach this opportunity with the utmost seriousness and commitment. Our goal remains to
deliver the highest quality results while ensuring the best value for the District.

To that end, our cost estimate has been intentionally prepared with a competitive and
aggressive approach. This strategy is designed to maximize the potential for available funds,
allowing for the possibility of executing additional tasks in option areas and thereby exceeding
the scope of the original project.

Thank you for considering our proposal. We eagerly anticipate the opportunity to
collaborate with you on this critical project.

Sincerely,

Keenan St

Keenan Smith
Chief Executive Officer

PO Box 1045 Meadow Vista, CA 95722
530-615-8888
info@timbersmithtree.com



L TIMBERSMITH

\\ PAST PERFORMANCE AND REFERENCES

VIPR HAZARD TIMBER FELLING/ DEBRIS CLEANUP
CALIFORNIA, OREGON, WASHINGTON, IDAHO, MONTANA, ARIZONA, NEW MEXICO

CLIENT: US Forest Service PROJECT DESCRIPTION

PROJECT VALUE: $8.2MM o wh dod q
. ngoing, call when needed contract providing emergency

SIS RIS T AV R hazard tree and debris removal services to the USFS during

CONTACT: Chase Knight active wildfire events. Our team of hand fallers and

PHONE #: (458) 218-2121 specialized equipment swiftly move into areas affected by
wildfire to identify and remove hazard trees, reopening
roads, ensuring the safety of firefighting personnel and
public who require access. Our expertise lies in removing
fire-damaged trees that pose a high risk near areas of value,

while working under tight timelines, making this project a
EMAIL: chase.knight@usda.gov standout for us.

NORTH FORK AMERICAN RIVER SHADED FUEL BREAK PHASE I
COLFAX and WEIMAR, CA

Placer Resource Conservation
CLIENT: District PROJECT DESCRIPTION

PROJECT VALUE: $3.4MM

Construction of a 800 acre shaded fuel break funded
HEARACE DAITEE T 225 D 2029 through a Cal Fire grant and administered by the RCD.
CONTACT: Scott Stephenson Scope of work is a combination of hand thinning, piling and
PHONE #: (408) 803-3583 burning, technica_l tree feIIing, chipping ar_1d mastiqation.

Work performed in challenging, inaccessible terrain. Our

team is specially equipped and highly experienced in these

EMAIL.: scott@placerrcd.org challenging areas, making us the ideal fit for the job.

PLACER COUNTY DEFENSIBLE SPACE FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM
PLACER COUNTY, CA

CLIENT: County of Placer PROJECT DESCRIPTION
PROJECT VALUE: $120K

SERVICE DATES: July 2022-Present Performance of defensible space clearance on private

properties throughout Placer County. Timbersmith performs

CONTACT: Estelle Maxwell a variety of tasks including forest thinning, limbing,
PHONE #: (530) 745-3062 masticat_ion and hazard tree r_emo_val through manual gnd
mechanical methods at the direction of the county project

EMAIL: emaxwell@placer.ca.gov manager.

R B L O B 7 R AT i S o

PO Box 1045 / Meadow Vista, CA 95722/ (530) 615-8888 / www.timbersmithtree.com



\\ PAST PERFORMANCE AND REFERENCES

&

L TIMBERSMITH

FORESTHILL COMMUNITY SHADED FUEL BREAK PHASE IV

FORESTHILL, CA

CLIENT: Foresthill Fire Safe Council
PROJECT VALUE: $80k

SERVICE DATES: July 2023

CONTACT: Chase Dowling
PHONE #: (530) 613-2538
EMAIL: bcdowling@gmail.com

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The scope of this project involved the selective thinning of
understory and ladder fuels to create spacing for fire safety
in a mature forest stand. A combination of mastication,
hand thinning, limbing and chipping was used to complete
this project. This project is comparable in nature to the
project at hand.

WALKER MINE INTEGRATED RESOURCE SERVICE CONTRACT

PLUMAS NATIONAL FOREST, CA
CLIENT: US Forest Service
PROJECT VALUE: $42K

SERVICE DATES: July 2022

CONTACT: Geoff Newstead
PHONE #: (530) 927- 9445
EMAIL: geoff.newstead@usda.gov

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The scope of this project involved the safe removal of
hazard trees that were affected by the 2021 Dixie Fire in a
historic mine tailing site. Our team was able to efficiently and
effectively fall all timber, chip and broadcast woody debris
under 20" DIB, and remove all logs greater than 20" DIB
near a delicate water retention structure without causing any
damage.

EMPIRE MINE HAZARD TREE REMOVAL
EMPIRE MINE STATE HISTORIC PARK, CA

CLIENT: CA State Parks
PROJECT VALUE: $70K
SERVICE DATES: April 2023

CONTACT: Rich Adams
PHONE #: (530) 277-6370
EMAIL: rich.adams@parks.ca.gov

PO Box 1045 / Meadow Vista, CA 95722/ (530) 615-8888 / www.timbersmithtree.com

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Used large cranes to climb and remove very large
ponderosa pine trees over the historic buildings on the park
grounds. All the tree limbs and trunk wood had to be
carefully cut and lowered to be processed and removed
from the site. Hazard trees along roadways and other
infrastructure were also climbed and removed throughout
the park property. (DIR Prevailing Wage Project)



'.

L TIMBERSMITH |

\\ PROJECT APPROACH

In order to achieve the objectives outlined by the RCD within the stipulated timeline, we intend to
bolster our workforce by collaborating with specialized subcontractors. The mastication and chipping
zones will be accomplished with Timbersmith equipment and personnel while we will work with
Highlanders Forest, LLC to focus on completing hand treatment and pile burning tasks. All proposed
treatments to be completed within the specifications outlined in the RFP unless otherwise directed.
Our collective experience from previous successful collaborations instills confidence in our ability to
seamlessly execute this project and reach the RCD’s goal of 100% completion before March 15,
2026.

\\ EXECUTION STRATEGY

Zone 1

Task: The mastication in Zone 2 spans 17.5 acres, which we plan to address using a
combination of equipment, including feller buncher mounted mulchers, dedicated forestry mulchers,
and / or boom-mounted excavator mulchers. After assessing site conditions, we estimate an average
daily progress of 1 acre, for a total 17.5 working days to completion.

Task: Hand Treat and Pile: After examination of the work area, we have identified
approximately 5.5 acres which we would define as heavy fuels. In areas we observed which have
heavy fuel loading, we anticipate a rate of production of approximately 2-3 acres per day for each
crew. In moderate areas, we anticipate completion of approximately 3-6 acres each day. Based on
our observations in the field and our past performance on similar projects, we anticipate Zone 1 hand
treat and pile units to require approximately 3 working days to complete pile and burn prep.

Task: Pile Burn: We anticipate the ability to access the site and conduct pile burning
operations during the rainy season, ideally in November or December of 2025. Burning will take
approximately 2 days to complete.

Task: Additionally, the hand treat chip and spread area, encompassing 3 acres, is projected to
be finished within 4 days using one hand crew and a track chipper.

Zone 2

Task: We will collaborate with Highlanders Forest, LLC's hand crews to conduct hand
treatment and chip and spread in Zone 2, covering approximately 15 acres. We will cut the unit to the
specifications and drag the material to an accessible location where equipment can reach it to be
chipped and broadcast back into the unit. After thoroughly examining the work area in Zone 2, our
assessment has concluded that the majority of the acreage falls into our definition of moderate to
heavy. Based on production rates from similar projects, we are confident we will complete 2-4 acres
each working day. At this rate of production, we will facilitate a completion timeframe of 5to 7
working days.

PO Box 1045 / Meadow Vista, CA 95722/ (530) 615-8888 / www.timbersmithtree.com



L TIMBERSMITH

Zone 3

Task: Hand Cut and Pile 114 acres. Upon thorough examination of the entirety of this acreage,
we are confident that our crews will accomplish approximately 6 acres per working day of treatment.
The flatter areas on top of the ridge near the road will exceed this estimate, while the steeper thicker
areas with heavy fuel loads down in the ravines will cause a slower rate of production. We have
mapped out approximately 30 acres of the total of Zone 3 which are steep and heavy. Based on our
estimates, we anticipated completion of Zone 3 in 19-22 working days.

Task: Brush Mastication of 7 acres. We will accomplish this using a combination of
equipment, including feller buncher mounted mulchers, dedicated forestry mulchers, and / or
boom-mounted excavator mulchers. After assessing site conditions, we estimate an average daily
progress of 1 acre, for a total 7 working days to completion.

Pile Burning

Task: Timbersmith Corporation is committed to providing pile burning in compliance with the
specifications delineated in RFP for the 5.5 acres identified. Our crews will be available to facilitate
pile burning operations, ensuring safety protocols are strictly adhered to. We will allocate resources
as necessary, maximizing pile burning activities during favorable weather conditions.

\\ TIMELINE

After conducting a thorough site assessment, hiking each unit and reviewing the layout with
our collaborators, we have determined that the most efficient approach will be to begin operations in
Zone 3. Taking into account that there are often wildfire related risks and weather conditions which
would hinder our equipment operations in the summer months, we will focus our effort on completing
all the hand work during that time period. Weather permitting, we will transition into equipment
focused work in the early fall when high fire weather will begin to be less frequent. Our projected
timeline is assuming contract award and receipt of notice to proceed, would occur no later than July
15th, 2025. With our projected timelines (excluding weather delays) for each zone, we anticipate full
completion of all zones no later than December 15, 2025.

July 15 - Aug Aug 18 — Aug Aug 27 - Late Nov (weather Dec 15, 2025
15 26 Sept 30 permitting)
# Zone 3 # Zone?2 # Zone 1 Pile Burning "4 Project
Work Work Work Completion

PO Box 1045 / Meadow Vista, CA 95722/ (530) 615-8888 / www.timbersmithtree.com



y TIMBERSMITH _

\\ CONCLUSION

This integrated approach leverages our combined strengths and expertise, establishing
the essential conditions for the successful and punctual completion of the entire project. We
have meticulously examined each project task, instilling confidence in our collective capacity
to execute them efficiently. We take pride in delivering a comprehensive solution to the RCD,
streamlining the complexities associated with coordinating multiple contractors for various
tasks.

Moreover, we believe our approach will allow time for any remaining or additional
budget to be used to treat additional option areas upon successful completion of the original
contracted acreage. As demonstrated in our past performance, we are open to collaborating
with the project manager to devise alternative specifications when conditions deviate from the
standard, ensuring adaptability throughout the project. By leveraging our capabilities
alongside our readiness to accommodate changes, we are committed to providing the RCD
with the utmost value across the entirety of the project area.

\\ Payment and Performance Bond

We acknowledge the requirement to obtain payment and performance bonds for this contract.

PO Box 1045 / Meadow Vista, CA 95722 / (530) 615-8888 / www.timbersmithtree.com



CUTTING EDGE SINCE 2010

VL.

L TIMBERSMITH

DESCRIPTION TOTAL
(Yegaution ESTIMATED
ZONE ITEMNO,|  Treatment |UNIT(@eres oo, p PRICE NOTES
Type) )
Mastication: Timber|
Item1 14.5 3200.00 per
are | _46,400.00
K 1l Mastication: Brush 3 _2500.00 per
acre 7500.00
‘ 3500.00 per
ziey, | denm [PmdlreatCipand, acre 10,500.00
Spread
Item IV Hand Treat and Pile 55 2000.00per
acre 11,000.00
Pile Burning
Item V 55 2500.00 per 13,75000
acre
Zone 2 Hand Treat Chip and
one Item VI Spread 15 3500_! !0 per Smo
acre
Hand Treat and Pile
Item VII 114 2000.00 per 228,000.00
acre
Zone 3
Mastication: Brush
Item VIII 7 2500.00 per | 17.500.00
acre
GRAND TOTAL: _ $387,150.00

THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY




CUTTING EDGE SINCE 2010

3 3 oA :" Jws g
. TIMBERSMITH _

VII. EXHIBIT B: List of Subcontractors

Each PROPOSER shall list below the name, location, and place of business of each
SUBCONTRACTOR who shall perform any portion of the contract work. In each instance, the nature
and extent of the work to be sublet shall be described. Placer RCD encourages PROPOSERS to create
a team of qualified SUBCONTRACTORS in order to efficiently and effectively complete the Project in a
timely manner. Add additional sheets if necessary.

Subcontractor Address Description of Work to
Name be Performed

Highlanders Forest LLC | 2o Beall Lane Hand Work

OR 97502




BUSINESS LICENSE/PERMIT

"For Services Provided in the
Unincorporated Areas of Placer County Only"

BUSINESS NAME: Timbersmith Corporation

BUSINESS OWNER: Timbersmith Corporation
Ella Smith

BUSINESS LOCATION: 1581 COMBIE RD

MEADOW VISTA, CA 95722-9448
TIMBERSMITH CORPORATION
PO BOX 1045
MEADOW VISTA, CA 95722-0961

TO BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE

COUNTY OF PLACER

TRISTAN BUTCHER, TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR
2976 Richardson Drive * Auburn, CA 95603

Phone: (530) 889-4120
NONTRANSFERABLE

BUSINESS TYPE: 0233 - TREE SERVICE

P

DESCRIPTION: Forestry Services
Business License Number: 123334
Expiration Date: March 01, 2026

Treasurer - Tax Collector




73

Secretary of State
Certificate of Status

I, SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D., California Secretary of State, hereby certify:

Entity Name: TIMBERSMITH CORPORATION
Entity No.: 4053729

Registration Date:  08/08/2017

Entity Type: Stock Corporation - CA - General
Formed In: CALIFORNIA

Status: Active

The above referenced entity is active on the Secretary of State's records and is authorized to exercise all
its powers, rights and privileges in California.

This certificate relates to the status of the entity on the Secretary of State’s records as of the date of this
certificate and does not reflect documents that are pending review or other events that may impact status.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial condition, status of licenses, if any,
business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this certificate and affix
the Great Seal of the State of California this day of January
14, 2025.

d7%3~

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D.
Secretary of State

Certificate No.: 284954035

To verify the issuance of this Certificate, use the Certificate No. above with the Secretary of State
Certification Verification Search available at bizfileOnline.sos.ca.gov.


https://bizfileOnline.sos.ca.gov
https://bizfileOnline.sos.ca.gov

ACOR D® DAFE|(MM/DDIYYYY)
‘ . CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

10/11/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER SOMEACT - Michelle Marbry
Homer Insurance Agency PN Exy: 916-339-7070 (A, No):
5211 Madison Ave ENAL <s.  mmarbry@homerins.com
Sacramento CA 95841 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Mesa Underwriters Specialty Insurance Company 36838
INSURED INSURER B :
Timbersmith Corporation INSURER C :
1975 S LAKEWOOD DR INSURERD :
MEADOW VISTA, CA 95722 INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED 100.000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ )
X 1000 MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000
A Y | Y | MP000400910051200 09/28/2024 | 09/28/2025 | pERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY P |:| Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Ea sacident $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED .
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ‘ ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

The Placer County Resource Conservation District, their officers, agents, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as an additional insured for all liability
arising out of the operations by or on behalf of the named insured in the performance of this Agreement. The insurance provided by the Contractor, including
any excess liability or umbrella form coverage, is primary coverage to the Placer County Resource Conservation District with respect to any insurance or self-
insurance programs maintained by the Placer County Resource Conservation District and no insurance held or owned by the Placer County Resource
Conservation District shall be called upon to contribute to a loss. This policy shall not be changed without first giving thirty (30) days prior written notice and ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Placer County Resource Conservation District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

11641 Blocker Dr Suite 120
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Auburn CA 95603 W
| WWW

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)
03/10/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

FRAZIER INSURANCE GROUP LLC
715 Zion Street

CONTACT Nattalie Shah

(1o No, Ext): 530-265-0621 (AIG, Noy:  530-687-8624
E

-MAIL . L
ADDRESs: Nattalie@frazierinsuranceteam.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Nevada City CA 95959 INSURER A : State Compensation Insurance Fund
INSURED INSURER B :

Timbersmith Corporation INSURER C :

PO BOX 1045 INSURER D :

INSURERE :

Meadow Vista CA 95722 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[TNSR ADDL]SUBR| POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY |:| "TER(?‘E |:| Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &‘g“ggé’i‘é'gﬁt)s'NGLE LI $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
™| ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
— NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ‘ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
A |OFFICER/IMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 9272278-25 03/07/2025 | 03/07/2026
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Re: Placer County Resource Conservation District
Will Mail 30 Day Notice of Cancellation

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Placer County Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Dr

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Suite 120
Auburn CA 95603 Nattale Skak
|
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




P ®
ACORD
V'

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

76

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/12/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Progressive Insurance
PO Box 94739, Cleveland, OH 44101

CONTACT

NAME: Progressive Commercial Lines Customer and Agent Servicing

PHONE
(AIC, No, Ext): 1-800-444-4487

FAX
(AIC, No):

E-MAIL . . . .
ADDRESS: progressivecommercial@email.progressive.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

NAIC #

INSURER A : Progressive Express Insurance Company

10193

INSURED

Timbersmith Coporation
PO Box 1045
Meadow Vista, CA 95722

INSURER B :

INSURERC :

INSURERD :

INSURERE :

INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 413750310750885247D031225T180413

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL [SUBR| POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | g
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO- }
| |poLicy JEer LocG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG |
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $1,000,000
ANY AUT
uTo BODILY INJURY (Per person) |$
OWNED SCHEDULED
A | |AUTOS ONLY E AUTOS Y [N 994448196 03/12/2025 09/12/2025 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
AUTOS ONLY | |AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION | BER: | | OFH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN UTE
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE l:, N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |$
See ACORD 101 for additional coverage details. $
A Y | N 994448196 03/12/2025 09/12/2025

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Placer Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Dr Ste 120
Auburn, CA 95603

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Mk 2

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




7

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

2305 ASHLAND STREET, SUITE 104, PMB 432, ASHLAND, OREGON 97520
SCOTT NELSON, PRESIDENT 541-535-8920, Fax 541-535-9970, summittforests@gmail.com
EIN-680197970, UEI-ZWBDMRJBEJ44, CAGE-1D8N0, MSPA-FLC-I-WE-OR-53168421-0923

SUBMITTED TO:

PLACER RSOURCE CONSERVATION DIST.
11641 BLOCKER DR, STE. 120, AUBURN, CA 95603

PLACER SIERRA FUELS REDUCTION PROJECT
JUNE 19, 2025




VL.

78

EXHIBIT A - Schedule of ltems/ Cost Proposal Form
DESCRIPTION TOTAL
(Vegetation ESTIMATED
ZONE [ITEMNO| Treatment |UNIT(@cres| — pp 0 PRICE NOTES
Type) +/-)
ype
Mastication: Timber 64; ~
Item [ 14.5 2279
per 6
acre 5’ 2, ?Q 7. _5/0
Item I - 3 7
Mastication: Brush 2k -~ per
acre 0 { XV
) 3 ) 3 | per
Zone 1 ttem 111 Hand Treat Chip and 3 acre Q z 33~
Spread
ltem IV Hand Treat and Pile 55 ;l , O ver
acre Y7 o~
Pile Burning _
Item V 5.5 G0 per 0
acre
Hand Treat Chip and g
Zone 2 | Item VI Spread 15 3 131 per VM_‘L{
acre
Hand Treat and Pile
Item VII 114 )5YS per | /76,5407
acre
Zone 3
Mastication: Brush _
Item VIII 7 202 per | /S 13Y

acre

GRAND TOTAL: F chi Y5 0

SUMMITT FORESTS, INC.
2305 ASHLAND ST STE 104 PMB 432
ASHLAND, OR 97520
(541)535-8920
summittforests@gmail.com
SAM UEl: ZWBDMRJBEJ44




VII. EXHIBIT B: List of Subcontractors

Each PROPOSER shall list below the name, location, and place of business of each
SUBCONTRACTOR who shall perform any portion of the contract work. In each instance, the nature
and extent of the work to be sublet shall be described. Placer RCD encourages PROPOSERS to create
a team of qualified SUBCONTRACTORS in order to efficiently and effectively complete the Project in a

timely manner. Add additional sheets if necessary.

Subcontractor Address Description of Work to
Name be Performed

WA

SUMMITT FORESTS, INC.
2305 ASHLAND ST STE 104 PMB 432
ASHLAND, OR 97520

(541 V525129920

llUU\J A\ A & %4
summittforests@gmail.com
SAM UEl: ZWBDMRJBEJ44

26

79



ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ol g LT
N

3/5/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
Iif SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Co"“”Mansela Canales
'1"1”1"%"&";‘;3‘32"'{55,? _(:!‘.é:{um. 541-741-0550 {AlS, No): 541-741-1674
Springfield OR 97477 ADDRESS: Marisela.canales@imacorp.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
License#: PC-1210733] iNsURER A : The Cincinnati Specialty Underwriters Insurance Co 13037
INSURED SUMMFORO2A| \\surer 5 : Continentat Divide Insurance Company 35939
gg&n;{t;hﬁgﬁstsst}elr:t:; Suite #104 INSURER ¢ : Landmark American Insurance Company 33138
PMB #432 INSURER D : National Fire & Marine insurance Company 20079
Ashland OR 97520-3777 INSURER € : Crum & Forster Indemnity Company 31348
nsurer £ ; SAIF Corporation 36196
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1590253255 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NSR ADDL|SUBR]
R TYPE OF INSURANCE D | wyp POLICY NUMBER MBIV Y | AWBBNYYY) LMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CSU 0183947 3/1/2025 3/1/120268 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
"DAMAGE TO RENTED
I CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR lP)REMjs_ES {Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
X | LOGGERS BFPD MED EXP (Any one person) | $ Excluded
X | wa sToP Gap PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE umr APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY - o D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: S i
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 05APM02876804 3/1/2025 3/112026 | (3 accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY aes BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
X | HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|~ | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Par accident)
NO HAPD COVERAGE d
c UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur LHA106877 3/1/12025 3/1/2026 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
X | ExcessLiAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
oeo | X | reventions g )
F |WORKERS COMPENSATION 887885 1112024 | 1112025 (X[ EER &
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 202 [SFhwre | [
ANYPROPRIE TOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? [’Z] NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 500,000
s, describe under
DESCRPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000
D | EXCESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 72XAS011081 31112025 3/1/2026 | $4,000,000 LIMIT
E | POLLUTION LIABILITY PKC117728 3/1/2025 3/1/2026 | $1.000,000/$2,000,000 $6,000 DEDUCTIBLE
POLL LIAB RETRO DATE:! 12/31/2021
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)

*2nd Workers Comp policy: Zurich Insurance #1152905, WC Policy has $1 Million Employers Llablllty Limits*
**Additional Insured wording does not apply to the Workers Comp. Emploters Liability Coverage™
***Excess/Umbrella Liability extends over the Workers Comp/Employers Liability Coverage***

RE: All Operations

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




81

SUMMITT FORESTS, INC.

(1647155)

%.
Sy
Request
Certificate

Initial Filing Date  08/22/1989
Status  Active
Standing - SOS  Good
Standing - FTB Good
Standing - Agent  Good
Standing - VCFCF Good
Formedin  CALIFORNIA

Entity Type  Stock Corporation - CA -
General

Principal Address 5065 S PACIFIC HWY
PHOENIX, OR 97535

Mailing Address 2305 ASHLAND ST STE 104
PMB 432
ASHLAND,OR97520

Statement of Info  08/31/2026
Due Date



82

December 20, 2024

RE: Summitt Forests, Inc.
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter will serve as our recommendation of Summitt Forests, Inc.. Our client has support with
MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY for a bond program of $10,000,000 single and $20,000,000
aggregate.

Final consideration of any requested bond, and issuance thereof, would be made at the time of contract
award, subject to review of the contract documents and bond form.

You understand, of course, that any arrangement for final bonds is a matter between Summitt Forests,
Inc. and ourselves. We assume no liability to third parties, or to you, if for any reason we do not execute
said bonds.

Best regards,
Michelle Bench, AIS, AIT

Surety Account Manager
Attorney-in-Fact, MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY

Protecting Assets. Making a Difference.

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE PORTLAND OFFICE Springfield: 541.741.0550
1111 Gateway Loop Lincoln Tower Suite 550 Portland: 503.892.0550
PO Box 784 10260 SW Greenburg Rd Fax: 5417411674
Springfield, OR 97477 Portland, OR 97223 Toll-Free: 800.929.0191

www.imacorp.com



83

MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY.
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Persons By These Presents, that MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.,
both being corporations of the State of lowa, d/b/a Merchants National indemnity Company (in California only) (herein collectively called the
“Companies") do hereby make, constitute and appoint, individually,

Keith M Yam; Ken Price; Kyle Hudson; Michelle Bench; Robin Baird: William Kaufmann

their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety(ies) and to execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, undertakings,
contracts and other written instruments in the nature thereof, on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of

persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any actlions
or proceedings allowed by law.

This Power-of-Atlorney is granted and is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by authority of the following By-Laws adopted by the Board of
Directors of Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on April 23, 2011 and amended August 14, 2015 and April 27, 2024 and adopted by the Board of
Directors of Merchants National Bonding, Inc., on October 16, 2015 and amended on April 27, 2024.

"The President. Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary or any Vice President shall have power and
authorily to appoint Attorneys-in-Fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalif of the Company, and attach the seal of the Company thereto,
bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof.”

“The signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile or electronic transmission to any Power of Attorney
or Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the
Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually fixed."

In connection with obligations in favor of the Florida Department of Transportation only, it is agreed that the power and aut hority hereby given to the
Altorney-in-Fact includes any and all consents for the release of retained percentages and/or final estimates on engineering and construction
contracts required by the State of Florida Department of Transportation. It is fully understood that consenting to the State of Florida Department

of Transportation making payment of the final estimate to the Contractor and/or its assignee, shall not relieve this surety company of any of
its obligations under its bond.

In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only, it is agreed that the power and authority hereby given
to the Attorney-in-Fact cannot be modified or revoked unless prior written personal notice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner-
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation.

In Witness Whereof, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this 29th day of July . 2024
st e, P IARAL N MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)
SansioNa, o e ONE.Copn, MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.
So RP0R .. 9n" WAN) -'QY\ 0p: 7% d/b/a MERCHANTS NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY
SN )
3 = /4/»7 A
: By %

President

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF DALLAS ss.
Onthis 29th day of Jul 2024 |, before me appeared Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn
did say that he is President of MERgHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.: and that the
seals affixed to the foregoing instrument are the Corporate Seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf
of the Companies by authority of their respective Boards of Directors.

L *
‘e + . °?®
LTI %seo

Rt Penni Miller
Q AR Commission Number 787952
o I @ My Commission Expires
IOWA January 20, 2027 Notary Public

(Expiration of notary’s commission does not invalidate this instrument)

I, Elisabeth Sandersfeld, Secretary of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC., do
hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed by said Companies,which is still
in full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Companies onthis 20 day of DECEMBER 2024

RLLILITTN sV e

SRONT, LGN T,
DR MET TR KRN ST SN
$9.2°0 £ N AN FRCX
NSO ’:«.1: PO Ao
i3iF -o- 0181 T - Gid
':_I g :: ',2 1933 g': Secretary
30, NG A
. . Q:.s’ '..:fw‘-. . .'.(}‘;'.

’ 2, ﬁ “.\“
POA 0018 (6/24) Soppant



84

Work Activity Plan

Summitt had a representative view the unit locations. We are confident in our ability to complete this project
as desired. Summitt will use a combination of mechanical and hand methods to complete the work on this
project. Operators equipped with one of our rubber tired TigerCat 726/760E with mastication head, a rubber
tracked skid-steer with horizontal mastication head, and our 12-inch capable tracked chipper, will be provided
to complete the mastication/chipping treatments. One hand crew made up of 11 to 15 people will be supplied
to complete the cutting, piling, and a smaller burning crew will complete pile burning work. The crews will
additionally be supplied with a transport vehicle, utility trailer, chainsaws, pole saws, material to cover piles,
PPE, and other necessary fire equipment and safety supplies to complete the work. Our crews normally
work 6 to 9 hours per day, 5 to 6 days per week with Sunday off. The intent is for crew members to work
approximately 40 hours per week. The actual time of day the work will proceed will be dependent on weather
conditions.

Quality Control

The Foreman or lead Operator will be responsible for directing the work in the process of thinning, piling,
pullback, chipping, or other activities that will require crew participation. If the foreman / operator finds quality
problems while applications are in progress, he will determine the crew members at fault and will correct
those problems. As work is in progress on units a visual inspection will be done to ensure that the work is
being completed to specifications. If areas of work that do not generally meet those requirements, required
rework will be completed. After a pay unit has been completed and the visual inspection is acceptable, the
unit will be reported to the land owner as successfully complete and client inspection for payment will be
requested. Work quality will be such that full payment is received, or rework may be ordered.

Production and Schedule

We estimate that each machine, and the hand piling crew will each complete between 2 to 5 acres per day
dependent on the variable conditions within the sites, equipment used and work to be done. Summitt will
contact the area representative after award to determine a mutually agreeable starting date, 2 weeks after
award, and will be completed within 50 to 60 work days, with pile buming in the fall/winter, completing the
project before 3/15/26. We will likely start with the TigerCat and Skid-Steer to complete as much as possible
with mastication, prior to bringing in the hand crew for piling and chipping crew. All work will be completed as
desired. All limited operating periods, wildlife restrictions, and fire delays will be considered when scheduling
occurs. Additional personnel and equipment will be used if the estimated production schedule is not met.

Fire Tools and Emergency Action Plan

Summitt will follow this plan if work is completed during fire season. Equipment will not work during times of
HIGH fire danger. All equipment will have approved spark arrestors. Vehicles and equipment will not drive
off road except for clearing access or staging areas. Crew vehicles will park in normal roadside pull-off areas,
and not into areas covered by natural vegetation. When working on the site during fire season, Summitt can
supply water trailers with pump and hose, a fire box with a variety of hand tools for up to a 15-person crew,
hazel hoes, shovels, pulaskis, green grubbers, one or more filled pump cans, a shovel and a 12 oz fire kil
for each chain saw operator. Additionally, all vehicles and equipment will have a shovel and an approved
fire extinguisher on board. Crews will not smoke within the work areas, and will only be allowed to smoke or
have open flames on roadways in designated areas. During fire season, Summitt will contact the state daily
to determine the current fire conditions and work time ratings. If a fire watch is required, or specific equipment
shut down times are required, Summitt will meet those requirements. When a fire watch is required, that
person will be responsible for watching for sparks which may cause a fire and will be on constant patrol to
ensure that if a fire starts it will be attacked immediately. If a fire starts on the work site, Summitt's personnel
will provide initial attack, and the fire dispatch for the State and the land owner will be contacted immediately.



85

Pile Burning

Summitt will supply a crew of 4 to 6 people with the appropriate tools and vehicles to safely complete the
work. Fall to Winter pile burning will occur as long as weather and site conditions allow for safe ignition and
proper smoke management.

Ignition Season(s):

Late Fall thru Winter

To meet prescribed fire and consumable objectives, we intend to burn as soon as conditions permit in the
late fall, prior to the onset of heavy snow and moisture that may render the piles unburnable without significant
effort. If conditions are such that a late fall burn is not possible, we will continue to monitor conditions
throughout the winter, burning at the first opportunity we have when all applicable conditions and constraints
are addressed.

Firing Methods:

Hand ignition will utilize drip torches or backpack propane burners. Ignition will commence with a test fire on
each unit. The specific pattern of the ignition will be determined by the Burn Boss on the day of the bun,
dependent upon current environmental conditions. Hot piling or chunking of woody material will commence
once piles have burned down to safely do so. Resources assigned to a block will ensure all piles are burned
and chunking has occurred before moving onto the next block.

Ignition Staffing:

Hand ignition will include Firing Boss and a minimum of 2 igniters with drip torches, more lighters will be
utilized if needed. Holding/chunking crew will work in support of lighters to keep drip-torch fuel available and
contain any unwanted fire creep.

Potential holding problems:
Primary concerns are for embers to ignite adjacent piles in the unit or for smoke to impact adjacent home-
sites or make continued burning conditions difficult for assigned personnel. Should either of these occur,
ignition will cease until the situation has moderated. Another concern is for local property owners and on-
lookers in the project area.

Holding/chunking resources will follow the lighters; checking for creep, pile spotting and smoke drift. Holding
forces also have the responsibility to chunk un-burned woody debris into piles while they are still capable of
consumption.  All ignitions will stop when prescription parameters or excessive smoke volumes are
exceeded. Ignition may resume if parameters become back into prescription and/or smoke volumes are
reduced to a manageable level.

Summitt acknowledges the bonding requirements, and is willing to obtain a Placer Co. business
license.



86

Company Overview

Summitt Forests Inc. is wholly owned by Scott Nelson and has been operating as a corporation under the
state laws of California since its inception January 1, 1983. Summitt has completed more than 8000 Federal
agency contracts, 7500 of which have been directly related to the forestry and reforestation field. All have
been completed successfully.

Summitt's key people have numerous years of experience with all types of hand, and light mechanical forestry
applications. Below in the personnel section, we have listed each person and their years of experience in
the industry. Our primary business target over the past 35+ years has been to supply forestry services to
various government agencies and private timber companies. We complete hundreds of contracts each year
that involve forest health improvement. These include fuels reduction, slash piling, chipping, pre-commercial
thinning, tree planting, plantation maintenance, animal damage control, mastication, tree removal, pruning,
pile burning, firefighting, herbicide, and pesticide applications, along with many other types of projects. Much
of the work has been within urban interface settings, much has been in forest settings. A large portion of our
contracts are with local, state, and federal government agencies, completing millions of dollars of contracts
each year. With our experienced crew leaders, managers, and 100 to 200 workers, Summitt will be able to
complete any project presented within most any time frame. Summitt operates over 10 forestry crews during
most of each year, and as such would be more than adequate to complete any project.

Management

Summitt's chain of command follows standard business lines. Scott Nelson, Owner-President is responsible
for bidding, record keeping, negotiating, and generally oversees the entire contract operation. Scott Nelson
has over 35+ years of experience operating a forestry contracting company. He has several years of college
where he studied business administration. His entire time and effort, has gone into creating a vibrant and
successful company that employs over 150 people. Scott is responsible for all aspects of the business, but
specifically handles all the financial matters for the organization.

Trev Pelzer and Barry Ledbetter are the organizational managers who assist with crew planning, crew
dispatch, safety training and management. Trev has been in leadership and personnel management
positions for over 18 years prior to joining Summitt several years previously. He is the main point of contact
regarding the planning and execution of contracts. Barry Ledbetter has been involved in firefighting and
burning for over 20 years and oversees any fire or burning management. Barry’s background includes 12
years of experience with USFS hand and engine crews. Barry heads up H2B permits, safety records,
insurances, and training.

Perfecto Ledesma, Angel Alcauter, Mario Cortes, Alvaro Ledesma, Bacilio Blanco, Jesus Mata, and
Ron Schmelzer are the Managers for the on-ground administration of the contracts. Their responsibilities
include overseeing crew foreman, record keeping, organization of the work force, estimating, and
implementation of the contracts.

Quincy Dehlinger is the chief mechanic and keeps our fleet of over 50 vehicles in MSPA compliance, and
in safe working order. She oversees a mechanic and shop staff of 4 people who maintain and supply all the
vehicles, mechanical equipment, chainsaws, hand tools, UTVs, and spray equipment to the crews.

Danielle Philby is the office manager who oversees housing, accounting, invoicing, procurement, payroll,
and various registration requirements. Danielle oversees an office staff of 4 people to complete the
functionality of all office requirements.

David Cyphers is our chief forester consultant. Dave has over 30 years of field experience and oversees
our professional forestry services, including timber appraisal, GPS collection and mapping, timber sale
management, and forest inventory contracts.



Principal Employees

Primary Office Staff
Scott Nelson

Trev Pelzer

Barry Ledbetter
Danielle Philby
Quincy Dehlinger
Operations Managers
Perfecto Ledesma
Angel Alcauter

Ron Schmelzer
David Cyphers
Bacilio Blanco

Mario Cortez

Alvaro Ledesma
Jesus Mata

Title and Years of Experience
Owner/President

Forestry Dispatch/Manager/Applicator
Office Management/Applicator/Fire
Office Manager

Chief Mechanic

Title and Years of Experience
Operations Manager/Estimator
Operations Manager/Estimator
Mechanical Manager/Estimator

Chief Professional Forester Consultant
Foreman/Manager/Estimator
Foreman/Manager/Estimator
Foreman/Manager/Estimator
Foreman/Mechanical-Estimator

Field Managers/Supervisors/Estimators/Inspectors

Enrique Padilla
Faustino Cortes
Armando Bucio
Jacob Crowl

Mechanical Operators

Noel Duenas, Noel Sanchez
Gustavo Garrido, Ezequiel Sanchez
Efrain Martinez, Martin Gomez
David Duenas, Marco Blanco

Field Foreman/ Inspectors

Sergio Molina, Leonardo Jerardo
Luis Antonio, Jesus Gomez
Ernesto Ledesma, Jose Cruz

Marcos A Garcia
Raul Villa, Arturo Avalos

Foreman/Applicator/Estimator
Foreman/Manager
Foreman/Manager
Mechanical Operator/Manager

Mechanical Operators
Mechanical Operators
Mechanical Operators
Mechanical Operators

Foreman/Inspectors
Foreman/Inspectors
Foreman/Inspectors
Foremen/Inspector

Foremen/Inspectors

87

35+
6/19
12/20+
4

8

25+
20+
25+
30+
15+
15+
15+
1216

25+
1073
52
5/2

NN WA

I =

All crews have a foreman and/or an additional driver with a valid class C license.

Any additional drivers not listed above will be provided upon award as needed.



88

Operations Managers

The most important people in the company are our operations managers. All managers are conversant in
the English language, have inspection experience, and have numerous years of experience as laborers in
the forestry industry. Our managers are responsible for organizing and scheduling crews, pre-work meetings,
problem solving at the job site, personnel management, overall quality, efficiency, job overview, and
estimating. Each has numerous years of experience in the forestry industry and are leaders in the industry
with their expertise and knowledge. Field managers will oversee foreman and will normally be at the job site
when the project starts and will spend additional time when needed.

Field Managers

The field managers are foreman who have several years of experience and have demonstrated an ability to
manage multiple crews. They may operate as a crew leader and as a manager to other crews. They report
to the Operations managers and have similar duties, but on a smaller scale. They ensure that each project
under their purview is conducted in an efficient manner with a high regard to quality.

Field Supervisors (Foreman)

Summitt's Field Supervisors have been in this position for the time periods listed above for each individual.
Their responsibilities include, record keeping, transportation of workers, layout and organization of the work
force, and implementation of the contract. They maintain proper work and hourly records, and ensure that
all prescriptions are accomplished in a prompt, safe and professional manner. All Foremen have been trained
in first aid procedures, and are registered as required with the Migrant Worker Protection Act. The Field
supervisor assigned to a contract will be the onsite representative for the project along with a Field or
Operations Manager.

Communications

We at Summitt pride ourselves in our daily objective to “over communicate”. From the initial project receipt,
getting the specifications and maps to our estimators, proposal writing and post award logistics our in-office
team will ensure our foremen and crews are available so the job gets done in a timely and professional
manner. Our in-office staff will make sure all necessary documents have been received by the client when a
project starts. Times and meeting places will be confirmed so the project will start as smoothly as possible.
Our managers and supervisors will be on site as long as necessary to make sure everything is being
interpreted as specified within the order. Daily communication with project supervisors will happen as crews
begin to progress through the work units so any changes can be made immediately. As the crew obtains a
strong understanding of how the land owner supervisor/inspector sees the specifications, work should
continue running smoothly. In the case that communication is not happening or a strong miscommunication
is occurring, managers and supervisors will be notified and return to the project, or Scott will be involved in
correcting any issues.



89
Mechanical Operators

Jacob Crowl has been an operator for over 3 years. His experience includes; Chipping, Mastication, Tree
Removal, Machine Piling, Inspections, and other forestry related work. Jacob would likely be the operator of
any of our mechanical equipment on projects. He is fluent in the spoken and written English Language.

Jose Mata has been a forestry worker for over 12 years, and a foremen for 5 years, and a manager for 2
years. His experience includes Tree planting, Tubing, Thinning, Slash Piling, Chipping, Mastication,
Mechanical Operations, Fuels Reduction, Inspections, and other forestry related work. He is capable in the
spoken and written English Language. Jose has demonstrated the ability to handle crews of up to 20 people.

Noel Duenas, Noel Sanchez, Gustavo Garrido, Ezequiel Sanchez, Martin Gomez, and Efrain Martinez
have been forestry workers and operator for at least 2 years. Their combined experience includes Tree
planting, Tubing, Thinning, Slash Piling, Chipping, Mastication, Mechanical Operations, Fuels Reduction,
Inspections and other forestry related work. All three are capable in the spoken and written English
Language. They have demonstrated the ability to handle crews of up to 6.

Recent projects worked on by our operators include the following;

Work Type Approximate Value of Project Client State
Mastication $49,600 Amador Fire Safe C CA
Mastication $99,500 Clark County NV
Mastication/Thin $40,000 Black Hills NF SD
Mastication $98,200 Coconino NF AZ
Mastication $95,600 Private AZ
Mastication/Chipping $214,000 Poudre Watershed CO
Mastication $139,500 Lewis & Clark NF MT
Mastication $87,000 BLM NV
Mastication $100,000 Private AZ
Mastication $100,000 Fish & Game AZ
Cut and Masticate $500,000 NPS NM
Cut and Masticate $400,000 NPS NM
Cut and Masticate $200,000 NPS NM
Machine Piling $15,000 USFS NM
Road and Debris Removal $60,000 USACE OR
Mechanical Yarding and Removal $55,000 USFS SD
Mechanical Yarding and Removal $20,000 USFS SD
Mastication $40,000 Private WYy
Cut/Grapple Pile $322,000 National Forest Found AZ
Mastication/Thin $466,400 BLM CA
Thin/Pile and Skid $434,000 San Bernardino NF CA
Chipping $24,500 OR Dept. of Forestry OR
Tamarisk Removal $40,000 BLM CO
Hazard Tree $230,000 USFS CA
Cut and Masticate $500,000 NPS NM
Cut and Masticate $400,000 NPS NM
Cut and Masticate $200,000 NPS NM
Machine Piling $15,000 USFS NM

All have had OSHA and Worker Protection Standard Safety Training, First Aid Training, and third-
party training for Occupational Chainsaw Use and Basic Falling Techniques by HB Company.



90
Summitt Forests Owned Equipment 2025

Forestry Tools/Equipment

A fleet (25+) of Late Model 15 Passenger Vans (2015-2021) 15 - Large ATV/UTVs/Side by Sides

A fleet (20+) of 4X4 Chevy & Toyota Pickup Trucks 2 - 7X14 Dump Trailers

200 - Stihl 461/261 Chainsaws (2020-2022) 200 - Hand Pruning Saws & Loppers

50 - Stihl FS240 Brush Saws/Pole Saws/Power Pruners 50 - Planting Augers

400 - Planting Tools (Hoedads, Shovels, Bars) Bags 13 - Insulated Tree Trailers

200 - Various Scalping Tools/Hand Tools Hundreds of Various Hand and Fire Tools
100 - Shovels, McLeods, Green Grubbers, etc. 200 - Gopher Traps/Probes

2-1,400 and 1 - 1,600 Gallon Water Trailers w/Pumps 2 - 2021 Dodge 4500 4X4 Batch Trucks

Mechanical Equipment
Masticators

2 - Tiger Cats M726E, G (2017, 2021) with Horizontal 4061 Mastication Heads and Rubber Tires, 360 HP
1 - Tiger Cat 760B with 4061-30 Mastication Head Rubbe Tire 552 HP

Skidders
2 - John Deere (2020, 2010) 648H 237 HP, 848H 281 HP
1 - 2023 Tigercat 620H 262 HP Skidder

Log Loader
2018 Metavic 1400 CY 270 Log Loader Trailer with Grapple

Feller Bunchers

2020 John Deere 843L-lI

2013 Tiger Cat 720E Rubber Wheeled, 360 HP
2006 Blount Hydro Ax 470 with /22” Cutting Head

Skid-Steers

2 - 2020 Cat 299D3XE Rubber Tracked, 110 HP

1 - 2023 Cat 299D3XE Rubber Tracked, 110 HP

2020 Kubota SVL97-2HFC, 97 HP

Attachments; Grapple Shears, Skid Wench, 2 - 71” Loftness Mulching/Mastication Head
2019 Fecon 22W FFG72 Grapple Attachment, Fecon Bullhog Attachment

Favor 65 Grapple Attachment/ZZ ASVRT Grapple/ZZ FFG72 Grapple

Chippers
2022 Bandit 420 HP 2290 Tracked, 21" Capable, Drum Style, Cab Over, with Grapple

2014 Bandit 440 HP Tracked, 20” Capable, Cab Over, with Grapple, Ground Pressure 6.3 PS|
2022 Bandit 320 HP 21XP Tracked, 21” Capable, with Grapple, Remote Controlled

2005 Bandit 250 HP Tow Behind, 18” Capable, with Grapple

2022 Bandit 174 HP 15XP Tracked, 15” Capable, Remote Controlled

2007 Bandit 140 HP Tow Behind, 15” Capable

2022 Bandit 85 HP 12XP Tracked, 12" Capable, Remote Controlled

Miscellaneous

2019 14-foot Brush Hog 1815 Mower Deck
2018 Yanmar Tracked Dump C50R

2017 227D John Deer 772D Grader

2009 21-foot Boat, Seats 10, 70 HP

Fire Fighting/Burning Equipment
2 - Fire Engines, Type 6, 300 Gallons, with Pumps, Hoses, Reels, 5 - 500 Gallon Water Trailers
300 - Fire Fighting Specialty Hand Tools, PPE, Clothing, and Equipment to outfit 2 - 20-person Fire Crews




91
Mechanical Equipment Mastication Contract References

Reference 1: Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests, Inc. Agency: Mule Deer Foundation (Globe, AZ)
Contract Title/Description: Highway Tanks  Contract # 23-PA-11031200058

Award Amount; $762,815 Payment Amount: $792,815

Contract End Date: 12/31/2024 Contract Work Timeframe Dates: 6/19/24-10/2/2024

Performance Contact (COR): Joe Schmeadick, 501-887-6162 - jschmeadick@muledeer.org

Description of Project: Summitt completed 2,244 acres of mastication, to the satisfaction of the client. All
activity generated slash was masticated to a max depth of 2". Trees were completely removed from the
stump, and max stump height was no more than 4". Work was completed with one operator equipped with a
tracked excavator with mastication head. All work was completed successfully.

Reference 2: Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests, Inc. Agency: BLM - Colorado

Contract Title/Description: Wagon Park Mastication ~ Contract # 140L3724F0177

Award Amount: $179,990 Payment Amount: $179,990

Contract End Date: 11/1/24  Contract Work Timeframe Dates: 8/21/24-10/2/2024

Performance Contact (COR): Kenneth Miller, 208-296-1758 - ksmiller@blm.gov

Description of Project: Summitt completed 500 acres of mastication, to the satisfaction of the client.
Vegetation was reduced to a mulch material with a minimum of 80% of the woody material less than 1" in
diameter and 6" long. Trees were completely removed from the stump, and max stump height was no more
than 6”. Work was completed with one operator equipped with our rubber tired TigerCat masticator. All work
was completed successfully.

Reference 3: Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests, Inc. Agency: RCD - Santa Cruz, CA

Contract Title/Description: Aptos Trail Fuels Contract # 2024-CON-05

Award Amount: $382,460 Payment Amount: $382,460

Contract End Date: 12/1/24 Contract Work Timeframe Dates: 7/15/24-10/12/24

Performance Contact (COR): Laurel Bard, 831-205-4486 - Ibard@rcdsantacruz.org

Description of Project: Summitt completed 112 acres of mastication, 42 acres of lop & scatter, and 57 acres
of piling, to the satisfaction of the client. Vegetation was reduced to a mulch material where desired. Trees
were completely removed from the stump, and max stump height was no more than 6". Work was completed
with one operator equipped with an FTX-150 and a hand crew. All work was completed successfully.

Mechanical Equipment Chipping Contract References

Reference 1 - Chipping - Award Date: 12/19/23 Contract End Date: 12/31/24

Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests Inc. Agency: Klamath Watershed Partnership

Contract Number: N/A Contract Title: 242 Chiloquin Chip

Contract Award Amount: $94,120 Contract Completion Amount: $94,120 Actual Date: 5/15/24-6/8/24
Performance Contact: Leigh Ann Vradenburg, 575-418-7938 - Ivradenburg@klamathpartnership.org
Description: Summitt Forests, Inc. completed the chipping over 40 acres using our large tracked chipper as
the prime contractor. All desired slash was chipped. Chips were blown back in the project area to the depth
desired. All specifications and criteria were met and finished within contract timeframe and the project was
completed well in advance of the required date.




92

Reference 2 - Hand Thin, lop, and Chip - Award Date: 3/19/2024 Contract End Date: 6/30/2025

Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests Inc. Agency: CSU - CSFS, CO

Contract Number: 879474  Contract Title: Ruxton Fire HFR

Contract Award Amount: $92,323  Contract Completion Amount: $92,323

Actual Completion Date: 5/31/24-9/8/24 & 7/23/24-7/27/2024

Performance Contact: Michael Till, 719-351-0993 - michael till@colostate.edu

Description: Summitt Forests, Inc. completed the felling, lopping, and chipping over 80 acres using our
medium tracked chipper. 50% of all material, live or dead 0-10" DBH, perpendicular to the slope was felled.
25% was lopped & scattered, and 25% was chipped. Chips were blown back in the project area to the depth
desired. Stump heights were no higher than 6", All specifications and criteria were met and finished within
contract timeframe and the project was completed well in advance of the required date.

Reference 3- Hand Thin and Chipping - Award Date: 6/18/2024 Contract End Date: 3/31/25

Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests Inc. Agency: Pine Meadow Ranch HOA/Summit Co., CO

Contract Number: N/A  Contract Title: Pine Meadow Ranch

Contract Award Amount: $319,935.00 Contract Completion Amount: $319,935.00

Actual Completion Date: 7/26/24-8/19/24

Performance Contact: Clay Coleman, 435-336-3994 - ccoleman@summitcounty.org

Description: Summitt Forests, Inc. completed the cutting, firewood stacking/piling, and chipping over 400
acres using our medium tracked chipper. All dead standing and large downed woody debris, greater than 4"
DBH, was removed. All ladder fuels, brush and small trees under 8' tall, were cut. Leave trees were pruned
up 5'-8'. Firewood was stacked, as a community benefit and chips were blown back in the project area to the
depth desired. Stump heights were no higher than 6”. All specifications and criteria were met and finished
within contract timeframe and the project was completed well in advance of the required date.

Thinning and Hand Piling Contract References

Reference 1: Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests, Inc. Agency: National Forest Foundation, AZ
Contract Title/Description: Astronaut HFR  Contract Number: UQ-315

Land Owner: NASA - Coconino NF Award Date: 7/12/24 Award/Payment Amount: $101,840.00
Contract End Date: 9/15/2024 Contract Work Timeframe Dates: 7/17/24-7/24/24

Performance Contact: Caio Vissicaro, 928-463-5321, cvissicaro@nationalforests.org

Description of Project: Summitt completed 40 acres of thinning, hand removal, and hand piling, of all
trees and vegetation on site. All cut material was hand carried outside of the site and piled in predetermined
location. Care was taken as to not damage the site of the craters. All work was completed to the satisfaction
of the client and within the desired period of performance. We received full payment by working safely and
efficiently throughout the duration of the contract. Angel Alcauter, Eleazar Cortes, and Jose Alfredo were the
Summitt representatives.

Reference 2: Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests, Inc. Agency: Washington DNR

Contract Title/Description: Three Forks #7009  Contract Number: #7009

Land Owner: WA DNR Award Date: 10/5/2023 Award/Payment Amount: $1,645,113.10

Contract End Date: 11/29/2024 Contract Work Timeframe Dates: 5/21/24-8/3/2024

Performance Contact: Adam Riffle, 360-529-7345 — adam riffle@dnr.wa.gov

Description of Project: Summitt completed 1,276 acres of thinning, pruning, hand piling, and covering
of all target vegetation. All trees under 7° DBH were cut. Spacing was met to meet the desired 30" x 30",
Stumps were no higher than 4”. Leave trees were pruned to 5 feet. Piles were no larger than 6 x 6' x 6’ amd
were covered. All work was completed to the satisfaction of the client and within the desired period of
performance. We received full payment by working safely and efficiently throughout the duration of the
contract. Multiple crews were utilized to complete this work.



93

Reference 3: Prime Contractor: Summitt Forests, Inc. Agency: Wyoming Game & Fish

Contract Title/Description: Torrey Rim  Contract Number: N/A

Land Owner: WY Game & Fish Award Date: 7/29/24 Award/Payment Amount: $138,866.88

Contract End Date: ASAP  Contract Work Timeframe Dates: 7/30/24-8/7/24

Performance Contact: Amy Anderson, 307-335-2604 — amy.anderson@wyo.gov

Description of Project: Summitt completed 135 acres of thinning, and hand piling. All live and dead, or
dying conifers less than 18" DBH were cut. Cut material was bucked to no more than 8' lengths. Stump height
was no more than 6". All woody material, existing and created, was piled. Piles were 6’ x 6". All work was
completed to the satisfaction of the client and within the desired period of performance. We received full
payment by working safely and efficiently throughout the duration of the contract.

Pile Burning Contract References

Reference 1:

Client: Ben Aufdermaur - BBW & Assoc., CA

Project Title: Bjorklund Property

Contract #: N/A - Private  Amount: $80,830

Summitt Forests, Inc. piled and burned 59 acres. All contract requirements were satisfied within the time
frame allotted. Ben Aufdermaur was the project representative and can be reached at (707)825-0475 or by
email at ben@bbwassociates.com

Reference 2:

Client: High Country RC&D D

Project Title: Jack Branch/Booth Canyon

Contract #: 8B-45-TO 8B-48 Amount: § 141,318

Summitt Forests, Inc. completed 42 acres of piling and pile burning. All contract requirements were satisfied
within the time period given by multiple crews. All work was completed successfully and full pay was received.
Pam Herdrich may be reached at (208)624-3200 or by email at hcountryrcd@gmail.com and Danny Mann
may be reached at (208)317-4889 or by email dannymann@cableone.net

Reference 3:

Client: Rogue Siskiyou NF/Wild River RD, OR

Amount: $ 466,893

Project Title: (6) Sudden Oak Death Mitigation/Pile Burning Projects

Contract #: AG-04N7-C140016, D140048, D160033, D160046, D160009, D170002

Summitt Forests, Inc. burned over 90 acres of piles, including swamper burning, over 6 separate contracts.
All contract requirements were satisfied within allotted timeframe, all work successfully passed inspection.
Melody Culp was the contract representative for each project and may be reached at (541)592-4000 or by
email at mculp@fs.fed.us



BJo"saapajnw@aiwe! 6685-LIy-LLE ajbonN anwer uonepunod J33Q 3NN 02 albe3 Y0L'v01$ [25:] X VIN $'97 UOWWOD JOAY
. Nobepsn@er.eb obejues 6.92-086-50S ep.eo obejueg 4N 8uoysoys - S4 vasn A ApoD 0z8'ers ele SPIUL 92004¥2d 1021 IS auousous ZN
» acb wig@ersinulf 60E9-ELU-LYS ejsanyL uyor W18 80 ¥0 Ao saxeg 666'6.$ 1%9'T Japeds @ do $oLO4PZLETOVL YoIND UoUURIG ' JAIBAA
aobyen@Asibegiepusy 2255-€€9-5EY AaiBeg |lepuad uein Jois in PIaLYIRY 82.'68% B GLL/ OB GEL SAUIT YSBIS /UYL 0100000052 095 e PN
robwig@uebipewd L9ve-vee-80z | uebipew Asuunod 0Q astog / Gl WG at AajleA ueptor 515'6h$ 691 Buyse(s $100d¥22070V 1 USEIS UIBUNOW YINoS
Nnpa’81eISoIoD I [eeydIw €660-L5E61L [[ITNELT T $480/NSO 09 | sbuuds opeiojoDd | €2€'26$ 0B G'g/ o€ 08 diyp / do7 @ 184 vIV6.8 ZeH and uopny
rob-yein@As(bealiepuay 2ZSS-EEISEY Ko|beq llepusy yein j01s 1n pIBUYIRY 69¥'0ZE$ 6/ 505/ 62F ald/uIlL/SBULUSEIS 00200000¥2-095 36p1y suld pay
Aob wig@sanolLb 20162612 S2L0] BPUBID 04 86109 [A0H/0D W8 09 Ay uoued $98°04$ zLL Jayess @ do Z6L03¥2L€0P1 uwIng AasnL
Aob wu)6p@risny jetuep 8591-6Y9-G.S 3 jplueg 1daQ ystd '3 aweD WN WN ojiewag SEL'YETS 085 SBIIL $02Z600000-00915 esajy yoelg
Aob-epsn@sbuippib-uliuiey 29vL-GLL60S sBuippio ulie) 4N 3IM0D/SS YASN VM | Olgndaypewo ¥61'25% 193 002'0¢ autjaild aulpueH 8YOYIPINEIEZ L 74 2ugnday @ SJA €
nobepsn@ozens xew 662T-L85-GLS 0zang xep 4N uosJeD/Sd vasn WN ooseuad SPO'9ELS §L22 $e1/ulL 600VIVENEIET} 28s eansobuy
'AOD OAMDUOSIBPUE AR ¥092-GE€-L0€E uossepuy Awry Uysid g BWED AM AM Jepue \pZ'LLes 0B OLL /9B OEL ad D /%1 vIN ¥Z ssed uinog
610°znsoejuespoI@pIeq) 98¥r-502-1€8 pJeg jaine 2D eiues Aoy v znu) ejues 09¥'28es 1S12PITLL alid / do/ 1sen S0-NOD-¥202 sjany res) soidy
woo'pewbs@sesudiauaabpuuos 62p2-02L-0£S sueA3 sueys sasudiaju3 abpry uoy| vo ElT o) £19'8e$ 44 altd uIyL VIN a6p1y uoy)
610°poeIpeosEIPMIqOS! §558-Z1E-605 JOW|OOAA [3908] ISIp UOIRAISUOD BIPEDED VM 29YdIEUIM yov'ess$ ot J3A0D/3lid/BuUnId/ILL V/IN s|anJ eISIA-Y-IN0oS
woo'ssauwIsalo@ Awasa| 9Z¥8-06£-605 uojueH Awasafr 077 'ssaulig 1saiod in Aipadeiies | 000's€0’t$ 006 ald InD VIN 8 "Ud OAOid Jaddn
woo islusopayssaemaul@donil | sZee-1SZ-08S »ejd uyor JoIUa) PaYSIANBM UL v sojeH 069'20L$ 16 Jan0D Biid UL VIN s|ang eji2yeqna
Aob oAmuossapue Ae ¥092-6€€-L0€ uossapuy Awy usts 2 SWED AM AM Japuen 962'91€$ OB QLZ /OB LE aNd It / SN VIN ‘NAW 9319
Bi0° Auncoywwns@Aqni( 90£0-209-SEY Aqury sser HYLN - Auno) pwwng in Ao sued £59'€92$ DB gL/ O. 8 dwd /aid D VIN sfond snopsezeH 016
610" 193painu@yesdz 89£9-0£2-90% yet) Aeyoez uonepuno4 1a3d s vo seimy $66'68$ 06l (sadwnr) and o VIN Buudsg sapeH
AoB epsn@siwool wepe $£68-0£8-826 SIWooT Wepy 4N Boosaud - S4 vasn zv nodsald £Y6'SH9$ | Selw 6/ de ovy'L FISeVRld UL vIN yue L Aaxwin)
Aob wujBp@sniisiuep 8591-6¥9GLS Asm jslueq 1daq ystd g aweD WN WN | oigend zawar 188'22¥$ 08 Pl / 08 922 THRIG UL 1952600000-00915 SO sesny,
Aob epsn@nismalayo-eses 1£25-169-0L6 DismajeyD eseg lonasooy oyedely/Sd vasn | 00 Med sais3 181'080°LS | OB EVL/ OB L09 aunidselid Uiyl 8€104€Z18282} 3ed uossald
A0b'sdUDM!I~PPOY TY21-205-026 417 pPoL 0peJojo) - SdN 02 3ed ssis3 L1Z'8EP$ e alid uyL L0L0dEZZLHOYL yedsua|ly owoy
ROB 0AMDUSIG MOlIM 6956-65€-20¢ ysig MOl ysid @ SWED AM A Jadsed TeL'8298 92YIovS'T alid IND/S2 VIN $2, Usig MOJIIM
Aob oAmpuosiapueAwe $09Z-6£€-L0€ uossapuy Awy Usid g SWED AM AM sloan@ 998'8E1L$ ocl alid N0 VIN wpy AowoyL
610" unoojiwwns Puews|odo y66£-96E-5EY uews|0) ABID VOH youey mopeai auld 1n | Ao axenes Se6'61LES oov poomai4/diyoand vIN youey MOpeajN duld
6Jo'uoneasasuseq@ueIsolpaqe | L9GL-BYI-SEY UeISo.pag XolY uoneasoay uiseg aephug | 1n | Ao aveTies ¥.1£'92$ $6 aldand 81'¥20Z°H8 uofue) jioL
Bio unp@issappemalpue STTL-BZY-LIS 1SS3pPY M3JpuyY JINLD O uoje|puad 0EY'sLS Ly aunud/alid/uIUL ovoysl ssed uewpeaq
AoB epsn@Jayosy aune| £169-6v2-90V Jayos!d auney QY piopey 'Sd - vasn in eyaing 691°802$ 147 JanoDyalid/eunidiuiyl | 5800412192821 10d ejuesy
A0b* uncosapinog@uwiyoiq) S09L-L¥P-€0€E wyoig esoy 09 ‘Aunog Jspinog 02 wowbuoq 1YE'7628 ose alldanD VIN uoIONPaY SiaNd UHH
Jougidisu@uajoun 1662782655 USION AUy SKNpoId IseI04 eualg v 8M0ID) JUBID 899'L51$ ¥8 T4/31d ysels VIN shkemybiH |esauso
AoB'em up@a|yu wepe SYEL-625-09E sy wepy dNQ VM VM sayoeN €LL'SYOLS 9.2} J3A0D/3lId/aUrId UL 600. S04 dvuyL
Bso-sjesansewnd@new 1626-L26-0€S 1S9 Hew 084 "0D sewnid v 3|beaso 1€0'282°1¢ | OB 90L/OB 9T S%7/2lld UYL 162-10-12 uiseg saxen
nob-epsn@uosuams’|ned 9zZEY-L9€-208 UOSUBMS |ned AN uole) Jabpugrsd vasn | AM jueinpuog §52'952$ LLIL99 alid B uuLuL ¥20034€2S70v21 abpry wawnuow
B10"s)s3.0)|UONEUDOIEDISSIAD LZE5-€91-926 OIBDISSIA Ol UOREPUNO 1S210 [BUCHEN zv yeisbeld ovs8'ioLs (14 3jld/ 1AWy PUBHAND SLe-oN HdH Ieuonsy
Aobepsn@weasuery SGYG-8EVS05 weay uery 4N 24 ees/sd vasn N a4 ejueg 1202668 | womigproe 221 | 84 UoBN 14 'Pld/UUL | 8200dEZAVILZL sjand a4 ejues
Aobepsn@osawos ueyreuof §/88-6/.-5/5 | OJseWOY UelEUO! 4N uosieD/sd vasn WN ejoueds3 00L'6L€$ 08 §/Y 6 ‘ISeNd/RldMINL ¥€0042ZAVILZL 74 uosied
Bio-sjesasysewn d@uew 1625-L26-0£S 1SSM He 084 00 sewnd v fouinp 0ee'6Le$ 69l J2A0Df3lId/UL $£6-10€2 aso falleA uesuswy
Aobyen@ieyuspuawuebiow 108-26.-66¥ | lleyuapusiy uebion uein oIS in uebon 666'v$ z9 ald/uiy L VIN W Jonesg
rob yen@ueyelqeld 9ZEE-1L9-SEY wewqy rd yeIN jois in Ao AapyeQ £02'€9$ X alld/uy L ¥6000000¥Z 095 uokue) aiouwhes
woeo coyeApoosqauld-uayabp PLY9-82E-SIY usyso) pireq VOH dooug auid 1n | Ao evees 6v0'G5$ g8l JanoD3lid/AunidiuiyL VIN 20z %ooigauld
roBepsn@weyumopAyjown POEZ-SPL-L0E weyumoQg wil N mog 3uipan/Sd vasn | AM auwesen 080'chL$ ozz aiduL £0004¥Zd0vCL ybnopunog xed ueky
WO BOYSRIOUOHILIBUDINYD 9Z9£-095-02L Kopeddis yuay VOH "0 uoliwen 02 BWOYURAIS 5.6'8L$ s Fong/quir/aidAnd VIN H4H %9310 uojiweH
6u0°sisau0)jeuoneu@uoshens Z192-2€L0L6 uosey Anw3 uoiepuUNO 153104 jeuoleN 090 uolira vZL'06L°L$ L'0g alid nD/e8.L 'ZeH 192-0Y ¥oa10 wblens
Aob'epsnuaxie) Yous 0800-0¥L-1¥S uppe] L3 AN auBweIWS4 vasn 0 abpuyeQ TLL'61T8 v dHMadium LSOVIPTNESETL 101 3WBWEIIM
¥Z0Z
flewa auold joBjUO0D 1$a1043Ud4|D RS uopeso ¢ 10e5U0D) Apuendysaldy adA1 yuom #1%e0U0D anuL qoft

SpuawuwaL | spand £20T-¥0C

DUJ ‘SISaL0. pruung




AoBepsn@sdiayd-eadsqas ¥568-L+8(802) sdipud ooy ay Jenadiuo’ AN noqued al JayadioN 060'8€2$ 292 ajduuL 62004£2S70vCL y4H axe Jeag
A Wo2'431u3213p@PU 8051-095(02L) %20310Q ¥IN 130 00 puepes uod SZ8'ELLS 1S°LL /698 SgIRIL auoN youey BJaYdUML
O sworaes@yseniaduel 9Z1.2-162(£0€) uysedjad ue UNQ-opeIoIo) JO IS 09 | ‘Wed pue|poom 9.€'1v8 8L uiyL £6101000£202 UNQ-S¥Hed 0peJojod
Aod epsn@zayduestjaeydel 0Z19-559(61L) |  Zauoues jaeyoey wuisiq Jebuey ayoenbeg 00 ayoenbes 888'0v$ zLL SRIIUL 92004£2070v2 1 Med dnuld
o8 epsn@zaydues faeydes 0Z19-59(612) |  Zauoues jseyoey puIsIq sebuey ayoenbes 02 ayoenbeg £6L'9L$ 192 SPIUUL 82004ECDI0PZL 2# Med dudid
roB-epsn@Asuay|auqed 8£05-26£(0L6) KwaH aqeo QY soye uokued 090 sulliod 14 ¥y'696$ ¥'6L alld/uL €5004£219282L it Jauiead pay
WoY'00YeA@DINIFSIRIIUNL 8220-90+(0.26) A$9ZID Hueld 20I1M9G 9241, ved 02 Januag 009'c81$ 15 alidumy BUON gng 3941 UIN aduad
o3 epsn@zaydues‘jaeydel 0z19-669(612) |  Zoyoues |aeyoey PusIq ebuey syoenbes 00 ayoenbes 002'8.$ 0£ /852 dH/SB UL 12004€2070¥21 Med Jamo
AoB wig@nJeunsw £592-92£(026) |  LILBW IS [SBYIIN au14 0peIojoD MN'0D-N18 092 Biesp 65¥'221$ 692 alid/uL 001042227071 dHAND PUB|IOH uosIAlad
OYO QOYIADNOYINYD 699L-€Ly (0£5) |  Jassn uosewed a0y Aunod anng v asipesed S.5'182% L'ZIE6T I¥ZT aulaIId/dH/L BUON € aseyd 90Ud!|ISaY MOJUOD
W02"§00PN0 @I TISe0a) v216-9€5 (602) sexied eyoeg Buues|D pueT jseo Yo vo BI0U0S SLL'ZELS 00S'L / 051 aunid/alid/L auoN T Vy3s 15800 Y2
wodpewd@Iaupieduisak 5511018 (g0s)|  seupseo sibue JoumopueT] sjeald v EULSELT:D) yeE'vES £5'6L SlldumL QUON esaiqed
woo'lewd@supaeduwsai SS51L-018 (£08) Jaupses aibiepy JaumopueT ajeAud vo EIVELT:H) 68'7SS 65V ajtduL BUON Jauapes
woo'|lews@iaupiedwsai ssLL-0L8 (c0s) |  Jeupseo albien Joumopue ajeAud v aliinsgie 08Z'Iv$ vg8'oz allduL auoN struog
fio-sunjw@ydenepdoud zTee-129(0es) ybeueq ou3 j1ounoY paysJdiem Yliewely PN | VO Jeg sowos 5.8'69% 29°0S adpueH/L LO-OMMIN-EZ ield anyeueq
ey sysed@duospiig-eyiuewes | zeov-292 (092) | Buospug eyjuewes 09y 8 $Med Jo 1dag VO v Jewojed 508'622$ 65 diyd/etd/L 21006420 ¥dH Asilen sueoq
NA3 AT0dTVODSIAYHID €912-222 (1€8) sakeH Aa19 youey oyoed ucjuems Ajod 18D | vo 1) eues 988'cLL$ 1S wng/anduL 9820€004 alid 9bpubuo
wod'|ilews@BuiBBo|ad 6L12-€£S (295) 11089 unsnp Buib6o 11990 vo Jewojed 000'€91$ 28 alid/auruduy L suoN qns [199D-AsI1BA Jor
Bi0-auwnjom@uaq s860-2£2(602) leqdwe) uag Runog suwnjony v eJ0U0S 9£8°'218$ ] wngASeN/dHMAIML, | 200-009150LL-VS-8L abpiy Jepad
roBepsn@eser(auep 6916-295 (202) el [Pueq puIsIg saiolo/dN uenrues | vo | axenJeag big 299'925% ale PIIS/STdH/L Sv104028S162L Jeag big yinog
AOD VASNDHSINYOD INOVYN | Lves-€ce (826) USDHOD IwoeN IN soneaibyg-asyoedy Al alnabuuds 66€'L0L$ £85 S 8€004£220L621 BYIPnos3 ISaM
AoB"epsn@sinbpIoumaspue 1905-10€(8z6) |  1sinbpioN maspuy 4N oL QY uoshed v uoshed 6EY'658$ €zL $21 SE004€220.6Z1 yeaug |ang uosked
AODVASN@IIdSVIO LLODS | 8166-06% (02S) aisde|o nods uolEpUNO 153104 [BUONEN zv pJoges 968'65.$ [{2:] alid/uL Sle-dd 003 oudjeuld
810°515.103 ] BUOREUDYIIS) 6Ly2-092(0£5) 329G JoAdIL UOHEPUNO }S3104 JEUONEN zv eISIA BUAIS 001'0€€$ 00z / 00 SPRldIIL Y0e-dy apishuung-uofued usy
rob' QUNWI D umpoob essuew GLES-60LG0S | umpooo essuen 1q Ansa10d NN WN 24 ees 000'2v¥S | ‘uppe'cZ/ dB 9Tl T4/ ldmiuL 0162200000-00125 | MOIlBAA Jeag Josuipesg
Aob'epsn@uiejoowrepial 911964809 UIB|DON EPISIY sanealbys ayoedy/S4-vasn o~ 1OUBIOW vLL'PSS sajw 2’2 aul| pueH/aulRJ1d4 $1004¥220.621 74 8lbe3 ise3
AoB yeIn@siyrewiio) SLLL-06LGEY sipen KoL yein jo 1s 1n ey 6.0'851$ ¥2L'L S%71 900000¥S5Z 095 T "Ud L ISOMULON "M
AobueIn®)|ebpal 0910-L29-GEY 196p3 Aqqoy uein 10 1S n 304 ysiueds £82'€LLS isL'e %1 9200000052 095 $'97 404 usiueds
610 J29painWDJIA} LYOr-1£2-108 Ansasapy salh)L uoRepuno4 JaaQ aINW 1n uojsueny #90'202$ vyl s vIN oxepeuy
610" MOGNDappUBWY SYL1-889-GLL appuy aney MOGN AN | yedouol/eyaing | vi2'08$ #19'C S%1 9ZY1LS-DMSE6 afbeg 4AsjjeA uelpu
610 mopu@epejow 86LYEECSLL epe|o)y BION MOQN AN A3 089'982$ 889't 91 92ZYLS-OMSE6 BuuuyL Aer anig
robepsniedway esi 8215-682-5LL Jadway esn 3N aqefolploqunH/vasn | AN yedouoy Lip'zes 616'L X2 90004¥240VCL $791 A3lleA ueipy)
rob-ze wyp@|akesbu 8Z01-8.6-08Y lighess sain Zv - W33a v apsap dwed 26Y'soLs 81Z'L 91 19£.900000d Z 'ud steld :epad
AoByein®|leyuspuswuetiow 10£8-25L-GEy | leyuapus uebion yein 10 1§ in uony 9eT'vLS 612 $%1 #1L00000L+Z 095 S279bp1y Auebovei
rob-epsn@uosuyof 1onesn 2056-Zy-SEY UOSUYOr JOARIL 4N a%eysid/sd vasn in e T S0Z'LLS G81 31 92004£2870v24 $797 %2310 UBWWIBA0D
rob uein@Asibeqiiepuay 2255-€£9-SEP AoiBeg Hepuay yein Jo 1S n odpsreules eLL'spls | OBGEP/ OB YELL alid g UL/ S%1 10000042 095 1@oiwaduind sueH
610°znmoejuespos@pieq) 98YP-502Z-1€8 pieg janen 2ru) ejues QoY v 2 ejues 000°09% Zst Jopeos @ do 60-NOD¥202 uoobe piezzng
Aob oAmDueuusiie Ausf 8682-985-L0€ neuusyy Ausf Uysid ' SWeD AM AM lingAa19 6L1'6YS sst uy L LYE00F00S80 uoAued [1Bus
£207
AoBroAm@uosiapueAwe $09Z-G€€-L0E uossapuy Awy Usld g SWED AM AM Japue 085'2L$ €62 S$?1 VIN $7%7 uokue) pay
woo soes@Jajeoulwxale 9O ¥6v16 J9J20UNN Xty "ou] ‘AsjieA NS soeL WN soel oor'veS (32 91 VIN DS soeL - $%87 PISULON
Aob oAm@aouads uinay 6621-148-20¢ 20uads uireN ystd 2 3WeED AM AM EILE el cev'svs 602 Uy LS8 VIN %9310 auidnosod
AoboAm@Pueunaye Aual 8582-985-L0€ neuualy Ausr Usid '@ SWED AM AM Apo2 8£9'0ELS 062 S8 LYE00P0DS80 pooMUONODMHD AlI2Gas00D
robnAsaneaq@uwipiep S8E0-0LE-GEY unsew preg yein Ao seneag in Joneag 002518 sape gl Buuea) aun VIN Buueatd sun
0D $Z02Z
llewa auoyd R0 1Sa1043Ud1D (s uopeso $ 1oeBUOD Apuendsaloy adA] yom #3oB1U0D anLL qor

SpuuiIpad | spand £20C-pT0C

UJ ‘SIS240,] pruauwng




©
QOO OAMDHIAIYL VI AAOL

9022-L52-40¢ 19puied ppoL ystd @ sweo buiwoim M 2a0fey| 96€'8€$ 6vE SeIUL 808.0700SL0 ado|g %921 Joneag
AoBwjg@sseyft 1666-88€(20€) seeH Wit woHbIguaAY PUM  AM-WIE | AM sijodousay L ¥28'62$ €eT SPWUIYL 6.,004€2.£70V1 %9340 sou3
Aof-oAm@uossapueAwe $092-6££(20€) uossspuy AWy ust g aweo BuiwoAm AM Japue ¥06°'L$ 9l SPIUL 808.0¥00SL0 youey |iAuy uaxoig
Ao epsn@ssaniem-eses 6292-v29(L0€) SIANEM Beg @y anbuo ‘4N woubig A uepuays pee'LoLs S9 SPIUL Z600dzzd062E 1S @ouud Awoold
W02 8U1I9RIIUOBAISYIIND DM £59¢-28¢€ (L1S) Sweljip uyor gng BunoenUOD JSAISHOIND | AM Jadsed 000'€L$ 192 andmuL 2200422291071 aloH saleq
AoBwig@sseyls 1666-88€-20€ seeH wiL 1510 HEAM AM-WIE A 1Ingka 681'8.$ 19 allduuL Z5004£Z.€70¥ L %9210 Jeag
A03-0AM@J3p1IIIEd ' PPOY 22££-689(20€) Japuied ppoL ystd @ aweo Buiwoim A oleyng JARAAXA 96¢ SWUIUL 808.0700SL0#VSW uewopn Azesd
AOB M IUp @PuasuUMOy-dxef S¥50-62t(605) puasumoL axer YNG uvoibuiysem VM ueBouexo 116'6.$ 1s€ ajidpueHMoNg sele SELE# UNG
AOB em IUp @7V WOY 1£89-068(09¢) ueld woy UNQ uoibuiysem YM YUoMUBARD 851L'0eE'es 280'L ajidmumL £00¢ £00€# YNG-J0qubiaN poo
AoBePSN@IUaIP3q W £vvL-5LL(60S) walpag Welim 4N 3IINOD VM | amaioopignday | 9192228 0£9/¥52'L apduuL 2000061195021 dlandays SIaAR 3L
AOD'VASNONISSNWSSYE'SI3N [88LL-626 (SEP) |  uasshuissey S|ON 4N [ese-iuey in a|mabueso L9v'6L28 68L's S 20104£2182821 uoBeiq yoelg
708"epsn @uIon0s |2eydiW 15L£82(SeD) Wonoos MW 4N [ese-nueiy'ay siedues n meInued ov1'08$ 668 SeIUUL 6£004£2S70V2E IS seBinog
A08 epsSN@UasURSLYD UG0S zezs-18L(sep) uasuaisuyD qog @y ausayong n ausayong 9cL'Le8 2924 S sedung $£004£2S7012) uinbejuay-oI LY
AOD' HYLNDMNOOIL £800-059 (SEP) 3002 L ueIN o Aeig 1n ojjzonuol s2e'Lvs (7 S'g1Jadiunre LyL-€2SY $'g1 uohue) jse3
AOD'HVINDAZIOVETIVANIN | 2255-€€9 (SED) Koibeg |lepuay yeiN jo eI 1N |homasey Buruo |  zee'vys el ysnug/L 10Z00000€Z 095 Bujjad dng %9210 xog
AOD HVLNDAIIOVETIVANIN | 2285-€€9 (SE) Kaibeg |lepuay yein jo el in prRYYORY 000'SLLS £L£T S Jediung 8YL-€TSY $97 uein [eauad
ro3yein@jaspas 0910-129(SEP) 196p3 Aqqoy y=in o Aerg in #0d ysiueds LY ANE S r8'C s 65100000£2095 97 %8319 puowelq
AOD VASNDEAOOM SYIOHOIN | 2201-968-SEV POOM XOIN ¥ PISuYOId ‘4N e usld in eI ¥60'v02$ 826 $97 Jadunt 0042280V £3seud PRy
fi0'sapisyeIn@quop ovor-108(sEY) umosg uo@ *20SSV SJAISBIN %00IqaUNG 1n yooigauld 990'661L$ zL 3L suou sjand yooigauld
rof'yein@|aspa. 09L0-1.29(sEY) 126p3 Aqqoy yein jo a.is in A0 axenles $88'v9CS$ 851 alduuL $2000000£2095 19 N 9 sque
AoB epsn@meyspe.q-Aauninoy 2161-806(108) | meyspe.g Asupnod pusIq Jebuey Jonesg 1n Janeag 265'925$ 181 diyomIduIuL 000412810V UL JRAIY Janeag
Ao ahuncosinen@uew))id-ua|l 08yL¥e(ZLs) UBLIIIS UBID siied AunoD sines) pan unsny A vee aliduL 9969020011 syjed Aunod sinest
AOO WIE@ddIL 1920012 (509) ddr sines ), 04 e10%eQ WNOS' LN-IN18 as pea 169'L5% 51 aldmuuL #1004£29€70¥ L 1sinH-jeopebng
roB epsn@zauiniew uedau sepL-65z(90y) zauluey uebapy Qy xnoig as %001 dwed L0S'6ELS 8Ly apduyL SE00QZZNIPSZL sauld Hous isel
rod wig@zauawils 89te-r8e(802) Z3UBWIT UBAIIS ousIq 8stog ‘ar-Wi8 4O | AelleA vepsop T6Y'805$ 858’y 21 2500d€2921071 1eld epeueiy
810N @issappemaspue syzL6zr(Lps) 1SS3pPY MaIpUY HINLD 3le} apues9 e 0ze'ors (k43 91 BUON UYL pueH THLY
wodjoe@duuosueyd vLye-196(115) uosueH Aieg Jaumopuen] aleAud ¥O |spoomaurjoaxen| 0/6'2vS £es anduuL auou pecy uoung
AoB'wiq@alop S129-91L7{(11S) 2104 qoy RUIsIq 3llneuLd NO-N18 3le} puag 858'881$ $59 anguL dur 11104822€70% 1 3UID UOSWENIM
Sio'diysseupedyiewei@dinquapeat | 8e6L-8L1(5LS) | BinguapeiA uuy ybiaT | diysisupeg paysiatepm ylewey | 3O Ag 009°'9v$ F4> admuuL BUON ansssald AuowueH
rod-epsn@sandiiied-esy 2215-197{146) sonbuseo esiy gy mopeg ¥0 Jmng 10.'82€$ 951 /802 / LEO'L Buiysrug/dH/IUL 1500d£2Q90v2L sjeng a|iwRAIS
rodepsn@jras8-sapeyd £80¢-2v2(11S) 11249 sapeyd QY yoeag ploo g0 sbupioo.g £rL'gLLS 69 wng 3jid/elld/uL 1210422X80¥21 9#Q0S
roB epsng@||a.8'sapeyd £89¢-Lv2(11S) 1129 S3peyd QY yoeag pjoD 3O sbunjoosg #80'55€$ 8l¢ wnq afid/dHURL $91041.2Y90¥21 S# Q0S
LpLy662(52L) ouLOOId UBSS Ju| epeAaN Buiuiy usm3oN AN ejain3 61v'951$ 0EY'Z g9 Jodune auoN USMIIN-UIYL Jeg PIoD
AoB epsn@iansedz)| 052z-9e5(5.8) Janed 217 Y SS3WApPIIM ‘AN elo WN 1v0'L6$ are §g7 Jadiunr ¥¥004€ZAVILEL 97 ue) aukep
roB-wurBp@ysnreruep 8591-6¥9(5.25) ¥sn jplueq ysid g sweo Jo 'dag AN AN OIpISA UBS €20'65$ 8rl Sg1Jediune 860-00€0€0L L-S$0-1LT esap Noelg
Aofepsn@iantedzl 0522-9£5(529) Jane) 21 QY sSaweplIM ‘Sd vasn WN Ao Janis L5612 €55 Sg Jedng Z1L004EZAVILEL J3IP|OS/POOMUONOD [d
AoB-epsn@uweasuen oeL8-1£2(508) weay uery anbnsny jo ojqand WN anbnsay zez'ees | oeez a4/.686'2 14 gdpuand SuoN aulia.4 3nbnsa jo olgand
AOD VASNDTINWNG'SANVT | Zrhe-8vs (90v) jswuwing sawer puisiq Jsebuey xnoig 1N uewazog 661'8LE$ 0sZ aund/dH/L 6500JEZNI0VZE siond Jobpug yuoN
WO IVWODSONO3d 0822-285 (90%) ¥ood lieo 210 Ang'uewszog yo Ao IN uewazog 868'281$ L5112 sewngsid auoN sjeny ybnopinog
roB wig@zauswils £v5L-128(802) ZoUBWIL UAASIS wusia asiog ‘aI-N18 a] MaINpURID 5L1'98.$ L51'EE $%97 Jedwung 90000£29210F L £20Z HS08
AODWISBNOSA0A0 8005-692 (802) uospoQ sapeyd 04 Aspng‘al-nig at Aapng 000'0VL$ Lv8'T SgJadiune 1500d€292707 1 s Aspng
A03'WIq@3UYMpd 0zzr-0vL(802) SHUYM JouuoD Janaio4 sjueseaud al asiog €L0'16$ 8.9 S91 Jadunr €ZA41al Jop|nog "§/2sno7 Jamo
AOD'WISRT1I3MNONEDD 69ve-ree(80z) IPMWOID SUYD usIq asiog ‘'al-N1g al AajieA uepior 66%'605$ 258'TL /05 g9 Jadiunr/adpueH | 50000229210% 1 220z HSO8
810°s352.10)jeU0NRU@ZANBLPOIS 8£98-10¥(802) 2anbupoy ysor UoHEpUNO IS0 [BUOHEN al A oyep| 80.L'€0E$ S0L alld/uL oL~y o4 uosuyor
JU0D £202
flewa suoyd 10RU0D 1satodaual|d as uopeds0 ¢ dBUOD Appuendysaidy adA) Mom #10e5U0D N qor

SpuauwaLL S|and §202-$20C

ouy ‘s)sado.] nnawng




VI.

EXHIBIT A - Schedule of Items/ Cost Proposal Form

97

DE(SVCRIPTION TOTAL
egetation ESTIMATED
ZONE [ITEMNO,| Treatment |UNIT(acres) oo, -p PRICE NOTES
+/-)
Type)
Mastication: Timber|
Item I 14.5 $1 ,670.00]per
acre | $24,215.00
Item II Mastication: 3
astication: Brush $1,247.00per
acre $3,741.00
_ $3,247.00per
Zone 1 Tten I11 Hand Treat Chip and 3 acre $9.741.00
Spread
Hand Treat and Pile
Item IV 5.5 $1.270.00per
acre $6,985.00
Pile Burning
Item V 5.5 $320.00 per | $1,760.00
acre
Hand Treat Chip and
Zone 2 Item VI Spread 15 $3,400.00 per $51,000.00
acre
Hand Treat and Pile
acre
Zone 3
Mastication: Brush
Item VIII 7 $8,918.00

$1,274.00per

acre

GRAND TOTAL: $233,698.00

25




98

Vanessa Perezchica, Owner

Mountain View Reforestation LLC

6681 Domino Road

Central Point, Oregon 97502

mtviewreforest@outlook.com

541-879-0098

UEIL: ZCK1YUR21TJ1

STATUS: Minority Owned, Woman-Owned, Small Business
06/18/2025

Lewis Campbell

Placer Resource

Conservation District

11641 Blocker Drive, Suite 120
Auburn, CA 95603
lewis@placerrcd.org

To whom it may concern,

I am pleased to submit this Request for Proposal on behalf of Mountain View Reforestation in response to
Reintroducing Managed Fire to Oak Woodlands Project. We have carefully reviewed your requirements and are
confident that our expertise, experience, and innovative approach align perfectly with your project objectives.

Mountain View Reforestation specializes in sustainable forest management, large-scale reforestation projects,
ecological restoration, carbon-offset initiatives, wildfire risk reduction, and habitat preservation with a proven track
record of delivering projects from Tree Planting, Tree Thinning, Hand Piling, Hand Covering, Pile Burning, Fuels
Reduction, Timber Stand Improvements, Fireline Construction, Chipping, Slash Treatment, Pruning, Girdling, Lop
and Scatter, Vegetation Removal, Herbicide Application, Heavy Equipment Operator (mastication) and wild land
firefighting. For example, we recently provided contractor services to multiple non-profit organizations, private
companies, and government agencies across multiple western states. Agencies include the National Parks Service
(NPS), Bureau of Land Management (BLM), State of Oregon (ODF), US Forest Service (USFS), National Forest
Foundation (NFF), Natural Resource Conservation Services (NRCS), State of Utah, State of Wyoming, and Mule
Deer Foundation.

Our proposed approach for the Reintroducing Managed Fire to Oak Woodlands Project ensures that all prescriptions
are followed as outlined in the Scope of Work attachment. We have included a detailed scope of work, timeline, and
budget in the attached proposal for your review.

We value the opportunity to collaborate with the National Forest Foundation and how to best contribute to our
services. Our team is committed to delivering exceptional results and fostering a strong, productive partnership.

Please feel free to contact me at 541-879-0098 or mtviewreforest@outlook.com if you have any questions or require
further details. We look forward to discussing how Mountain View Reforestation can best support your goals.

Thank you for considering our proposal.

Sincerely,
Vanessa Perezchica Owner
Mountain View Reforestation, LLC



mailto:mtviewreforest@outlook.com
mailto:mtviewreforest@outlook.com

99

Technical Approach:

MVR will provide services to administer of Mastication of Timber/Brush, Chipping, Cut and
Pile, and Pile Burning.

MVR will furnish an average crew module size of at least one 15-person crew for any given time
towards completing the awarded work with one crew on standby. We plan to have one crew for
this project, with the crew having 4-6 of our top sawyers start cutting operations on the project
site, once they have gotten enough of a head start that the additional crew members can safely
enter the site to begin the hand piling of slash. Our crews can average 6-8 acres per day of Cut
and Pile rates per crew. The piling groups will carry an additional 2-3 chainsaws for any bucking
or limbing that may become necessary to ensure the piles built meet specifications. All our
personnel at MVR are cross trained as journeyman sawyers so there are opportunities to increase
the production of the thinning crew by helping with thinning the less technical units to help them
gain the experience needed to become top sawyers as well. We can also alternate sawyers
throughout project completion to ensure everybody gets proper rest to reduce fatigue and errors
as well help reduce hearing damage by reducing exposure to the high decibel of chainsaw
operations. All slash treatment and pruning treatments will run concurrently with the thinning
operations. We have additional staff of 65 crew members that are willing and able to “jump in”
at any given time to help get this project time in a timely and efficient manner without sacrificing
the quality of services provided. By adding a 2™ or 3rd crew, MVR can work through multiple
areas when Project Activity Levels are open for adequate periods of time.

For any chipping prescriptions, this same crew will complete chipping units. MVR will provide a
minimum of six lead sawyers and eight additional laborers per crew to complete the Cut and
Chip Prescriptions. We can average 5-7 acres per day of cut and chip prescriptions. If contract
deadlines require it, we can provide a 2™ or 3™ crew to get the project completed within the
period of performance. When the lead sawyers have completed a unit, they will help the chipping
crew to increase daily production. The chipping crew members are also cross trained as
journeyman sawyers so there are opportunities to.increase the production of the thinning crew by
helping with thinning the less technical units. We will be ready to work on the Cut and Chip as
described in this Task Order.

MVR has the capability to provide a 2023 DEVELON DX140LCR-7-US40 Excavator with
mastication attachment, a 2013 CAT 321D LCR Excavator with Mastication attachment, and a
2019 FECON FTX150 (metal tracked) with a FECON Mastication attachment. Each machine
will have one operator that is familiar with mastication prescriptions. MVR can accomplish 4-6
acres per day when masticating timber and 6-8 acres per day when mastication brush.

The heavy equipment operator will utilize the routes provided in the maps by the
representative(s). The heavy equipment operator will minimize the number of times the




100

equipment passes over a given area; by preventing ruts through the way the operators move the
heavy equipment. All efforts will be made to avoid creating Ruts. The heavy equipment
operators and crew are all sufficiently trained to complete mastication operations. This means
they will be able to mitigate soil disturbance and damage to any residual vegetation and
structures. Specific orders and safety training will be given daily to remind the crew what each
day requires of them.

Prescriptions:
MVR will complete all prescriptions such as hand cut and pile, hand cut and chip, mastication of
trees and brush, and pruning as shown on Exhibit D.

In relevance to the Statement of work, our team has extensive experience involving crew
members that work for Mountain View Reforestation that have anywhere from five to twenty
years’ experience working on all aspects of forestry including but not limited to, tree planting,
fuels reduction, tree thinning, hand piling & covering, timber stand improvement, slash
treatment, brushing, chipping, girdling, lop & scatter, and pruning. Many of the crew members
are experienced sawyers with over eight years’ experience using chainsaw and possess tree
identification skills for the proper selection of dominant trees (leave trees) and tree species target
to be cut. MVR employees are familiar with the terrain for this project and have worked together
as a team in the past; with this in mind, we feel confident they will do a terrific job successfully
completing this project. They know what is expected of them from both the Contractor and
Government. If there is any confusion with the project, we will correct the situation immediately
to satisfy all parties involved. Company foremen are very experienced in forestry. They are all
first aid/CPR certified and are fully bilingual and able to communicate with Government and
Contractor personnel.

Equipment:
In preparation for this contract, our shop mechanic will thoroughly check all equipment,

vehicles, and tools that will be associated with the project at hand. All furnished
equipment will be fully functional. All vehicles, tools and equipment will be thoroughly
cleaned before and after entering new project areas. All cleaning shall take place in an area that
is designed and designated for the purpose of the proper storage/disposal of wastewater. Below is
a chart indicating the description of potential equipment to be used on the Project.

All employees will abide by the equipment requirements and shall have all PPE such as: Leather
Boots, a long-sleeved shirt, hard hats, eye protection, leather gloves, hearing protection, and
Chainsaw chaps.

Description
2021 Chevrolet Silverado 4X4
2007 Chevrolet Express Van 4x4




101

2009 Chevrolet Express Van 4x4
2014 Chevrolet Express Van 4x4
2016 Chevrolet Express Van 4X4
2017 Chevrolet Express Van 4X4
2008 Chevrolet Suburban 4x4

300 Plus 462/500 STHIL Chainsaws
400 Gallon Water Tank

PPE

Shovels / Fire Extinguishers

First Aid Kit

Key Personnel for the Project

All our main staff members are proficient in English. Key personnel can effectively
communicate in English with the COR and have clear communication with the crew members.
MVR has 53 seasonal workers and 27 full-time employees. Our employees typically have around
five to ten years of experience in the field of forestry.

Jose A. Villa: General Manager and Crew Supervisor:

Jose has worked as the general manager for MVR since it was formed in 2013 and has over
twenty years of experience in all aspects of forestry implementation. Jose A Villa has twenty-
four years of experience in forestry and knowledge. Jose has worked in various positions and
projects from tree planting, tree thinning, hand piling, hand covering, pile burning, fuels
reduction, timber stand improvements, chipping, slash treatment, pruning, girdling, lop and
scatter, mastication, herbicide application, heavy equipment operator, vegetation removal and
wild land firefighting. Jose attends all pre-work meetings, checks in on projects as they are being
implemented, and ensures that the result is more than satisfactory to the Representative. He
oversees all the crew supervisors and is the main point of contact. He makes sure all project work
is fully operational, and helps his team successfully adapt to any challenges that include tools,
equipment, vehicles, safety, and quality control.

Ramon Garfias Garcia Crew Supervisor:

Ramon has worked for MVR for seven years. He has over ten years of experience in all aspects
of forestry labor and operations management. Ramon Garfias Garcia has worked in various
positions and projects from tree planting, tree thinning, hand piling, hand covering, pile burning,
fuels reduction, timber stand improvements, chipping, slash treatment, pruning, girdling, lop and
scatter, vegetation removal and wild land firefighting. Ramon works directly with the crew and
can interface with the Representative in English. He is also responsible for completing and
submitting the inspection requests for work done by the crew he supervises.

Florencio Bucio Sanchez: Crew Supervisor:
Florencio has worked for MVR for twelve years. He has over twelve years of experience in all
aspects of forestry labor, including supervision of forestry crews. Florencio Bucio Sanchez has




102

worked in various positions and projects from tree planting, tree thinning, hand piling, hand
covering, pile burning, fuels reduction, timber stand improvements, chipping, slash treatment,
pruning, girdling, lop and scatter, vegetation removal and wild land firefighting. Florencio works
directly with the crew and can interface with the Representative in English. He is also
responsible for completing and submitting inspection requests for work done by the crew he
supervises.

Marco Meras: Crew Supervisor:

Marco has worked for MVR for four years and has Eleven years of experience in all aspects of
forestry labor, including supervision of forestry crews. Marco Meras has worked in various
positions and projects from tree planting, tree thinning, hand piling, hand covering, pile burning,
fuels reduction, timber stand improvements, chipping, mastication, slash treatment, pruning,
girdling, lop and scatter, vegetation removal, Herbicide application, Heavy equipment operator
and wild land firefighting. Marco works directly with the crew and can interface with the
Representative in English. He is also responsible for completing and submitting inspection
requests for work done by the crew he supervises.

Jose Alberto Cruz Perez:

Jose has worked for MVR for a total of five years combined. He has over fourteen years of
experience in all aspects of forestry labor and operations management. Jose has worked in
various positions and projects from tree planting, tree thinning, hand piling, hand covering, pile
burning, fuels reduction, timber stand improvements, slash treatment, pruning, girdling, lop
and scatter, vegetation removal, grubbing, manual release, and wild land firefighting as an
engine boss. He works directly with a crew and can interface with the Representative in English.
He is also responsible for completing and submitting the inspection requests for work done by
the crew he supervises. Jose has over 4 years of experience in crew supervisor duties.

Proposed Timeline for Project

If awarded this contract, MVR can begin the project within 2 weeks after receiving the notice of
the Award and upon contract execution and weather permitting. Our operations scheduling plan
is to complete all work item descriptions/acres for the mandatory units within 25 working days
with two crews and the optional units within 32 working days. Our goal is to finish this task
order with ample time before the contract deadline of March 15, 2026, in case we have any re-
work that may need to be corrected. We have demonstrated the ability to complete over 1,000
acres per year on a project. We are confident we could meet the goal of finishing the work before
the deadline provided, we have enough work periods without restrictions. We would schedule
according to the best available seasonal opportunities that facilitate production around biological
and fire restrictions.




103

Anticipated Start Date: Weather Permitting
July 21, 2025 — August 29, 2025

MVR will prepare and communicate work plans and schedules with the Contracting Officer’s
Representative. We understand that the Representative will need this scheduling information to
plan their workflow around coordinating prescriptions and inspections. MVR also uses these
schedules to set up our internal operations schedule, so it is as important to us as it is useful for
the Representative. We conference and liaison with the Representative as needed to agree upon
the best timing for project implementation, especially considering the need to accommodate
adaptive scheduling procedures around the factors of Fire Plan (Project Activity Levels), and
Limited Operating Periods (wildlife concerns). We also understand the conditional seasonality of
working across multiple states, elevations, and forest types—and we want to ensure we show up
for what we sign up.

MVR Crews will work eight hours a day, Monday through Friday, with weekends should
deadlines require it. All overtime and holidays worked will be paid to workers according to
Local, State and Federal Laws.

Quality Control Plan

The Quality Control Inspection Plan is to provide the procedure and guidelines used to monitor
the performance of the Laborers for hand treatment. The information gathered by the Foreman
will be made available upon request to the CO or COR designated by the Government for the
project. The Quality Control Plan is subject to change at the request of the CO or the COR to
meet the needs of the contract and to deliver the desired product. Plot Inspection Forms will be
filled out to record the progress and compliance results of the work performed on the project.
The Foreman/Crew Leader will oversee the crew members and quality of work; site inspector is
responsible for Plot Inspections and oversees quality of work. The supervisor and inspector will
randomly install plots behind the laborers at the rate of three plots per acre and will use the
Contract’s Plot Inspection Form to record the findings. Monitoring the results will help maintain
an elevated level of quality during the contract activities. It is our goal to work at 100% quality
and meet all the specification requirements. If requested by agency personnel, we will re-work an
area.

MVR Inspections will be made on a series of 1/20th acre plots located at predetermined intervals
across each work unit. Sufficient plots will be taken to obtain at least one percent sample of the
work unit.

Maps will be drawn out to help locate plots for each unit worked on the project. The plot number
will be penciled in to help give an idea of the plot location within each unit. The results of
Contractor Inspections shall be the same or remarkably close to as the results of Government




104

Inspections, should the Government choose to inspect and verify Contractor plot inspection
results, given the plot size is measured the same and does not vary within the same unit. The
number of plots may vary from unit to unit; however, the same plot size will be utilized with a
unit. Copies of the Plot Inspections completed by Contractor personnel can be faxed or e-mailed
on a weekly basis and made available sooner should Government personnel make such a request.

Employee Safety

All employees are provided with proper Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) to ensure personal
safety. We train crew members in responsible use of PPE. These items include heavy duty boots,
hi-visibility hard hats, hearing protection, and gloves that each member of the crew must always
have to work with. Chaps, earplugs, and safety glasses are required for all chainsaw related
operations. MVR trains all employees in the safe use of chainsaws, equipment operation, using
hand signals, and clear “2-way” communication. Employees are made aware of dangers such as
noxious weeds, harmful wildlife, adverse terrain, snags, “widow-makers,” and any other factors
compromising worker safety. Supervisors have access to cell phones, two-way radios, and a list
of emergency services in the area. The MVR general manager and crew supervisors frequently
assess the condition of PPE and replace as needed.

The same concept applies to vehicle safety. All our drivers are trained in safe driving practices,
are MSPA certified, and take the job of transporting workers very seriously. Drivers perform
routine inspections on vehicles to make sure no mechanical issues can lead to accidents. They
also make sure they drive within the speed limit, do not use cell phones while driving, and pay
attention to the change in road and other weather conditions. Getting a crew safely to and from
work every day is the most important job at MVR.

Fire Plan

According to state or federal fire requirements, MVR keeps a firebox containing fire tools and a
fire trailer on-site at all projects. The fire trailer has sufficient fuel and oil to operate for at least
two hours. All chain saws are equipped with required spark arrestors. According to the current
fire season requirements, chainsaw operators carry fire extinguishers attached to their chaps as
well as a round point shovel when working outside of staging areas. All equipment can be
equipped with at least one fire extinguisher, one axe, one shovel, and either an exhaust-operated
turbo charger or spark arrestor. Any additional equipment is normally equipped with two 4-A:60-
B:C fire extinguishers. Equipment has built in fire suppression systems with equal or greater
capacity. In case of fire, MVR immediately communicates through two-way radios. Information
regarding location, size and necessary tools for suppression are given. Employees are dispatched
with tools from the fire box and equipment to the fire site to cut a line around and extinguish the
fire. At the same time, an emergency 911 call is made. MVR is trained in being compliant with
the regulations for any project. We make sure to collaborate closely with the representative to
understand and follow the fire requirements. All our personnel have been on Wildland Fire




105

Suppression or have experience working on Type 2, and it is normal for us to always follow the

best practices.

Relevant Past Performance:

This section lists standard job reference information. MVR additionally provides a short
narrative for each reference that addresses the following elements: (a) Quality of Service; (b)
Timeliness of Performance; (¢) Customer Satisfaction/Working Relationships, and (d)

Management skills.

Job Reference #1
Project Name Mill Creek Canyon Cut and Pile
Project Type Cut and Pile with Covering
Acres completed 1,033 acres
Date Completed September 4, 2024

Contract Amount

$1,232,369.00

Contract Issued By

State of Utah Natural Res-Wildlife Res

Contact Person

Dani Palmer

Phone Number

801-835-6986

Email Address

danipalmer@utah.gov

Additional narrative on
elements a, b, ¢, and d.

MVR successfully accomplished this project in less time than was predicted. We
were able to complete this project in 56 days. MVR maintained more than adequate
quality controls with a skillful management team.

Job Reference #2

Project Name

Eastern Sierra Climate & Communities Resilience Project: Reds Meadow 11
Implementation — 2024 Units

Project Type Hand Cut and Pile/Hand Cut and Machine Pile
Acres completed 711 acres

Date Completed October 2024

Contract Amount $967,837.00

Contract Issued By Whitebark Institute

Contact Person Sarah Hoff

Phone Number

206-650-4633

Email Address

sarah@whitebarkinstitute.org

Additional narrative on
elements a, b, ¢, and d.

MVR successfully accomplished this project within the schedule set forth by the
project manager. We were able to follow all the instructions to meet the prescription
specifications.

Job Reference #3
Project Name 2024 Blue Mt. RD PCT with Hand Piling Malheur NF Fuels Reduction (Gibbs PCT
w/Hand Piling)
Project Type Hand Cut and Pile/Cover
Acres completed 421 Acres
Date Completed 05/23/2024




106

Contract Amount $241,706.00
Contract Issued By USDA-FS CSA Northwest 3 (Malheur National Forest)
Contact Person Cynthia Armour

Phone Number

541-410-6720

Email Address

Cynthia.armour@usda.gov

Additional narrative on
elements a, b, ¢, and d.

MVR successfully accomplished this project within the schedule set forth by the
project manager. We were able to follow all the instructions to meet the prescription
specifications.

Cut and Chip:
Job Reference #1
Project Name June Mountain Forest Health & Meadow/Aspen Restoration Project
Project Type Hand Thin/Piling/Chipping/Skidding & Decking/Herbicide Application
Acres completed 43.8 acres
Date Completed December 2023
Contract Amount $247,310.00
Contract Issued By California Trout, Inc
Contact Person Allison Dodds
Phone Number 760-709-6052
Email Address adodds(@caltrout.org

Additional narrative on
elements a, b, ¢, and d.

MVR successfully accomplished this project within the schedule set forth by the
BLM project manager. We were able to follow all the instructions to meet the
prescription specifications.

Job Reference #2
Project Name Tanbark Flats Invasive weed and Fuels Reduction Project
Project Type Hand Thin/Piling/Chipping/Invasive Hand Removal/Invasive Spraying
Acres completed 15 acres
Date Completed September 2023
Contract Amount $82,500.00
Contract Issued By National Forest Foundation
Contact Person Brian Robey

Phone Number

818-296-5030

Email Address

brobey@nationalforests.org

Additional narrative on
elements a, b, ¢, and d.

MVR successfully accomplished this project in less time than was predicted. MVR
maintained more than adequate quality controls with a skillful management team.

Mastication

Job Reference #1

Project Name Forest Mastication at Brian Booth Park
Project Type Mastication

Acres completed 30

Date Completed June 2023

Contract Amount $49,260.00

Contract Issued By

Oregon Parks and Recreation




107

Contact Person

Nick Morris

Phone Number

503-580-9039

Email Address

Nick.e.morris@oprd.oregon.gov

IAdditional narrative on elements a,
b, ¢, and d.

It was a pleasure working with Mountain View Reforestation, LLC. The mastication area looks
exceptionally good, and the desired final condition is precisely what was outlined in the
specifications of the contract. We hope to work with Mountain View Reforestation again in the
future.

Job Reference #2
Project Name Lytle Creek Community Buffer Fuelbreak
Project Type Mastication, Hand Cut and Pile, Herbicide Application
Acres completed 334 Acres (150 acres Mastication and 184 acres of Hand Cut and Pile)
Date Completed April 2025
Contract Amount $490,646.00
Contract Issued By National Forest Foundation
Contact Person Michelle Daneri

Phone Number

213-523-6447

Email Address

mdaneri@nationalforests.org

Additional narrative on
elements a, b, ¢, and d.

MVR completed this task within the contract deadlines without any complications.

Job Reference #3
Project Name RIM Fire Reforestation; Phase IV _Site Prep
Project Type Fuels Reduction
Acres completed 249.97 Acres completed of Hand Cut and Pile and Mastication
Date Completed April 2025
Contract Amount $517,599.97 Paid on Completed Acres
Contract Issued By Tuolumne County
Contact Person Caitlin henry
Phone Number 209-533-5561
Email Address chenry@co.tuolumne.ca.us

Additional narrative on

This contract is still in progress. The acres shown are acres that have been completed

elements a, b, ¢, and d. and have been paid out.

Mountain View acknowledges that this contract requires a 100% payment and performance
surety bond as security for the payment. If awarded this contract, MVR will provide proof of
Placer County Business License prior to the start of work.

Subcontracting

We do not plan on subcontracting for this project.

Medical Plan



mailto:Nick.e.morris@oprd.oregon.gov

108

MVR will communicate any medical issues/injuries with the MDF representative. In case of any
injury, MVR crew members are at a minimum First-Aid and CPR certified. Our Foreman Ramon
Garfias and crew members Erasmo Cortes and Silviano Villasenor have active Adult first aid and
CPR AED certifications. Most of our crew members also have Occupational Chainsaw Safety
certifications through the Associated Oregon Loggers Association. All vehicles are equipped
with first-aid kits and adequate foldable stretchers.

Hospitals and Clinic
MVR always provides the crews with directions to local hospitals and clinics in case any
emergencies arise.

Lodging
MVR provides lodging for their crew members by staying in hotels or Airbnb’s in nearby
county/city to the project area, depending on room availability.

Benefits to the local community

MVR is proud to be a minority and woman-owned small business. We actively recruit and do our
best to sustain a local workforce. We also make sure to support local businesses with our
equipment and supply purchases and spend money in the closest rural forest-based communities
where we work. As'a mobile workforce we are always investing money in the local community
with food and hotel purchases.

We look forward to becoming more familiar with the local people who reside and recreate in the
area.

Thank you for this opportunity!




109

Secretary of State
Certificate of Status

I, SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D., California Secretary of State, hereby certify:

Entity Name: Mt View Reforestation, LLC

Entity No.: 202462218711

Registration Date:  05/14/2024

Entity Type: Limited Liability Company - Out of State
Formed In: OREGON

Status: Active

The above referenced entity is active on the Secretary of State's records and is qualified to transact
intrastate business in California.

This certificate relates to the status of the entity on the Secretary of State’s records as of the date of this
certificate and does not reflect documents that are pending review or other events that may impact status.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial condition, status of licenses, if any,
business activities or practices of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this certificate and affix
the Great Seal of the State of California this day of June 19,
2025.

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D.
Secretary of State

Certificate No.: 339534535

To verify the issuance of this Certificate, use the Certificate No. above with the Secretary of State
Certification Verification Search available at bizfileOnline.sos.ca.gov.



' ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

At EXMM/DDIYYYY)
5/6/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONIACT
KB G meaance LLC PN, Exy. 541-741-0550 (08 noy: 541-741-1674
Springfield OR 97477 ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Artisan and Truckers Casualty Company 10194
INSURED  ~ , MOUNVIEOSC| |\ surer 8 : Northfield Insurance Company 27987
Mountain View Reforestation, LLC .
6681 Domino Rd INSURER C : Markel American Insurance Company 28932
Central Point OR 97502 INSURER D : Nautilus Insurance Company 17370
INSURERE :
INSURER F:

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1578689787

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
B | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY WS526862 5/6/2025 5/6/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
X | poLicy S’ECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: Loggers Broad Form $1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 969480080 5/6/2025 5/6/2026 (Ea accident) $2,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED - NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
D UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR AN1345407 5/6/2025 5/6/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
X | EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $1,000,000
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ‘ ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
C | Equipment MKLM5IM0056808 5/6/2025 5/6/2026 Leased & Rented Limit $245,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
RE: All Operations of the Named Insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

**Evidence of Coverage™*

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
) f /

/L

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




License Number:
Date of Issuance:  2/5/2025

License Valid Period:
2/5/2025-12/31/2026

6681 DOMINO ROAD

B014137

MOUNTAIN VIEW REFORESTATION LLC

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THE RESOURCES AGENCY

STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

LIMITED TIMBER OPERATOR LICENSE

—

CENTRAL POINT, CA 97502

o

This timber operator license is issued pursu-
ant to the provisions of Article 6, Chapter 8,
Division 4 of the Public Resources Code; the
regulations of the State Board of Forestry in
Article 3, Subchapter 4.1, Chapter 2, Division
2, Title 14 of the Administrative Code; and
in response to the licensee’s application in
the prescribed manner.

This timber operator license does not purport
to confer property rights in timber, land, or
the products thereof,

CDF STOCK 7540-130-0428

RM-82 (10/98)

License Number:
Date of Issuance:  2/5/2025

License Valid Perlod:
2/5/2025-1 26

-

6681 DOMINO ROAD

CENTRAL POINT, CA 97502

RM-62 (10/98)

B014137

7
¥

MOUNTAIN VIEW REFORESTP@U

(SEE REVERSE BIDE)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

THE RESOURCES AGENCY

STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

LIMITED TIMBER OPERATOR LICENSE

{SEE REVERSE SIDE)

s
?@ i

This timber operator license is issued pursu-
ant to the provisions of Article 6, Chapter 8,
Division 4 of the Public Resources Code; the
regulations of the State Board of Forestry in
Article 3, Subchapter 4.1, Chapter 2, Division
2, Title 14 of the Administrative Code; and
in response to the licensee's application in
the prescribed manner,

This timber operator license does not purport
to confer property rights in timber, land, or
the products thereof,

CDF STOCK 7540-130-0428




5/7/25, 10:28 AM

g CAL-LINE
\(")f EQUIPMENT

Bandit Industries, Inc.

12

Cal-Line Equipment Inc.
101 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815
USA

916-564-1015 (Phone)
916-564-1974 (Fax)

QUOTATION
Quotatiqn #: Quote Created: R Last Updated: Salesperson-
' (o= 01/06/25 05:49 pm - 01/08/25 11:08 am ‘
177048 by CaI-Line Equipment Inc. ! by Cal-Line Equipment Inc, I TSN SHOl
. CUSTOMER: |{BILLTO: o {SHIP TO: :
Placer County RCD CaI-Lme Eqmpment Inc. Cal Line Equlpment Inc

6010 Southfront Road
leermore, CA 94551

101 Commerce Circle
Sacramento , CA 95815

United States ;USA
9165641015 (Phone) 1925-443-6571 (Phone)
hknoll@cal-line.com ;925-443-6573 (Fax)

' Denny Knoll (Contact)

dknoll@cal-line.com

:101 Commerce Cir.
Sacramento, CA 95815

; USA

"916-564-1015 (Phone)

1916-564-1974 (Fax)
Hunter Knoll (Contact)
hknoll@cal-line.com }‘

200XP (12" DISC STYLE)

Qtyr Part #: Descrlptloﬁ
"1 MODEL-200 200XP - (12" Disc Style) N -
L STAN DARD EQUIPM ENT
§Qty Part #: Descrlptlon-wm h
1 STANDARD 40" diameter x 2" thick (2 knife pocvlzéth)’ EhlEpéF_alsc each pocket equipped with (2) 1/2" X 4 1/2"x 7
1/4" dual edge knives
STANDARD 24-1/2 gallon steel fuel tank with magnetic drain plug and aluminium sight gauge
1 STANDARD 12 gallon steel hydraulic tank with magnetic drain plug, lockable filler cap, and aluminum sight gauge
1 STANDARD Slide box feed system (includes adjustable spring on each side) with (2) horizontal feed wheels 7 1/2"
diameter x 16 3/8" wide, driven by (2) 15.9 CID hydraulic motors.
X STANDARD Top feed wheel jack mount with locking pin to raise & lock top feed whee! using tongue jack (not
provided when hydraulic lift cylinder option is selected)
1 STANDARD Bottom feed wheel clean out door (opens via spring latch pin allowing dirt and debris to fall out
. extending knife and component life)
X STANDARD " 360 degree HAND crank swivel discharge (height adjustable) with 12" adjustable chip deflector
1 STANDARD _ Clean out and inspection door on discharge bottom
¥ STANDARD 29" high x 45" wide tapered infeed hopper with 30" fold down infeed hopper tray
1 STANDARD (2) Last chance safety pull cables
1 STANDARD Round control bar - located around top and sides of infeed hopper with 3 contro! positions (forward /
stop / reverse)
1 STANDARD Wooden pusher tool with mount on infeed hopper
1 STANDARD 1/4" x 2" x 6" rectangular tubing with a 3/8" x 3" x 6" tubular tongue
1 STANDARD Frame / Fender supports
1 STANDARD (2) radiator guard posts
1 STANDARD Lockable aluminum toolbox
1 STANDARD 5/16" (G70) safety chains with spring loaded latch hooks
1 STANDARD 8,000 pound capacity tongue jack with 15" of travel and foot pad

- quotebandit.com/index2.php?option=com_quotations&view=quotation&quoteld=177048&cu=1&pf=1&Itemid=11&h[2]=1 &h[8]=1&h[16]=2&h[42]=1 1/3



57125, 10:28 AM Bandit Industries, Inc.

1 STANDARD 12 volt system with rubber mounted LED taillights, 6 prong replaceable coiled power cordI a%rotected
heavy-duty wiring with junction box, and LED clearance lights with reflectors.
1 STANDARD Banded chipper drive belts (adjustable via a sliding erigine system)
1 STANDARD Pressure check kit - Gauge is NOT included
1 STANDARD Weather resistant manual container
1 STANDARD Engine disable plug for hood locking pin-preventing engine from operating without pin in place
1 STANDARD (1) weatherproof machine manual (includes safety, operation and parts sections) also (1) engine and
clutch manual is included if applicable
1 STANDARD Spanish & English combination safety decals
1 STANDARD Inspection window mounted on top of belt shield (allows viewing of belt and easy way to check belt
tension)
9 PAINT
| SR S—
Qty Part #: Description:

1 OPTION-980-5002-02 Special Imron Industrial Paint (please specn’y palnt color and number) - 200

:Qtv? Part #: Z Description: ;

ENGINE - jj
%

1 990- RC1512 095 PSI 4.3L, 145 horsepower gas engine without clutch (Includes 3 year/ 3, 500 hour englne warranty)

CONTROL SYSTEM AND ENGINE INSTALLATION

.Qty: Part #: Descrlptmn.
1 980-6000-40 Murphy PV485 panel W|th reversmg auto feed for PSI 145 horsepower gas engmes (Includes 1, 000
CCA battery with box) - Panel is mounted on engine shroud with no cover
CLUTCH
Qy: Part #: e, . . Description: "
1 700-1000-12 NACD Spring Loaded Clutch
DRIVE SYSTEM ]
Qty, Part#: ‘ - Description: - ’
1 990-1017-54 Standard frame and dnve system mcIuded in base price
INFEED
!Qty- Part #: }L Descrlptlon-

1 0PTION-980-5001 93 29" high x 64" wnde tapered mfeed hopper with heavy-duty taillight covers, spring lift assists, 3 light
bar and 30" fold down infeed tray.

L FEED SYSTEM
Qtyg Part #: ‘ Description:
1 0PTION-905-5000-84 Hydrauhc lift cylinder for top feed wheel (controlled manually unless wireless radio remote option is
selected)
AXLE
Qtyl Part #: Description:
1 OPTION-905 5001-69 Single 8,000 Pound Torflex EZ Lube Hydraulic Brake Axle (Not Free Backing)
TIRES/RIMS
Qty, Part #: Description: V
1 OPTION-980-5000-21 (2) 235/75R 17.5" tires mounted on 8-bolt heavy-duty gray rims (8,000 pound axles on up)
FENDER

quotebandit.com/index2.php?option=com_quotations8view=quotation&quoteld=177048&cu=18pf=18&ltemid=11&h[2]=1&h[8]=1&h{16]=2&h[42]=1 2/3



5/7{25, 19:28 AM Bandit Industries, Inc.

114
Qty’ Part #: Description:
1 OPTION-980-1002 66 12" HD bolt on steel fenders - single axle units only
HITCH

3 Qty Part #: DeSCI‘IptIOI'I' :
i 1 OPTION-980-5000-51 3" Pintle Hitch wnth Model 20 actuator for Hydraullc brake axles

l ADD-ON OPTIONS

’ Chlpper Dlscharge

Qy, _ Pat#:  ,  Description: _ o

1 OPTION-980 5000-93 270 degree hydraulic controlled swivel discharge with hydraullc controlled 12" chip deflector (Includes
height adjustable discharge & 270 degree discharge stops)

CUSTOMER TOTALS
Total Unit Price: $ 64130.00
Sales Tax: 7.2500 % $ 4649.42
Customer Total: $ 68779.42
SIGNATURE

The Buyer, whose name and address appears above, agrees to purchase from the Seller, whose name and address appears above, the
above equipment at the prices stated and upon the terms and conditions of this agreement.

X
Signature Date

quotebandit.com/index2.php?option=com_quotations&view=quotation&quoteld=1770488&cu=1&pf=1&Itemid=11&h[2}=1 &h[8]=1&h[16]=2&h[42]=1 313



145

FMI/>

EQUIPMENT
SALES -~ SERVICE - RENTALS
899 Garden Hwy
Yuba City, CA 95991
Invoice # YUB-0
Date| 5/15/2025
Time 8:37 AM

PO #:
Document #: YUB-7637
Due Date:| 5/15/2025

Placer Resource Conservation District (23418)

11641 Blocker Drive Suite 120

Wholegood Estimate

Phone: (916)-659-0000
www.fmiequipment.com

NIl INTE
Salesman: Robert Wilson
Ship Via: BESTWAY

Terms: CcoD

Ship To:

Placer Resource Conservation District

11641 Blocker Drive Suite 120

Auburn [cA |g5603
Contact: |Graydon, Jason (530) 906-7252 Auburn |CA |95603
ltem Number Sales Extended Back Drop
Description Qty Price Amount Disc Subtotal Tax Amount Order Ship
(26596)
MORBARK BVR13 Morbark
BVR13 Brush Chipper w/ PSI
133HP Gas Engine, 12" Hitch
Extension, Chipper Knife
Maintenance Kit, Marker 1.00 $61,605.00 $61,605.00 $61,605.00 $4,466.36 $66,071.36
Flag, Spare Tire & Rim, Spare
Tire Mount(SN:ON ORDER,
45852161 25WQ 13072)
LICENSE & REGISTRATION FEE ~ Chipper
1.00 $27.00 $27.00 $27.00 $27.00
FMI DISCOUNT - CHIPPER MACHINE
FMI Competitive Discount -1.00 §7,763.00  ($7,763.00) ($7,763.00) ($562.82) ($8,325.82)
Cash Check/Check# CC/CC Type On Acct. Mfg Credit CIT Deposit Other
$0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Summary of Charges
$53,842.00| Taxable
$27.00|Non-Taxable
$53,869.00| Subtotal
$3,903.54|Sales Tax
$57,772.54|Total
$0.00| Amount Tendered
$0.00|Change Due
- Exempt Tax Cert #:
Customer Signature Date —
Expiration Date:

Printed:5/15/2025 8:42 AM

Page 1 of 1 Pages

|




Ad .

- Investment Proposal (Quote) A WARNIIUNG
¥ R D ow RDO Equipment Co. Warning: Cancer and
EQUIPMENT CO. 3980 Research Drive Reproductive Harm
Sacramento CA1 95838 For more Information go to: )
Phone: (916) 643-0999 - Fax: (916) 643-0998 www.PESWarnings.ca.gov
Proposal for: Investment Proposal Date: 6/3/2025
PLACER COUNTY RESOURCES CONSERVATION DISTRICT Pricing Valid Untll: 6/17/2025
11641 BLOCKER DR #120 Deal Number: 1906030
AUBURN, CA, 95603 Customer Accounts: 6680042
Account Manager: Schyler Sicoli
Phone:
Fax
Email: ssicoli@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information

Quantity Serial Number Hours Status / Year / Make / Model Cash Price
Stock Number (approx.)  Additional Items
1 TBD 0 New 2025 VERMEER BC1000XL $54,824.96
TBD
Customer Discount
Equipment Subtotal: $48,324.96
Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $48,324.96
CA STATE TAX: $2,899.50
CA COUNTY TAX: $120.81
CA CITY TAX: $483.25
CA SPECIAL TAX: $724.87
Sales Tax Total: $4,228.43
PrePald Tax License: $1,357.00
Sub Total: $53,910.39
Cash with Order:
Balance Due: $53,910.39
Equipment Options
Qly Serial Number Year / Make / Model Description
1 TBD 2025 VERMEER BC1000XL BC1000XL50VP BC1000XL DEUTZ G2.9 PETROL DOM VAL PKG

BC1000XL019 BASIC DISCHARGE DEFLECTOR

BC1000XL027 5200LBS (DOM) AXLE, 16" TIRES, TONGUE, HITCH
BC1000XL086 BASIC SOUND REDUCTION

BC1000X1.428 BC1000XL 2.9L T4F DEUTZ INSTRUMENTATION
PANEL

BC1000XL431 BC1000XL DEUTZ G2.9 PETROL

BC1000XLAMO10 TELEMATICS

D1806030 Page 1 of 1



117

LAFC

COMMISSIONERS

Cindy Gustafson
Chair
(County)

Joshua Alpine
Vice Chair
(Special District)

Whitney Eklund
(City)

Judy Friedman
(Special District)

Shanti Landon
(County)

Sean Lomen
(City)

Susan Rohan
(Public)

ALTERNATE
COMMISSIONERS

David Bass
(City)

Anthony DeMattei
(County)

Cherri Spriggs
(Public)

Stephanie
Youngblood
(City)

Vacant
(Special District)

COUNSEL

Michael Walker
General Counsel

STAFF

Michelle Mcintyre
Executive Officer

Amanda Ross
Acting Assistant
Executive Officer

Amy Engle
Commission Clerk

Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission
110 Maple Street Auburn, CA 95603 | (530) 889-4097

June 10, 2025

To: Presiding Officer
Independent Special Districts of Placer County

Call for Nominations to Fill Vacant Alternate Seat on
LAFCO

Subject:

Dear Presiding Officer,

| hope this letter finds you well. | am writing to inform you that there is
currently a vacancy for the alternate member seat representing
independent special districts on the Placer County Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCO).

| am pleased to invite each board presiding officer (Board Chair) to
nominate a candidate to fill this vacancy. You may nominate any
director —yourself included— currently serving on an independent
special district board. The selected candidate will serve the remaining
term of the vacant seat, which ends in May 2028.

To ensure the validity of your nomination, please adhere to the
guidelines outlined below:

> Presiding Officer Signature: You, the presiding officer of your
special district, must sign the nomination form. (The nomination does
not require action by the full board at a district meeting.)

> Delegation of Authority: /f the presiding officer has delegated the
authority to nominate a candidate to another director on the District
Board, a copy of the relevant meeting minutes or minute order
documenting this delegation must be included.

» Nomination Period: begins today, June 10, 2025, and will close
on Thursday, July 10, 2025, at 4:00 PM.

Nominations must be submitted via email using the attached
nomination form. Each nominee should also include a one-page
statement of qualifications and the nomination form. Please be aware

placer.ca.gov/lafco



118
Call for Nominations to Fill Vacant Alternate Seat on LAFCO
June 10, 2025

that nominations received after the deadline will not be accepted. Once the nomination
period concludes, LAFCO staff will email ballots, statements of qualifications, and voting
instructions to each district.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
LAFCO staff at (530) 889-4097 or lafco@placer.ca.gov. Thank you for your attention to
this important matter, and | look forward to your participation.

Sincerely,

Michelle Mclntyre, Executive Officer
Placer LAFCO

placer.ca.gov/lafco
Page 2 of 2


mailto:lafco@placer.ca.gov

119

Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission
110 Maple Street Auburn, CA 95603 | (530) 889-4097

LAFC

Placer County Independent Special District Selection Committee
Nomination Form

Alternate Member

Please use this form to nominate a director on a Placer County Independent Special District
board to run for the upcoming vacant alternate member seat on the LAFCO Commission.

Nominee’s Name Position of Nominee Originating District

Name of Nominating District:

Printed Name of Presiding Officer:

Signature of Presiding Officer:

(Signature Required)?

[J Minutes Attached (Optional)
[] Statement of Qualifications Attached

Please email completed nomination forms to lafco@placer.ca.gov

by Thursday, July 10, 2025, at 4 PM

! The nominating district’s presiding officer must sign this form unless the district’s board
has delegated authority to another person to nominate a director on behalf of the
district. If this form is signed by such a delegee, please include the district’s meeting
minutes or minute order evidencing the delegation.

placer.ca.gov/lafco


mailto:lafco@placer.ca.gov

120

RESOLUTION NO. 25-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PLACER COUNTY
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO DELEGATE LIMITED AUTHORITIES TO THE
ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE MANAGER

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Placer County Resource Conservation District have
adopted policies and procedures; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Directors to provide for the efficient and daily
operation of the District while maintaining fiscal and policy integrity through careful delegation
of authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have the authority to delegate limited authorities regarding
signing approval, and specific areas of responsibility to the Administration and Finance
Manager (or other employees); and

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Placer County Resource
Conservation District, County of Placer, State of California, that this Board:

Recognizes when the Executive Director and the Administrative and Finance Director are
unavailable:

e The Administration and Finance Manager shall have the authority to sign and approve
documents which may be necessary for the execution and completion of programs,
projects, services, and activities benefiting the District and its partners.

e The Board of Directors conveys to its Administrative and Finance Manager limited
authority to sign internal documents and to negotiate, approve, sign, and enter into
binding agreements with another party or parties on behalf of Placer County Resource
Conservation District. Such authorities include:

Contractual Service Agreements
Personal Service Contracts
Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs)
Memoranda of Agreement (MOAs)
Interagency Agreements (IAA)

O O O O O



121

Grant Applications
Grant Amendments
Invoices

Licenses and Permits
Payment Vouchers
Timesheets

O O O 0 O O

Furthermore, if the Executive Director and the Administrative and Finance Director are absent
due to being incapacitated, or on a planned or unplanned leave, the Administration and
Finance Manager will assume the role of Acting Executive Director with the authority granted
to the Executive Director under Article V of the Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Placer
County Resource Conservation District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of The Placer County Resource
Conservation District on this first day of July 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Claudia Smith Date
Board Chair



	7_1_25_Board_Agenda_Draft.pdf
	TCS #1 7.1 Board Meeting
	Placer Resource Conservation District
	Agenda
	Key Objectives
	Slide Number 4
	Data Elements
	Data Elements
	Survey Classes
	Slide Number 8
	Findings
	Benefits
	Benefits
	Benefits
	Next Steps
	Q & A

	TCS #2 Placer RCD Compensation Study Report
	TCS #3 Appendix A - Placer RCD- 5.2025
	Forestry Project Manager

	TCS #4 Appendix B - Placer RCD 5.2025
	PSF_RFPAward_BoardMaterials_20250627
	Selection Process
	Selection Results
	Recommendation
	Committee Formation and Procedures

	TIMBERSMITH - Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction Project
	Summit Forests
	Mountain View Reforestation
	Price.pdf
	VI. EXHIBIT A - Schedule of Items/ Cost Proposal Form


	Chipper Equip Quotes
	LAFCO 2025 Alternate Special District Member Call for Nominations, 6-10-2025
	LAFCO 2025 Alternate Special District Election Nominee Form
	Resolution 25-02 Delegation of Authority- Administration & Finance Manager



